NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 28" Annual General Meeting of the Members of SAMTEL COLOR
LIMITED wiil be held on Wednesday, the 30" of September, 2014 at 3.00 P.M. at Benquet Hall, Jasmine
Boutique Hatel, 50, Pocket - 1, Jasola, New Delhi -110025 for transacting the following business:

1.

. ORDINARY BUSINESS:

To receive, consider and adept the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2014 and the
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on that date and the Reports of the Board of
Directors and Auditors thereon. '

To appoint a Director in place of Shri Satish K Kaura (helding DIN 00011202), who retires by
rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appeintment.

To re-appoint M/s. § S Kothari Mehta & Ca., Chartered Accountants, New Delhi (Firm
Registration No. 000756N) as statutory auditors of the Company to hold office from the
conclusion of this Annual General Meeting until conclusion of the fourth consecutive AGM and
to fix their remuneration and to pass the following resolution thereof®

“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant te the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the Rules made thereunder, and pursuant to the recommendations of the audit commitiee of the
Board of Directors, M/s. S S Kothari Mehta & Co., Chartered Accountants, New Delhi {Firm
Registration No. 000756N), be and are hereby re-appointed as the auditors of the Company to
hold office from the conclusion of this AGM to the conclusion of the fourth consecutive AGM
(subject to ratification of the appointment by the members at every AGM held after this AGM)
and that the Board of Directors, be and are hereby autharized to fix such remuneration as may be
agreed upon by the Board of Directors and Auditors; in addition to reimbursement of service tax
and actual out of pocket expenses incurred in connection with the audit of the accounts of the
Company.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification{s), the following resolution as

an Ordinary Resolution:

To appoint Mr. Uday Sethi (DIN 06944469) as a Director and in this regard to consider and if
thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

_ “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 read with Schedule TV and

all other . applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment
and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force) Mr. Uday Sethi (DIN 06944469) , who was
appointed as an Additional Director pursuant to the provisions of Section 161(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of Association of the Company and who lholds office up to
the date of this Annual General Meeting and in respect of whom the Company has received a
notice in writing under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from a member proposing his
candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company. *




To consider and if thought fil, 1o pass with or witheut modification(s), the following resolution as
an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED that pursuant {o the provisions of Sectiens 149, 150, 152 and any other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) read with Schedule [V 10 the
Companies Act, 2013, Shri S P Gugnani ¢(holding DIN 00%0141¢), Director of the Company,
‘whose period of office is liable to determination by retirement of Directors by rotation and in
respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing from a member proposing his
candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby appeinted as an Independent Director of
the Company to hold office for 5 consecutive years for a term up to 31st March,2019.»

Te consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as
an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 and any other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) read with Schedule IV o the
Companies Act, 2013, Shri Uday Sethi (holding DIN 06944469), Director of the Company, who
retires by rotation at the Annual General Meeting and in respect of whom the Company has
received a notice in writing from a member proposing his candidature for the office of Director,
be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Dircetor of the Company te hold office for 5
consecutive years for a term up to 31st March, 209.”

To consider and if thought fit, 10 pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 186 and Rule 13 of the Companies
{Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, the Shareholders ratifies the Investments made,
Inter-Corporate Loans/Loans/Guarantees/Securities given to all Body Corporate(s) includiig
"~ WOS, Subsidiaries, JVs and Others from time to time of Rs.25.17 crores upto 31st March, 2014
and that the Board be and is hereby authorized to agree, make and accept all such terms,
conditions alteration(s), modification{s) deeds and to sign all such documents and writings as may
be necessary, expedient and incidental thereto to give effect to this resolution and for matier
connected therewith or incidental thereto.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the Board of
Directors be and is hereby authorized to negotiate and decide, from time to time, terms and
conditions, execute necessary documents, papers, agreements etc. for investments to be made,
loans / guarantees to be given and securities to be provided to any person and / or any body
corporale, do all such acts, deeds, matters and things, as it may, in its absolute discretion, deem
necessary, proper or desirable, settle any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in this regard
and to delegate all or any of these powers to any Committee of Directors or Managing Director or
Whole-time Director or Director or officer of the Company or any other person.”

To consider and if thought fit to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as
a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section [88 and all other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) and subject to such approvals,
consents, sanctions and permissions as may be necessary, consent of the members of the
Company be and is hereby accorded w0 the Board of Directors of the Company to enter into
contracts and/or arrangements with Related Parties as defined under the Act with respect to sale,
purchase or supply of any goods or materials, selling or otherwise disposing of, or buying,




property of any kind, leasing ol propertvy of any kind, availing or rendering of any services,
appoiniment of agent for purchase or sale of goods, materials, services or property or appointment
of such related party to any office or place of profit in the Company or its subsidiary or associate
Company or any other transaction of whatever nature with Related Parties.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Director be and is hereby further authorized to take
such steps as may be necessary for obtaining approvals, statutory, contractual or otherwise, in
relation to above and to settle all matters arising out of and incidental thereto, and to sign and
execute all deeds, applications, documents and writings that may be required, on behaff of the
Company and generally to do all acts, deeds, matters and things that may be necessary, proper,
expedient or incidental thereto for the purpose of giving effzct to this Resolution.”

9. To consider and if thought fit to pass, with or without modification(s), the followmg resolution as
a Special Resolution:

*RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 88, 92 and 94 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act™) read
with the relevant Rules thereof (including any statulory maodification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof
for the time being in force) consent of the members be and is hereby accorded to the Company to
keep all registers /returns required to be maintained by a Company under Section 88 & 92 at the
office of MAS Services Limited, Registrar and Shares Transfer Agent of the Company, -with
immediate effect.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorized to do alt acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered necessary or desirable to
give effect to this Resotution.™

By Order of the Board

Satish K Kaura
Chalrman & Managing Director
DIN: 00011202

Place : New Delhi
Dated :14.08.2014

IMPORTANT NOTES: - ' =

1. The Register of Members and the Share Transfer books of the Company will remain closed from
26.09.2014 t0 29.09.2014 (both days inclusive).

2. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, which sets out
details relating to Special Business at the meeting, is annexed hereto.

3. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO
CAPPOINT A PROXY/ PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF
HIMSELF/HERSELF, SUCH A PROXY/ PROXIES NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE
COMPANY. A person can act as proxy on behalf of members. The instrument of Proxy in order
to be effective, should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, duly completed and
signed, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting, A Proxy form is sent
herewith. Proxies submitted on behalf of the companies, societies etc., must be supported by an
appropriate resolution/authority, as applicable.

4. Under Section 205A of the Companies Act, 1956, amount of dividend remaining unpaid or
unclaimed for a period of seven years from the due date is required to be transferred to the




Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF), constituted by the Central Government, The
Campany had, accordingly, all the amounts have already been transferred being the unpaid and
unclaimed dividend amount pertaining to Dividend, till 2004-05 o the Investor Education and
Protection Fund of the Central Government. Thereafter no dividend has been declared / paid due
inadequacy in the profits of the company.

To prevent fraudulent transactions, members are advised to exercise due diligence and notify the

“Company of any change in address or demise of any member as soon as possible. Members are

also advised not to leave their demat account(s} dormant for long. Periodic statement of holdings
should be obtained from the concerned Depository Participant and holdings should be verified.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India {SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent
Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members helding shares in
electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit the PAN to their Depository Participants with
whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can
submit their PAN details to the RTA/Company.

To support the“Green Initiative in the Corporate Governance™ by allowing paperless compliances
by Companies vide Circular Nos.17/2011 and 18/2011 dated April 21, 2011 and April 29, 2011
respectively and in terms of Rule 18 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules,
2014, a Company may give notice through electronic mode addressing to the person entitled to
receive such e-mail as per the records of the Company or as provided by the depasitory, provided
that the Company shall provide an advance opportunity atleast once in a financial year, to the
member to register their e-mail address and changes therein and such request may be made by
only those members who have not got their email id recorded or to update a fresh email id and not -
from the members whose e-mail ids are already registered. '

- In view of the above, the Company hereby request members who have not updated their email

IDs to update the same with their respective Depository Participant(s) or the MCS Limited,
Registrar and Transfer Agent (R&T) of the Company. Further, members holding shares in
electronic niode also requested to ensure to keep their email addresses updated with the
Depository Participants/R&T of the Company. Members holding shares in physical mode are also
requested to update their email addresses by writing to the R &T of the Company quoting their
folio number(s}).

Electronic copy of the Annual Report for 2013-14 is being sent to all the members whose email
IDs are registered with the Company/Depository Participants(s) for communication purposes
unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same. For members who have not
registered their email address, physical copies of the Annual Report for 2013-14 is being sent in
the permitted mode.

The Company has not paid the Annual Listing Fees for the year 2014-2015 to the following Stock
Exchanges, viz. BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited on which the
Company’s Securities are presently listed. The same has not been paid since the Company is

‘going through severe liquidity issue and applications for exemption towards payment of listing

fees have been submitted to Stock Exchanges. The company has also not paid the listing fee for
the year 2013-14 to National Stock Exchange of India Ltd to whom an application has already
been filed for de-listing of equity shares, long back.

All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Explanatory Statement shall be
open for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during normal business hours (9.00
am to 5.00 pm} on all working days, up to and including the date of the Annuat General Meeting
of the Company., .




EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF THE SPECIAL BUSINESS PURSUANT TO
SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

{tem No. 4

Mr. Uday Sethi was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company w.e.f.14.08.2014 by the Board
of Directors of the Company,

In terms of the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 an Additional Directars shall hold office only upto the
date of the next Annual General Meeting of the Company. The term of the above named director will,
therefore, expire at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting. Accordmgiy both the Director hold office
upto the ensuing Annual General Mecting.

The Company has received notices in writing from member proposing the candidature of Mr. Uday Sethi
for the Office of Directors of the Company liable o retire by rotation.

It is, therefore, proposed to appoint Mr. Uday Sethi as Director of the Company liable to retire by rotation
at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. Your directors commend the resolution for approval by the
members. None of the Directors and their refatives except Mr, Uday Sethi is concerned or interested in
the resolution financially or otherwise,

The Board recomumends the resolutions for the approval of the Members of the Company.

Item No. 5

Mr. 8 P Gugnani is a Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company. He joined the Board of
Directors of the Company in 25.07.1987. Mr. Gugnani is the Chairman of Audit Committee and the
Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee and member of the Nomination and Remuneration of the
Company.

Mr. Gugnani is a Retd. Govt. Officer with expertise in the fields of Audit & Accounts. Mr. Gugnani is a
Director, whose period of office is liable to determination by retirement of director by rotation under the
erstwhile applicable provisions of Companies Act, 1956. In terms of Section 149 and any other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Gugnani being eligible and offering himself for appointment,
is proposed to be appointed as an Independent Director for 5 consecutive years for a term upto 31st
March, 2019. A notice has been received from a member proposing Mr. Gugnani as a candidate for the
office of Director of the Company.

Mr. 8§ P Gugnani, has given a declaration to the Board that he meets the criteria of Independence as
. provided under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Gugnahi
fulfils the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under for his
appointment as an Independent Director of the Company and is independent of the management.

The Board considers that his continued association would be of immense benefit to the Company and it is
desirable to continue to avail services of Mr. Gugnani as an Independent Director. Accordingly, the Board
recommends the resolution in relation to appointment of Mr. Gugnani as an Independent Director, for the
approval by the shareholders of the Company. Except Mr. Gugnani, being an appointee, none of the
Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned or interested,
financial or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 5.

Item No. 6




Mr. Uday Sethi has been appointed as a Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company. He joined
the Board of Directors of the Company in August, 2014, Mr. Sethi is the Chairman of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and & Member of the Audit Committee and Stakechelders’ Relationship
Committee of the Company, :

The term of office of Mr. Sethi will end at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. In terms of Section 149
and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Sethi being eligible and offering
himself for appointment, is proposed to be appointed as an Independent Director for 5 consecutive years
for a term upto 31st March, 2019. A notice has been received from a member proposing Shri Sethi as a
candidate for the office of Director of the Company.

Mr. Sethi has given a declaration to the Board that he meets the criteria of Independence as provided
under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Uday Sethi fulfils the
conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder for his appoiniment as an
Independent Director of the Company and is independent of the management.

The Board considers that his continued association would be of immense benefit to the Company and it is
desirable to continue to avail services of Mr. Sethi as an Independent Direclor. Accordingly, the Board
recommends the resolution in relation to appointment of Mr. Sethi as an Independent Director, for the
approval by the shareholders of the Company.

Except Mr. Uday Sethi, being an appointee, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company and their relatives is concerned or interested, financial or otherwise, in the resolution set out at
Item No. 6. -

Item No. 7

Pursuant to Section 186(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) and the Companies (Meetings of Beard and
its Powers) Rules, 2014 (Rules), the Board of Directors is authorized to give loan, guarantee or provide
security in coanection with a loan to any person or other body corporate, or acquire by way of
subscription, purchase or otherwise, the securities including shares, debentures ete. of any other body

* corporate, up to an amount, the aggregate of which should not exceed 60% of the paid up capital, free
reserves and securities premium account or 100% of free reserves and securities premium account of the
Company, whichever is higher. In case the Company exceeds the above mentioned limits then, prior
approval of shareholders by way of a Special Resolution (except in case of WOS/IV as per Rule 11 of the
above Rule) required to be obtained.

The Company had given Inter-Corporate Loan /Loans/ Guarantees and made Investments of Rs. 25.17
crores upto 31st March, 2014. As per explanation to Rule 13 of Companies (Meetings of Board and its
. powers) Rules, 2014 the same is required to be ratified at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The
" Board of Directors had, in its meeting held on 14.08.20!4, considered and approved, subject to the
approval of shareholders, this proposal and recommends Resolution no. 7 of the accompanying Notice to
the shareholders for their approval by way of special resolution.

Except the Directors and Key Managerial Personnei or their relatives who may be concerned or
interested, financial or otherwise, by way of directorship/shareholding or in any other manner in one or
more companies/ bodies corporate/ individuals as described in the said resolution, no other Director or
Key managerial personnel or their relatives is concerned or interested in the said resolution.

Item No. 8

Pursuant to Section 188(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act)” and the Companies (Meetings of Board
and its Powers) Rules, 2014 (“Rules™),the Company can enter into Related Party transaction mentioned




under aforesaid resolution, which are not in the ordinary course of business and/or are not on arm length
basis, onfy with the approval of the shareholder accorded by way of a special resolution. Though, your
Company always seeks to enter inte transactions with Related Parties (as defined in the Companies Act
2013 read with Rules thereto) in the ordinary course of busingss and at arm length basis; still there is
some transactions which are required 1o be executed in the interest of the Company and for which your
appraval is required under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and as per Rules made there under.

The Board of Directors had, in its meeting held on August 14, 2014 considered and approved, and
recommends to the shareholders for their approval by way of Special Resolution.

None of the Directors or the Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives are in any way interested or .
concerned in this Resolution except to the extent of their sharcholding in the Company or any interest as
director or shareholder or partner or otherwise in such other related parted/entity, if any.

Item No, ¢

Pursuant to Section 88, 92 and 94 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act™) read with the relevant Rules
thereof (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thercof for the time being in force)
Company can keep all registers/returns required to be maintained by a Company under Section 88 & 92
of the Act, at a place other than the Registered Office of the Company but withia the city, town or village
in which the Registered Office is situated or any other place in India in which more than one-tenth of the
total number of members entered in the register of members reside and such other place shall be approved
. by aresolution passed by the members in the General Meeting,

Accordingly, it is proposed to keep all registers/returns required to be maintained by a Company under
Section 88 & 92 at the registered/corporate office of MCS Limited, Registrar and Shares Transfer Agent
of the Company, with immediate effect.

None of the Directors or the Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives is interested or concerned in this
- Resolution except to the extent of their shareholding, if any.

The Board of Directors had, in its meeting held on August 14, 2014 considered and approved, and
recommends to the shareholders for their approval by way of Special Resolution.

By order of the Board of Directors
Lt (2

. SATISH K KAURA

Chairman & Managing Director

' - DIN 00011202

Place : New Dethi
Dated : 14% August, 2014

Details of Directors Seeking Appointment/Re-Appointment at The Forthcoming Annunal General
- Meeting
(Pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement)

Mr. Satish K. Kaura

Mr. Satish K. Kaura, aged about 69 years, has done his Bachelor of Engineering from IIT Kanpur
and have done his Masters in Electronics from Carleton University, Canada.After obtaining
valuable work experience in North America, Mr. Kaura returned to India and set up the Samtel
Group. : : : : ‘




He is the Chief Promoter and Architect of the Company, who had set up the business himself
being the first generation entrepreneur and has been looking after the affairs of the Company
since inception and also chiefly respensihle for all major business policy deciston of the Company.

He is on the Board of the following public limited companies as well:-

Samtel Color Limited

Samtel Glass Limited

Samtel HAL Display Systems Limited

Samtel Thales Avionics Limited

Samtel Machines & Projects Limited

Details of Shareholding/other convertible instruments of Non-Executive Directors of the Company
(Pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement)

S.No.

1.
2,
3,

Name of Director

Satish K Kaura
S P Gugnani
Uday Sethi

No. of Equity Shares Other convertible

138594
1800
Nil

Nil
Nil

Nil




.Managcmcnt Diiscussion & Analvsis Report

Market & Outlook : : S R

Globally there has been decline in the market: for Celor Picture Tube (CPT) based television sets. However, the
decline has been less pronounced for CPT based televisions, in the market of Latin America, South Afrlca and Souith
Asia despite invent and availability of other technolos_.,y

it is expected that there will be adequate demand of CPT based televisions in india for next couple of vears.

‘Even though the demand in India persists, the domestic players failed to dominate the market and increase their

market share as-there was a surge in import of cheap Color Picture Tubes from -South East Asia. This coupled with
higher raw material cost severely impacted the domestic color picture tube industry including Samtel Color Limited.

With the drying up of cheap source of picture tubes from across the Globe and non parity of US Doliar and Indian
Rupee making import much more expensive, the scope of Indian manufaclurers of Celor Plcture Tubes has
brightened to.some extent,

_ In order te come out of the difficult situation and explore the current opportumty, the Managemenl of the Company

is WO]’kl]’lg on various O]J[lO]‘!S

. In order to revive the Company and sustain the production, the Company requires urgent infusion ef fundsfworking

capital. The Management is working in this regard in consultation with the Lenders. The Company is quite confident
that ‘with the infusion of requisite working capital Tor which negotiations and discussions are being held with

‘prospective investors/bankers, the re-stzed operattons of the Company can, be sustalncd W|th reasonable margms and
- profitability. . . : :

B Fmancna[ & Operahonal Results

: Durmg the year under review all the productlon fac1litses of the Company were closed due. to severe llqmdlty issues.

The tola] revenue for the Company during the financial year under review was Rs. 1.58 crores. ot D

. The above factors have severely impacted the operations and profitability of the Company durmg the financiat year
: imder rev1ew The Company ended the fmanc:a] year 20] 3-14 with Net Loss of Rs. 71.54 crores. :

- The. Management keeping in view the current demand and supply situation and the future demand .scenario is
S actlve]y consndermg proposals to restmcture/resnze manufacturmg operatlons of the Company :

: _ ]nternal Control Systems and the:r Adequacy

‘The Company has an adequate systen .of mtomal conr.ro! relatmg to- purchase of stores, raw matertals mcludmg

compenents, plant & machinery, equipment and other 51m11ar assets and for the sale of goods commensurate with

" 'the s:ze of the Company and nature of its business.
: Human Resource Developmentﬂndustrlal Relations

. Due to declme in demands for the products of the Company and resultant i nanclal constraints, the Company had to

close all its production facilities and had declared lock out in its productton umts The Compﬂny is making every
eFforts to maintain cordiality in the mdustna] relations.

Cautlonary Statements .

jForward lookmg statements are based on ‘certain assumptmns and expectatlons of future events. The Company
cannot guarantee that these assumptions and expectations are accurate or will be realized, The Company’s actual -

results, performancc or achievemerits could thus dlffer matenally from 1hose pro_]ected in any such forward- lookmg

' Statements

The Compan) assumes no responsibility to publicty amend, modify or revise any forward Iookmg statements, on the
basis of any subsequent developments mfon’natton or events.




Report on Corporate Governance for the year 2013-14

tn compliance with Clause 49 of the. Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges, the
Company submits the Report on the matters mentioned in the said Clause and practice
followed by the company. .

CORORATE GOVERNACE PHILOSOPHY

Your Company believes that sound ethical practices, transparency in operations and timely
disclosures go a long way in enhancing leng-term shareholder value while safeguarding the
interest of all stakeholders. It is this conviction that has led the Company to make sirorig

. corporate governance values intrinsic to all its operations. Samtel Color is fed by a highly

professional and independent Board, which provides it deep oversight and strategic counsel.
The Company has established systems and procedures to ensure that the Board of the
Company is well-informed and well-equipped to fulfill its responsibilies and to provide
strategic direction to the management to create long-term shareholder value.

This chapter, along with the chapters on Management Discussion and Analysis and
Additional Shareholders Information, highlight Samtel Color's compliance with the mandated
Clause 49. : . :

. L. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Composition of the Board
The Board of Samtel Color Ltd. comprises of 4 Directors, of which two are independent. The
Chairman and Managing Director is the only executive Director on the Board. Mrs. Alka

. ‘Kaura ‘& -Mr. Uday Sethi have been inducted as additional Director on the Board of the
‘company effective from 07.05.2014 and 14.08.2014 respectively and the resignation of Mr.
- Ajit Singh has been accepted by the Board effective from 14.08.2014. The Board consists of

eminent persons with considerable professional experience. and expertise in business and
industry. The composition of the Board is in conformity with Clause 49 of the Listing

. Agreement. None of the Directors on the Board is a member of more than ten committees

and Chairman of more than five committees across all the companies in which he is a

_Director. All the Directors have made disclosures regarding their directorships and

memberships on various Committees across all companies in which they are Directors and

- Members.

Number of Board Meetings .

During the Financial year 2013-14, the Board of Directors met five times. The dates on which
meetings were held are 30" May, 2013, 14" August 2013, 30" August, 2013, 15™ November
2013 and 14" February 2014, The maximum time gap between any two consecutive

- meetings was less than four months.

..DIRECTORS’ ATTENDANCE RECORD AND DIRECTORSHIP HELD (As on March 31,

- 2014}

Name ofthe - |Category/ |No.of - |No.of {Attendance [No.of No. of Committee
Director Status of Board |Board |inlast AGM |Directorshi |positions held
Directorship |meetings meetings |held on 30% |p in other

held attended |September |Public

during |during |2013 Limited Chairman |Member

201314 |2013-14 Companies

(Twelve |{Twelve

months) imonths)
Mr. Satish K * | Executive 5 5 Yes 7 Nil 3
Kaura Promoter :

Director




iir 8P, Gugnani| independent 5 TR Nes T T Nil Nil
' Director R }

Mr. Ajit Singh |Independent 5 1B U Yes j Z Nil Nil
Director i |

No sitting fee or any remuneration or perquisites are bemg paid to any Board members.

As mandated by the Clause 49, all the Independent Directors on the Companys Board are
non-executive and:

« Apart from recelving Director's remuneration, do not have any material pecuniary
relationships or transactions with the Company, its promoters, its Directors, its senior
management or its subsidiaries and associates which may affect independence of the
Director

« Are not related to promoters or persons occupying management posttions at the Board
level or at one Jevel below the Board

« Have not been an executive of the Company in the immediately preceding three financial

years
« Are not pariners or executives or were not partners or an executives during the preceding
three years of the:
= Statutory audit firm or the internal audit firm that is associated with the Company.
+ Legal firm(s) and consulting firm(s) that have a material association with the
Company '

-« Are not material suppliers, service providers or customers or lessors.or lessees of the

Company, which may affect independence of the Director
= Are not substantial shareholders of the Company i.e. do not own two percent or mare of
- the block of voting shares.
= Have furnished annual disclosure that they satisfy the conditions of their bemg
‘independent as laid down under Clause 48 of the Listing Agreement..

_ {nformation Supplied to the Board
The Board is presented with the agenda for each Board Meeting along with explanatory

notes well in advance of the Board meeting. All Board members are free fo suggest any item

- . they consider important to the agenda. The Board has unfefiered and completes access to all

information within the Company.

The Company has established procedures to enable its .Board to periodically review
compliance reports of alt laws applicable fo the Company, as well as steps taken by the
Company to rectify instances of non-compliances. .

. Remuneration of Directors

The company has not paid any remuneration to its Directors during the financial year 2013-
14. The Company did not advance any loans to any of its Directors in the year under review.

Details of the shareholding of independent Directors as on March 31, 2014 is given

‘hereunder
Name of the Category / Status of Directorship Number of [Number of
" |Director shares convertible
held instruments
held
. {Mr. $.P. Gugnani _|Independent Director 1800 0
Mr. Ajit Singh Independent Director 0 0




Remuneration Policy

Samtel Calor does not pay any remuneration to non-executive Directors for aftending Audit
Committee, Share Transfer and Investors - Grievance Committee, Finance Committee
meeting and / or any other committee of the Board of Directors. Mr. § P Gugnani & Mr. Ajit
Singh are not being paid any sitting fees. The Company also dose not pays remuneration to
its Chairman and Managing Director by way of salary, perquisites and allowances.

Board Level Committees

Samtel Color has four Board level Committees i.e. Audit Commitiee, Share Transfer and
Investors' Grievance Committes, Finance Committee, Remunerations and Compensation
Committee. The Board of the Company takes all decisions with regard to constituting,
assigning, co-opting, delegating and fixing the terms of reference for the Committees.
Recommendations / decisions of the Committees are submitted/informed to the Board for
approvalfinformation. The quorum for the Board level committee meetings is either two
members or one-third of the members of the Committee whichever is higher and two
Independent members present in a meeting of the committee.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of the Company was constituted in the year 1988. As on 31 March
2014, the Company's Audit Commiltee comprises of three members out of which two are
independent Directors. In 2013-14, the Audit Committee met five times on 30" May 2013,
14" August 2013, 30" August, 2013, 15" November 2013, and 14" February 2014. Minimum
two numbers of Independent Directors were always present in each Audit Committee
Meeting. All members of the Audit Committee have accounting and financial management
expertise.

‘The composition and attendance of the members of the Commiittee are as detailed below

[ Name of the Position No. of No. of Sitting Tees
Member Meetings | Meetings (Rupees)
held Attended
Mr. S P Gugnani Chairman 5 2 0
Mr. Ajit Singh Member 5 5 0
Mr, Satish Kaura Member ‘ 5 5 0

The audit committee was reconstituted ont 15.02,2013. Mr. § P Gugnani has been appointed

- as the Chairman. Mr. Ajit Singh & Mr. Kaura have been nominated as member to the Audit
Committee. No sitting is being paid to any member for attending the meeting of the Audit’
Committee. '

The terms of reference, role and power of the Audit Committee as stipulated by the Board are
in conformity and in line with the statutory and regulatory requirements as prescribed under
Section 282A of the companies Act, 1956 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

" The Chairman briefs the Board periodically about the: Committee's activities and issues that
arise with respect to the quality of the Company's financial statements, compliance with legal
and regulatory requirements and the performance of the Company's Auditors.

The Chairman of the Audit Committee was present in the last Annual General Meeting of the
Company.

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Committee.

Share Transfer & Investors’ Grievances Committee

. The Company’s Share Transfer and Investors' Grievance Committee comprises of two
- members. The Committee meets twice in a month to address share transfer requests and




investors’ grievances. The Chairman of the Commitiee is Mr. S P Gugnani, Independent
Director, Mr. Satish K Kaura, CMD is the other member of the Committee. Details of
complaints received and resolved during the financial year 2013-14 are as under:

Nature of 2013-2014 21M2-2013

' Complaints : L Ther
Opening _ Received |Settled :Pending |Opening {Received |Settled |Pending e

Relating fo t are

Transfers, i no

Transmission, ; ; ! legal

Dividend, Interest, 0 06 6 | 0 a 07 07 il [ proc

Demat/ Remat eedi

and Change of

Address ! ; VT,,‘?E

regard to transfer of shareé, except in respect of shares which have been attached by the
Court / Govt. Authorities. Your Company has taken appropriate action to protect the interest
of investors.

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Committee and has been designated as
the Compliance Officer to monitor the share transfer process and liaison with the regulatory
" authority. '

Finance Commitiee

The Finance Committee of the Board of Directors comprises two members, Mr. Satish K
Kaura and Mr. S P Gugnani. The Chairman of the Committee is Mr. Satish K Kuara,

.CGhairman and Managing Director of the Company. There was no agenda for the Finance

Committee therefore no meeting was held during the year.
Remuneration and Compensation Committee

The Remuneration and Compensation Comimitiee of the Board of Directors comprises two
members. Mr. § P Gugnani and Mr. Ajit Singh all of whom are independent Directors, The
Chairman of the Committee is Mr. S P Gugnani.

“The Remuneration and Compensation Committee has heen delegated the following powers
by the Board of Directors:

1. To fix, revise and recommend the remuneration of the Chairman and Managing Director.

2. Tofix, revise and recommend the remuneration structures of the senior employees of the
Company.

3. To fix the number of options to be granted, and eligibility of the employee under
ESOS'2001.

No meeting of Remuneration Committee was held during the year.

] MANAGEMENT

Management Discussion and Analysis
Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of the Annual Report and includes
discussions on various matters specified under Clause 49 (IV) (F) of the Listing Agreement.

Disclosures by Management to the Board

All details on the financial and commercial fransactions where Directors may have a potential
interest are provided to the Board. The interested Directors neither participate in the
discussion nor vote on such matters.




Details of Related Party Transactions

Disclosure of afl related party transactions has been made in the notes to the accounts of the
annual accounts, which forms part of the annual repert. All the Directors have disclosed their
interest in form No. 24AA pursuant to Section 299 of the Companies Act, 1956 and as and
when there is any change of directorship or other interest, the same is placed before the
Board for their information in meeting.

Initiatives on Prevention of Insider Trading Practices

The Company has in place a comprehensive code of conduct for its management staff and
relevant business associates. The code lays down guidelines, which advises them on
procedures to be followed and disclosures to be made, while dealing with shares of the
Company, and cautions them on consequences of violations.

Disclosure of Accounting Treatment in Preparation of Financial Statéments
The Company follows the guidefines of accounting standards laid down by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) in preparation of its financial statemenits.

Details of Non-Compliance by the Company in Last Three Years

- As on March 31, 2014, your Company has complied with all the requirements of the Listing

Agreement with the Stock Exchanges, except there was delay in filling of distribution:
schedule for the Quarter ended 31% December, 2013 which was due to non availability of
data from the registrar & transfer agent and due to non payment of custodian fee to NSDL &
CDSL. Due delay in filling of the said information to stock exchanges, the Stock Exchanges
have impdsed penalties as per the Standard Operating Practice (SOP) promulgated by SEBL
The Company has replied to the notices imposing penalties and taken up the matter with
both NSE / BSE.

No Penalties or strictures have been imposed on your Company by SEBI or any other

" Statutory Authorities in connection with violation of Capital Markets norms, rules, regulations,

etc. in the last three years,

Due to financial problems and company being registered with Board for Industrial & Financial
Restructuring (BIFR), it has not paid the listing fee to the Bombay Stock Exchanges Ltd. and
National Stock Exchange of India Limited for the year 2014-15. Your company has also not
been able o make the payment of listing fee for the year 2013-14 to National Stock

 Exchange of India Limited. The company has also filed its application for delisting of equity

shares from National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.

CEQ / CFO Certification
The CEC and CFO certification as mandated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement was
placed before the Board at its meeting held on 30" May, 2014. :

] SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

Al subsidiary companies of the Company are managed by the respective Board-of Directors

having the rights and obligations to manage such companies in the best interest of their

-stakeholders. The Company and its Board regutardy monitors the performance of the

subsidiary companies.
V. SHAREHOLDERS

Means of Communication
During the year the quarterly and annual resuits has been published in one English and one -
Hindi daily. The Company's quarterly results are also available on its website
www.samielgroup.com. . S




General Body Meetings

The details of the last three Annual General Meetings are given hereunder

Year Date Time < S Venue No. of No. of members
R ' Spl.  presented by

Resolu |

tiens [In  iProxy |

passed person |,

2012-13 | 30.09.2013 | 3.30 |Benquet Hall, Jasmine Boutique
P.M. Hetel, 50, Pocket — 1, Jasola, New 0 25 10
Delhi 110025
Executive Club (M/s Dolly farms
4.00 |and Resorts Pvt. Ltd. 439, village

201112 | 29.12.2012 P.M. |Shahoorpur, P.C. Fatehpur Beri, ! 62 43
New Delhi - 110074.
agp |AIrForce Auditorium, Subroto . '
2010-11 4.8.2011 pM.  |Park, New Delhi- 110 010 1 | 347 | 42

Neither any Extra-Ordinary General Meeting of the Members of the Company was held nor
any resolution was passed through Postal Ballot during the year under review.

V. ADDITIONAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

- Annual General Meeting
. Date:  30.09.2014
Day: Tuesday
Time: “3.00 p.m. .
- Venue: Benquet Hall, Jasmine Boutique Hotel, 50, Pocket — 1, Jasola, New Delhi 110025

Financial Results )
In the financial year 2013-14 the interim results were announced on:

14" August’ 2013: First quarter -

30" August’ 2013: Audited account for the year 2012-13

15" November 2013: Second quarter and half yearly results.

14" February 2014: Third quarter resuits.

30™ May 2014: Forth quarter & audited results for the year ended 2013-14.
Book Closure ) '
- The register of members will remain closed from 26" September’ 2013 to 26" September’
2014. : :

Dividend : o
The Company has not declared any dividend since 2005-06, due to inadequacies in the
profits of the company. : ‘ .

Listing And Stock Codes
1: STOCK CODES / SYMBOL OF THE COMPANY
Stock Exchanges Stock codes

~ BSE ' 500372
NSE SAMTEL

2: 15N No. : INE 381A01016




Shareholding Pattern by ownership as on 31.03.2014

- |Particulars No. of share {%age of |No. of % of
Holders share shares share
holders |held Holding
Directors, Promoters and family members 19 0.07) 24665890, 28.86
Flis 14 0.068) 104900 0.12
Mutual Funds 10 0.04] 7000 0.0
Financial Institutions/Banks 15 0.06] 31047170] 36.32
NRIs / OBCs 338 1.28] 6441604 7.54
Bodies Corporates 448 171 4437982 5.19
Individuals Public 25349 96.77| 18788051| 21,96
Total 26193 100.00 85492597 100.00
Note: Number of shares excludes forfeited 8000 partly paid equity shares @ Rs.5.00 per share.
Shareholding pattern by size-class as on 31.03.2014
Categories No. of share {% of No. of % of
Holders share shares share
holders ‘held holding
(Amt.) :
1-500 21215 80.99 36543660, 4,27
501-1000 2313 8.84) 20051120 2.35
1001-2000 1143 4.36 18336320 2.14
2001-3000 455 1.74) 11979370 1.40
3001-4000 214 0.82] 7771560 0.91
4001-5000 237 0.90] 11412660 1.33
5001-10000 328 1.25] 24712110 2.89
10001 and above 288 1.10(724119170] 84.71
Total 26193 100.001854925970/ 100.00

Note: Number of shares excludes forfeited 6000 partly paid equity shares @ Rs.5.00 per share.

Dematerialisation of Shares

With effect from 26% June 2000, the shares of the Company were admitted to compulsory de-
mat mode vide circutar no. SMBRP./ POLICY / CR-9 / 2000 dated 16 February, 2000 issued
by SEBI. Currently shares of the Company are held in both electronic and physical mode.
Over 97% equity shares of the Company have already been dematerialised.

Share Transfer System

The Shares Transfer and Investors’ Grievance Committee, which normally meets twice each
‘month, processes and approves shares sent for transfer, transmission ete, The facility for the

transfer in electronic mode is available to the investors.

Details of Funding Obtained in the Last Three Years
Al

Pursuant to Corporate Debts Restructuring (CDR) package (CDR-) approved by CDR

cell vide its letter-dated 27.09.2007, the promoters/promoter companies had infused in
the year 2008, Rs. 15.00 crs for issue & allotment of 6976744 Equity shares of face
value of Rs. 10.00 each at a premium of Rs. 11.50 per share. While processing the
~applications for listing of equity shares allotted to Promoter companies, the Company
was advised by Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. To increase the issue price of the shares
by Rs. 0.99 per share in accordance with the relevant guidelines of SEBI. Accordingly,
additional premium of Rs. 0.99 on 6876744 equity shares issued and allotted to
Promoter companies agreegating to Rs. 69,06,876.00 was received by the company in
the month of June’ 2011 from the respective allottes.. The listing of the said equity
shares have since been approved by the Stock Exchanges




B.  Pursuant to revised Corporate Debts Restructuring (CDR) package (CDR-I) approved
by CDR cell vide its letter-dated 01.09.2009, the promoters/promoter companies were
to infuse Rs. 50.00 crs. (Rs. 10.00 crs. within 4 months and further Rs. 20.00 ¢rs. by
December 2010 and balance of Rs. 20.00 in the FY 2012) by way of Eguity as part of
their contribution to the revised debts restructured package. Accordingly,

(i) An amount of Rs. 10.00 crores has been received from M/s Teletube Electronics
Ltd. (promoter company) towards subscription against 6872858 warrants having
opticnal right of conversion into against each one equity share of face value of Rs.
10.00 each at a premium of Rs. 4.55 per shares & the terms of CDR Package
has already been complied with.

(iiy Further, Rs. 20.00 crores has also been received from M/s Teletube Electronics
Lid. (promoter company) towards subscription against 13745704 warrants having
optional right of conversion into against each one equity share of face value of Rs.
10.00 each at a premium of Rs. 4.55 per shares & the terms of CDR Package
has already been complied with.

(i) Necessary approval of the shareholders u/s 81(1A) of the Companies Act, 1956
was obtained in the Annual General Meeting held on 4.8.2011 for issuance of
convertible warrants/equity shares to the Promoter company on preferential basis
against infusion of Rs. 20.00 crores in terms of approved CDR package. The
requisite equity contribution has not yet been made by the promoter company due
liquidity constraints.

Outstanding Warrants and their Implications on Equity

As on March 31, 2014 there were no outstanding warrants to be converted into equity shares.
However, the Company is yet to issue and aliot 13745704 warrants having optional right of
conversion into equity shares of the face value of Rs. 10/- each to M/fs. Samtel Machines and
Projects Limited (Formerly known as Teletube Electronics Limited) as necessary approval of
the Stock Exchanges is awaited in this regard. Full consideration (including premium of Rs.
4.55 per warrant) aggregating fo Rs. 30 crores have already been received by the Company
in two tranches i.e. Rs. 10 crores in December, 2009 and Rs. 20 crores in December, 2010.

- The warrants will be issued immediately an receipt of in-principal approval from the Stock

Exchanges.

Status as regards adoption / non-adoption of non-mandatory requirements faid down
in revised Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and forming part of the Report on
Corporate Governance.

SL | Particulars Status
No.
1 Non-executive Chairman may be entitled to maintain a | Not Applicable

Chairman's office at the company’s expenses and also allowed
reimbursement of expenses incurred for performance of his

duties.
2 Consfifution of Remuneration Committee Adopted
3 Independent Directors

independent Directors may have a tenure not exceeding in the | Not adopted
aggregate, a period of 9 years on the Board of the company
4 Shareholders Rights

The half yearly declaration of financial performance including | Not adopted
summary of the significant events in the last 6 months should be
sent to each household of shareholders




Audit qualifications

The company may move towards a regime of unqualified | Not adopted
financial statements.

Training of Board Meetings

Board Members may be trained in the business model of the | Not adopted
company as well as on the risk profile of the business

parameters of the company, their responsibilities as Director

and the best ways of discharging them.

Evaluation of Non-Executive Board Members

Mechanism for evaluating performance of Non-Executive | Not adopted
Directors by peer group consisting of entire Board excluding the

Director being evaluated.

Whistle Blower Policy

The company may establish a mechanism for employees to | Not adopted
report to the Management concerns about unethical behaviour,

actual or suspected fraud or violation of the company's code of

conduct or ethics policy.

INVESTOR CORRESPONDENCE

Share Transfer Agent:

Company Secretary &
Compliance Offlcer
Email ID

-Contact no.;

Registered Office

Plant Locations

Colour Picture Tubes
Manufacturing Unit ([}

Colour Picture Tubes
Manufacturing Unit (11):

Colour Picture Tubes

Manufacturing Unit {ill):

Colour Electron Gun

MCS Limited,

F — 65, Ist Floor,

Okhla Industrial Area, Phase |,

New Delhi - 110020.

Phone : {011) 41406149, 41406151 & 52,
41609386, 41703885

Fax. :(011) 41709881

Prabhat Kumar Nanda
prabhatnanda@samtelgroup.com
011 - 42424000

Samtel Color Limited,

5" Floor, 501, 9 Copia Corporate stites,
Dist. Centre, Jasola,

New Delhi ~ 110025

Phone 01142424000,

Fax : 011- 42424099 .

- Village Chhaprula, Bullandshehar Road,
Dist. Gautam Budh Nagar - 201 0089,
Uttar Pradesh

- Plot 2, Village Chhaprula, Bisrakh Road,
Greater Noida Industrial Development Area,
Dist. Gautam Budh Nagar - 201 009
Uttar Pradesh

Village Naya Nohra, Kota-Baran Road,
- Kota
Rajasthan

- - C-11,2,3, Sector XXII, Industrial Area, Meerut Road,




Manufacturing Unit : Ghaziabad - 201 003

_ Uttar Pradesh
Deflection Yoke - Plot no. 8, Sector 2, Industrial Area,
Manufacturing Unit : Parwanco, Distt. Solan

To,

Himachal Pradesh

CERTIFICATE

The Members,

SAMTEL COLOR LIMITED

501, 5th Floor, Copia Corporate Suits,
Plot No. 9, District Centre — Jasola
New Delhi-110025

1.

Place : New Delhi

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by SAMTEL
COLOR LIMITED for the 12 months period from April 1, 2013 to  March 31, 2014, as
stipulated in clause 49 of the Listing Agreement executed by the said Company with Stock
Exchange of India.

The compliance of conditions of corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
managementt. Qur examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof,
adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliances of the conditions of Corporate

Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statement

of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to
us, 'we certify thaf, the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate
Governance in the above mentioned Listing Agreement,

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to ‘the future viability of
the Company nor the efficiency or effectweness with which the management has
conducted the affatrs of the Company.

For R.S.CHAUHAN & ASSOCIATES
: Company Sccretaries
Sd/-

(Rakesh Kr Singh Chauhan)
Proprietor

C.P.No.7491

Date : 14™ August, 2014




Directors’ Report

To the Members

Samtel Color Limited

Dear Shareholders,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting this 28" Annual Report together with the Audited
Accounts of the Company for the financial year ended 31* March 2014,

Financial Results

The key financial highlights of the Company for the year ended 31° March 2014 are as under: -

(Rs in Crores)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
_ 31-03-2014 31-03-2013

Revenue from Operations 0o 75.15
Other Income 158 36.59
Interest (Net) 36.94 58.59
Profit /(Loss) before Depreciation & Taxation {81.98) {241.98)
Depreciation/Misc. Expenses written off 10.44 70.25
Exceptional [tems/Extraordinary Expenses/provisions :

| - impairment Loss against certain Plant and Machinery 00 283.87

I Tax 77 00 00
Net Profit (Loss) for the year (71.54) (455.60)
Transfer from General Reserve 00 00
Profit/(Loss) carried forward to Balance Sheet (798.02) (726.48)

Operations

The market and demand for color picture tubes in India remained subdued through out the
year. The efforts of the Management to revive the manufacturing activities did not yield any
result, thus all the production lines of the Company remain closed during the financial year
under review.

Despite the constraints and difficulties the Company believes that there is still scope for color
picture tube based felevisions primarily in South East Asia and Latin American countries. The
manufacturing activities of the Company can be revived albeit on a lower scale provided
requisite working capital is infused to the system. The Management is working on various
options to help the Company turnaround by resuming its manufacturing activities.

The total revenue generated by the Company during the year under review was Rs. 1.58 crores
as compared to Rs. 103.27 crores in last financial year.

Erosion 0f Net-Worth- Reference to BIFR -




As reported in the last Directors’ Report ont account of losses incurred during the year 2011-12
and carry forward losses of past years, the net-worth of the company had got eroded at the end
of the Financial Year ~ March, 2012. Accordingly, the Company made a reference to the Board
for Industrial and Financial Reconstruction (BIFR) as required under the provisions of Sick
Industrial Companies(Special Provisions) Act for determination whether the company is a sick
industrial company or not. The Company at present is registered with BIFR.

In case an order declaring the company as Sick Industriat Company is passed, BIFR will
appoint an operating agency to examine and recommend the measures for the revival of the
company. The Management of the company will take all possible steps for the revival of the
company under the aegis of BIFR,

Qutlook

At present despite the advent of panel based televisions and their growing demand, there is
demand for color picture tube based television in India and other South East Asian Countries.

Most of the manufactures of color picture tubes across the Glohe have closed down their
operations impacting the availability of cheap color picture tubes. Further, the non parity of US
Dollar and Indian Rupes is making the import more expensive.

The Management believes with infusion of adequate working capital the Company can revive
its operations to the ultimate benefit of all stake holders.

Your Company's strategy and operations _are discussed in detail in the section fitled

: “Management Discussion & Analysis”.

Dividend

In view of loss the Directors do not recommend any dividend on the Preference and Equity
Shares of the Company for the financial year ended 31 March 2014.

Directors

In terms of Section 161 of the. Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Association of the
Company the Board of Directors in their meeting held on August 14, 2014 have appointed
Mr. Uday Sethi as an additional Director. Mr. Sethi has been appointed as an Independent
Director in terms of the provisions of Section 149(4) of the Companies Act, 2013 for a term of 5
years subject to the approval of Members of the Company. He holds the office upto the date of
ensuing Annual General Meeting. Pursuant to Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 the
Company has received a notice in writing from a member of the Company proposing his
candidature for the office of Independent Director.. Your Directors recommend his appointment
for your approval.

- During the year under review Mr. Ajit Singh resigned from the Board of the Company due to

personal reasons and other pre-occupations.




“Your Birectors welcome Mr. Uday Sethi and place on record their sincere appreciation and
gratitude for the services rendered by Mr. Ajit Singh during his tenure on the Board of the
Company. : '

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Article
85 of the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Satish K Kaura, Director of the Company
refire by rotation and being eligible offer himself for re-appointment.

Brief resume of the above Directors, nature of their experience and expertise in specific
functional areas and the name of the public companies in which they hold the Directership and
the Chairmanship/Membership of the Committees of the Board, as stipulated under Clause 49
of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges, are given in the Notice convening the 28"
Annual General Meeting and forms part of this Report.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

In accordance with the provisions of Section 217 (2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956, we state
as follows: _
i. that in the preparation of the annual accounis for the financial year ended 31 March,

2014, the applicable accounting standards have been followed and that there has been
no material departures.

ii. .that the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
-and made judgment and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a
~true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year

and of the loss of the Company for the year under review.

iii. .that the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,
1956 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities. '

iv. that the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

Fixed Deposits

During the year under review, the Company has neither invited nor accepted any deposits.
There are no unclaimed or unpaid deposits lying with the Company.

Auditors & Audit

The Auditors of the Company M/s. §.8.Kothari, Mehta & Co., Chartered Accountants, New
Delhi, retire at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer themselves for
re-appointment. The Company has received a letier from them to the effect that their
appointment, if made, would be within the prescribed limit under Section 139 & 141 of the
Companies Act, 2013. The Board of directors recommends their appointment, as Statutory
Auditors for the next financiat year for your approval.

The observations of the Auditors and the relevant notes on the accounts are self-explanatory.
Further, explanations with regard to the observations/qualifications of the ‘Auditors’ are as
under :




(a) The Company is taking necessary steps to streamline the restructured operations of
some of the manufacturing facilities. Thus, the Company feels that it can operate as
“Going Concern” in foreseeable future,

(b) The Company has impaired the plant & machinery and its related stores & spares of
some of its manufacturing facilities and provided for diminution in value of long term
investments on the basis of applicable accounting standard.

(c) The .Company will obtain balance confirmation and reconciliation thereof from
credifors/debtors in due course.

(d} During the year, the fixed assets of the Company were nof verified by the Ménagement.
However, the Management does not expect any major discrepancy.

(e) Due to suspension of operations in all the locations the physical verification of
inventory could not be done on March 31, 2014. However, the management is of the
view that there are not any major discrepancies in inventory.

{f) The Company has not booked the statutory liahilities on the provisions for expenses
made during the year as the quantum of exact statutory liability can not be ascertained
in the present scenario.

Subsidiary Companies

Pursuant to Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1856, the required information in respect of
subsidiary companies, i.e. Paramount Capfin Lease Private Limited and Blue Bell Trade Links
Private Limited are annexed to the Annual Report. '

Consolidated Financial Results

In accordance with the Accounting Standard — 21 — Consolidated Financial Statements read
with Accounting Standard — 23 — Accounting for Investments in Associates issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, your Directors have pleasure in attaching the
consolidated financial statements, which forms part of the Annual Report & Accounts.

- Declaration under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement
All Directors and Senior Management Executives of the Company have affirmed compliance

with the Code of Conduct for Board Members and Senior Management executives for the
period April 1, 2013 to March 31, 2014,

Corporate Governance
Your Company has taken adequate steps to ensure compliance with the provisions of
Corporate Governance as prescribed under the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges.

A separate Report on Corporate Governance alongwith necessary Certificates and Report on
Management Discussion & Analysis are enclosed as part of this Annual Report.

Statutory Disclosures




None of the Directors of your Company is disqualified as per the provisions of Section 164 of
the Companies Act, 2013. All the Directors. have made necessary disclosures as required
under various provisions of the Companies Act and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

There is no employees in the Company drawing remuneration in excess of the limit prescribed
ufs 217(2A) of the Companies Act, 1958 read with the Companies (Particulars of Employees)
Rules, 1975.

Information u/s 217 (1){e) of the Companies Act, 1956 read w'ith Compantes (Disclosure of
Particulars in the Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 is given in Annexure ‘A’ forming
part of this Report.

Employee Relations

Due to decline in demands for the products of the Company and resultant financial constraints,
the Company had to close all its units and lay of all its workers. This has resulted in sporadic
disturbances in the industrial relations. Your Directors wish to place on record their sincere
appreciation for the continued and devoted services rendered by all employees of the
Company.. :

Acknowledgment

Your Directors express their gratitude and thanks to the Financial Institutions, Banks and
Government Authorities Shareholders, Customers, Suppliers and other business associates for

" their continued co-operation and patronage.

For and on Behalf of the Board

Place: New Deihi J:M !

Date: May 30, .2014 : ' ' ' . Satish K. Kaura

’ Chairman & Managing Director
Annexure ‘A’ to the Directors’ Report
1. Conservation of Energy:

A) Energy conservation measures faken and consequent impact on the cost of
production of goods:-

All the production/manufacturing operations of the Company have been shut down. Thus,
there has been no production activity during the year under review.

Additional investment and proposal, if any, hei'ng implemented for reduction of
consumption of energy:-

B

—

i. Since manufacturing facilties at all the plants are closed, there is no plan for
additional investment for reduction in consumption of energy.

2. Technology Development, Absorption and Research & Development Activities

a) Specific areas in which R&D carried out by your Company




There were no R & D activities carried out by the Company during the year under review.
b) Benefits derived as a result of the above activities
Since no R & D activities was carried out there have been no consequent benefits.
¢) Future plan of action
The Company at present does not have any plan towards carrying out R & D activities,

d) Expenditure on R&D Rs Lacs
For the For the

Yearended Yearended

31.03.2014  31.03.2013

Recurring 0 0
Capital 0 0
Total 0 0
Percentage of total turnover 0 0

1. Technology Absorption, Adoption & Innovation
No.technology was absorbed, adopted or innovated during the year under review.

- 2. Foreign Exchange Earning/ Outgo:

Expenditure in Foreign Currency: i Rs Lacs
L : For.the Year For the Year
ended ended
_ 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
CIF Value of Imporis ' ' o 00 5201.71
Others : 00 17.20
Total | . 00  5218.91

Earnings in Foreign Currency: : _
FOB Value of Exports : C : 00 00
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Mathura Road
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS " New Delhi-110065

: i .~ Phones: +91-11-4670 8838
Fax : +91-11-6662 8889
E-mail : delhi@sskmin.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of Samtel Color Limited

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Samtel Color Limited (‘the Company’), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31" March 2014, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow
Statement for the year then endéd, and Notes to Financial Statements comprising of a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information. )

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

“y --Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that gives a true and fair view of -
the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting
Standards referred to in sub-section {3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 {‘the Act’} read with the
General Cireular 15/2013 dated 13" September 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in respect of section

© 133 of the Companies Act, 2013.This responsihility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of
internal controls relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that gwes a true and
fair view and are free from material mlsstatements whether due to fraud or error. .

Auditor's Res_punsibility

Our responsibil_ity is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit, We conducted our
audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
"reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of

- the risks of the material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to error or fraud. [n making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal controt relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in-order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on effectiveness of the entity’s internal

" controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting polities used and reasonableness
of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluatmg the overa!l presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
qualified audit opinion.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

{A) The financial statements have been prepared by the Compony on the going concern basis as fully
elaborated in Note 38 of the financial statements even though the proceedings are going on before the
Board of Industrial and Financial Reconstruction under the-Sick Industrial Companies{Special Provisions)
Act 1985, ' '
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(B} We had reported in our audit report for the year ended 31“ March 2012 as under:*

(i} The entire net worth of the Company has eroded completely; (i) the Company has m:tfated the bidding
process for the disposal of production lines 1 -dnd 4{non —core assets) out of 4 production lines at plant
situated ot Gautom Budh Nagar{Uttar Pradesh) after obtaining approval of COR fenders and consequently
impaired those production lines by Rs. 3,866.91 Lacs and related stores & spares by Rs. 512.28 Lacs; (iii) the
manufacturing operations at other production lines gt plants situated at Ghozigbad (Uttar Pradesh) &
Parwanoo (Himachal Pradesh) could not be resumed in the financigl year due to non-participation of labour
in production pracess reasoning to their over-dues; (iv) the Company has defaulted in repayment of loans as
per COR scheme and borrowings of other lenders, as elaborated in note no, 38 of the financial statements;
{v)there is diminution in the value of long term investments; (vi) reconciliation and confirmations of balances
of certain major creditors and acceptances are pending; (vii} non- redemption of 969,163, 0% redeemable
preference shares of Rs100 each amounting to Rs. 969.16 lacs already due for redemption; and (viii) non
payment of preference dividend for the period from 317 March 2008 to 31° March 2012 aggreguting to Rs.
773.61 Lacs on 21,10,116 8% Non Convertible Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares.

@ {C) We further reported in our gudit report for the yeor ended on 31% March, 2013 as under:-

{i] in view of the continued failure of the Company to disburse the legitimate dues of the workmen, Hor'ble
High Court of Himacha! Pradesh (Shimia) has settled the dispute by passing an order for. the closure of
‘Deflection Yoke unit at Parwanao (H.P) and thereby, pay off the corresponding outstanding dues by sefling
the industrial undertaking/Company assets etc., (i} the operations have been suspended in all locations by
. the mid of November 12, & have not been resumed till date and consequently, management has impaired
. the production lines 3 & 5, located at Gautam Buddh Nagar (UP) & Deflection Yoke unit located at Parwanoo
- {HP) by Rs,27,977.06 lacs and related stores & spares by Rs. 410.35 lacs etc.; {iii) the impairment of assets of
production line 2, focated ot GeutamBuddh Nagar (U.P.), and gun division at Meerut has not been
-considered by the management on the rationale of its revival plan of running the operations by restructuring
them even though in our opinion considering the liquidity crunch, the probability of running these lines
seems remote; (iv) the balances outstanding as on 31" March, 2013 of receivables & inventory are subject to
confirmation & physical verification respectively due to temporary suspension of operations & non gcecess to
inventories, {v} raw materiol & finished goods inventory amounting to Rs. 311.90 lacs and Rs. 55 locs
respectively have been seized by the excise authorities due to non-payment of excise dues; (vi] there is non-
submission of various statutory returns oacknowledged by the respective aquthorities, non
provision/deposition of various overdue statutory ligbilities like PF/Service Tax/TDS/Excise/Vat &
CST/WCT/TCS/ESl/Gratuity/Bonus/ Preference dividend & related over dues (interest and penalty), non
deduction of TDS on provisional expenses; and as explained by management exact amotmnt of which could
not be ascertoined in present scengrio; {viiijthere is increase in diminution of investments in current year of
Rs.841.48 lac;, {ix) Assets lying with the Provident Fund trust have been transferred to Regional Provident
Fund Commissioner and those related to Gratuity Trust have been settled by adjustment of employees dues.
However, as per the managememt, related liability has been accounted for completely and there will be no
demand over and above the same; (x} Company hos accounted for its gratuity and leave encashment liability
" on actual basis rather than on actuarial voluation method which has been prescribed in Accounting
Standord AS-15, "Employee Benefits”.

(D}We further report that during the year ended 31 March, 2014 the facts and situation mentioned above
continues. .
Further the Company has not complied with the provisions of clause 35 of listing agreement {submission of
shareholding pattern) and requirements of SEBI circular no. D & CC/ FITTC/CIR-16/2002 dated 31.12.2002
regarding Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit Report, for the quarter ended 317 December 2013, Default
still continues.
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These factors raise substantial doubts as to the Compan Vs abmty to continue as going concern and therefore,
the Company may not be able to realise its assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of business.
The financial statements do not include any odjustment relating to the recoverability and classification of
recorded assets amounts.

Based on the above facts we are of the opinion that going concern assumption has been daffected and the
financials should have been stated at net reglisable value,

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information ond according to the explanations given to us, except for the
effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph regarding erosion of net-worth
coupled with other events and inability in reafisation of assets and discharge of lighilities based on going
concern assumptions and clauses (1), (2), (3), (7),(8} (94410}, {11) & (17) of annexure to Auditor’s Report
referred in clause 1 of paragraph of ‘Report on other Legal and Regulatory requirements’ below; bemg non-

O provision of phys:ca! verification due to restricted access of fixed assets & Inventories, irregulor in payment or

principal and Interest to certoin parties, internal audit system, maintenance of cost records, non payment of

outstanding statutory dues, cash loss in the current financial year,. default in payment of dues to financigl

Institutions and banks and utilization of short - term funds for long term purposes, the financiol statements give
- the Information required by the Act in the manner so required and give o true and fair view in conformity with
" the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

ca) In the‘e.:ase of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of t_he Company as at 31% March 2014;
s b} In the case of the S tatement of Profit and Loss, of the loss for the year ended on that date, and
c} the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cosh flows for the year ended on that date
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements
1} As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 (the Order’} issued hy the Central
Government of India in terms of section 227 of the Act, we give in the Annexure a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order.

2) Asrequired by section 227(3} of the Act, we report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

k) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of those books;

¢} “The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the books of account;

d} Except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragroph, in our
" opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement comply with the
‘Accounting Standurds referred to in sub-section (3C} of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956, read
with the General circular 15/2013 dated 13 September 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in

- respect of section 133 of the Companies Act, 1956,
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e} On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31™ March 2014, and taken
on record by the.Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on 31* March 2014, from
being appointed as a director in terms of clause {g} of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Companies
Act, 1956; ) : :

For S. 8. Kothari Mehta & Co.

red Accountants
gistration Number: 000756N

(K. K Tulshan)

_Partner
. Membership Number: 085033

Place: New Delhi
Date: 30™ May, 2014
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ANNEXURE

Re: Samtel Color Limited

Referred to in clause 1 of paragraph on ‘Report an Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of .
our report of even date, R

i) (a) The Company’ is maintaining proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets. :

O {b) During the year, due to suspension of the operotions and non-access of the fixed assets ot alf
- o plant locations, the physical status of the assets as at the reporting date and till the date of

- signing of this report could not be confirmed by the management. Consequently, we are uncble

" to comment on the accounting of any material discrepancy noticed on physical verification, if

{c} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, substantial part
of fixed assets has not been disposed of by the Company that impacts the going concern, It
may be noted that certain tangible assets of the Company are not in its possession due to
various disputes, :

2} {a) The inventory could not be physically verified by the management during the year, as the

. factories at all locations were closed due to temporary suspension and gccess to inventories
were not available. Thus the inventories have been taken on the basis of management
certification.

) . b) We are unable to comment on the procedures of physical verification of inventory followed by
C ) the management for the reason 2{a} above.

{c) Due to the regsons mentioned in 2(a) above, we are unable to comment on the inventory records
and discrepancies thereto.

3)a) . The Company had granted unsecured loan to a Company covered in the register maintained
under Section 301 of the Act. Th_e maximum amount outstanding at any time during the year-
and year- end balance from them is £100 lacs and < Nil lacs respectively.

{b) The rate of interest and other terms and conditions of loans given by the Company, was not
prima facie prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

{c}  This loan was repayable on demand., However the receipt of the interest on this foan was
“irregular. :

{d) Asinformed to us, there are no overdue amounts except interest thereon.

(e} The Company has taken unsecured loans from/tprfepﬁrties (including director), covered in the
Th’é’-\ﬂ_ ximum amount outstanding at any .
Vv . : .

register maintained under Section 301 of tl}e."A d
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-

(f}
(e}
4)
. 5} {a}
i (b)
6
7)
8)
9} (a)

(b)

time during the year and the year-end balance from them is ¥314.78 lacs and T 310.78 lacs
respectively excluding interest thereon {which includes maximum outstanding and year—end
balance of £70.30 lacs and ¥66.30 lacs respectively from a director),

In our opinion, the rate of interest and other terms and conditions of such loans are not prima
facie prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

In respect of the aforesaid loans, the Company is irregular in repayment of principal and
interest amount.

In our opinion and accordiﬁg to the information and explanations given to us, having regard to
the explanation that certain items purchased are.of special nature for which suitable
alternative sources does not exist for obtaining comparative quotations, there is an adequate

" internai control system commensurate with the s'ze of the Company and the nature of its

business for the purchase of inventory, fixed- assets and for the sale of goods. Further, on the
basis of our examination of the hooks and records of the Company and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come acress nor have been
informed of any continuing failure to correct major wezaknesses in the aforesaid internal
control system.

According to the information and explanations given to us, we -are of the opinion that the
particulars of all contracts or arrangements that need to be entered into the register

" maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act,1956 have been so entered.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions
made in pursuance of such contracts or arrangements entered in the register maintained
under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 and exceeding the value of rupees five lacs.or
more in respect of each party, during the year, have been made at prices which are reasonable
having regard to the prevailing market prices at the relevant time. :

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meamng of Sections
58A and 58AA of the Act and the rules framed there under.

in our opinion, the Company should strengthen internal audit system commensurate with its
size and nature of its business.

Pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government of India, the maintenance of cost
records has been prescribed under clause (d) of sub-section (1} of Section 209 of the Act, We
are of the opinion that the prescribed accounts and records have not been maintained,
Therefore we are unable to comment on the accuracy ond completeness of these records.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, in our opinion, the Company had been irregular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues including provident fund, investor education and protection fund, employees'
state insurance, income-tax, sales tax, weaith tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty, cess
and other material statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities.

According to information and explanations given to us, no undisputed emounts payabie in
respect of Income Tax, Sales Tax Wealth Tax, Serw:e{ ax. Custom Duty, Excise Duty and Cess .
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were in drrears at the year-end for a period of mare than six months from the date they
became payable except 12248 lacs of TDS, ¥0.40 locs of TCS, €258.74 lacs of Provident
Fund, ¥100.09 lacs, 140.50 lacs of Vat & CST, T259.93 lacs of Excise, 0.50 lacs of WCT and

" §331.74 lucs os interest on non payment/ delayed poyment of various statutory dues.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, the particulars of dues of income-tax, sales-tax, wealth tax, service tax,
customs duty, excise duty and cess as at 31" March, 2014 which have not been deposited on
account of a dispute, are as follows-

{¥in lacs)
Name of the Nature of Related Pertod | Forum where thedisputeis | Amount .
Statute . Dues . pending
Central Sales | Trade Tax F.Y.1995-96to | Hon'bieSupreme Court 431,60
Tax Act, 1998-99
1956 Trade Tax F. ¥.1995-96 Tribunal, Ghaziabad 1.95
Trade Tax F. Y. 1996-97 Tribunal, Noida 2.10
Trade Tax F.¥.1996-97 .. - | Tribunal, Noida 1.30
Trade Tax F. Y¥.1996-97 Hon'ble High Court, 6.00
Allahabad
Trade Tax F.Y¥.1997-98 Hon’ble High Court, 201.56
Allahabad
Trade Tax . F.Y 1997-98 and { Hon'ble High Court 120.27
1998-1999 :
Trade Tax F.¥.1999-00 Hon'bie High Court, 47.28
Allahabad
Entry Tax F. Y. 2000-01 Hon’ble High Court, 55.92
' Allahabad .
Entry Tax F. Y. 2002-03 ‘Her'ble High Court, 21,59
Allahabad
Entry Tax F.¥.2003-04 Hon’ble High Court, 0.82
Allahabad .
Trade Tax F.Y. 2004-05 Hon’ble Tribunal, Ghaziabad 1.50
Entry Tax F. ¥.2008-09 Addl. Commissioner Appeals 1.75
Sales tax F.Y. 2008-09 Commercial Tax officer, Kota 10.45
Sales Tax F.Y. 2009-10 Commercial Tax officer, Kota 58.75
Sales Tax F.Y.2010-11 Commercial Tax officer, Kota 18104
‘| Sales Tax F.¥. 2008-10 Commercial Tax officer, Kota 6.93
Central Customs Duty | F.Y. 2003-04 Commmissicner Customs 7.49
Customs Act, | Customs Duty | F.Y. 2005-06to | Customs, Excise & Service 758.80
1962 F.Y. 2007-08 Tax Appellate Tribunal
U.P. VAT Act ! Sales Tax F.Y. 2007-08 Hon'ble High Court, 343.33
' Altahabad
Sales Tax F. Y. 2009-10 Joint commissioner of 383.14
Commercial Taxes, Noida
Central Excise Duty F. Y. 1594-99 Hon’ble Supreme Court 109.00
Excise Act, Excise Duty F. Y. 1996-97 Customs, Excise & Service 1.99
‘ Tax Appellate Tribunal
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Name of the Nature of Related Pericd | Forum where the disputeis | Amount
Statute " Dues pending
1944 Excise Duty F.oY. 1996-97 Hon'ble High Court, 86.50
Allahabad
Excise Duty F.¥.1997-98 Hon'ble High Court, 66.38
‘ ) Allzhabad :
Excise Duty F. ¥.1998-99 Customs, Excise & Service 0.73
Tax Appellate Tribunal
Exclse Duty F. Y. 2000-01 Hon’ble High Court, 64.25
Allahabad
Excise Duty F. Y. 2001-02 Customs, Excise & Service 1419.97
) Tax Appellate Tribunal
Excise Duty F. Y. 2002-03 Hon’ble High Court, 3.03
. Allahabad
Service Tax F.Y. 2002-07 Customs, Excise & Service 8.19
Tax Appellate Tribunal
- Excise Duty F.Y.2003-04 Hon’ble High Court, 8.64 |
Allahabad o
Excise Duty F.Y 2004-05to Commissioner - Excise 6.40
2007-08 ) -
Service Tax F.Y. 2004-08 Commissioner - Excise 400.65
Excise Duty F. Y. 2004-05 Customs, Excise & Service 10.00
Tax Appellate Tribunal
Excise Duty F. Y. 2004-05 Dy. Commissioner Excise 1.68 |
Excise Duty F. Y. 2005-06 Customs, Excise & Service 314.32
Tax Appellate Tribunal
Excise Duty F. Y. 2005-06 Customs, Excise & Service 81.04
Tax Appellate Tribunal
Excise Duty F.Y 2005-06 CESTAT 7.20
Excise Duty F.Y. 2006-07 Jt. Secretary, Ministry of 27.66
Finance
Excise Duty F.Y. 2006-07 Commissioner of Central 9.0
Excise
Excise Duty F.Y. 2008-09 Joint Commissioner of 47.94
Appeal .
Excise Duty F.Y. 2008-09 Commissioner {Appeal} 6.11
Central Excise
Service Tax F.Y. 2009-10 Commissioner - Excise 3126
R VAT Act, Sales tax F. Y. 2008-09 Commercial Tax Officer, Kota 4.95
2003
M VAT Act, Sales Tax F. Y. 2009-10 Deputy Commissioner of 335.02

|.2002
N

Sales Tax - Aurangahad
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U . 10}

Name of the Nature of Related Period | Forum where the disputeis | Amount
Statute Dues C pending
Income Tax | Incomie Tax AY.2005-06 Commissioner of Income Tax 245.03
Act, 1961 (Appeal)
Income Tax F.Y. 2006-07 Commissioner of Income Tax 0.49
(TDS} {Appeal)
Income Tax AY. 2008-09 Commissioner of Income Tax 46.23
{Appeal)
income Tax F.Y. 2008-09 Rectification a8pplication for 134.01
(TDS}) amendment of assessment
Income Tax F.Y. 2009-10 - order is being filed before 12.69
{TDS) the Assessing Officer.
| lcome Tax F.Y. 2009-10 Commissioner of Income Tax 6.68
(TDS}) (Appeal)

The Company has accumuloted losses as at 31" Morch, 2014 of T 72,721.75 lacs. The
accumulated losses at the end of the financial year are not fess than fifty percent of its net-
worth. The net-worth of the Company has eroded completely at the end of the financial year.
The Company has incurred cash losses: durmg the current f‘nanaa.f year and .vmmedmte!y
preceding financial year.

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and explonation

11
) given to us, the Company has defoulted in repayment of dues to finonciol institutions and
banks as per details below:-
) Delay Daysas on
Amount
. Payment Paid (T in 31st Mar,
Nature Of Dues Amount Due {T in Lacs) Due Date . Date Lacs) 2014 30th May, 2014
' ' 9348 31-Mar-11 ' 1096 1156
: 2726.58 30-Jun-11 1005 1065
2234 15-Aug11 959 1019
2427.28 30-5ep-11 913 973
. 31.55 31-Oct-11 282 942
17.5 15-Nov-11 867 927
766.39 31-Dec-11 821 881
principal 17.5 15-Feb-12 Notvetpaid | Not 775 835
860.81 31-Mar-12 pplicable 730 790
17.5 15-May-12 685 745
829.26 30-Jun-12 639 699
17,5, 15-Aug-12 593 653
8296 30-Sep-12 547 607
17.5 15-Nov-12 501 561
829.27 31-Dec-12 455 515
17.5 15-Feb-13 409 469
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@

30-Sep-13 -

829,27 31-Mar-13 - 365 425
17.3 31-May-13 304 364
552.42 30-Jun-13 274 334
_17.5 31-Aug-13 212 272
552.42 30-5ep-13 182 242
17.5 30-Nov-13 121 181
552.42 31-Dec-13 90 150
175 28-Feb-14 31 a1
554.07 31-Mar-14 0 60
15-Apr-11 13
15-Apr-11 15
132 31-Mar-11 15-April 15
: ' o 04-May-11 5
04-Jun-11 6
04-Juk-11 7
0.56 31-May-11 1035 1085
117 _ 30-un-11 1005 1065
107.21 31-Jul-11 974 1034
107.21. 31-Aug-11 943 1003
134.18 30-5ep-11 913 972
144.18 31-Oct-11 882 942
144.18 30-Nov-11 852 912
144.18 31-Dec-11 821 881
154.21 31-an-12 790 850
Interest 154.21 28-Feb-12 762 822
15421 aMar12 | 730 790
203.61 30-Apr-12 | Not vet Paid 700 760
20361 31-May-12 AppTii;me 669 729
203.61 30-un-12 639 599
203.61 " 3-huka2 608 668
203.61 31-Aug-12 577 637
203.61 30-Sep-12 547 607
203.61 31-0ct-12 516 576
203.61 30-Nov-12 485 546
203.61 31-Dec-12 455 515
203.61 31-Janr13 424 484
202,61 28-Feb-13 396 456
232,22 31-Mar-13 365 425
614.71 30-Jun-13 274 334
'629.28 182 242
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5.09 31-Dec-23 : ) 150
7.65 31-Mar-14 0 60
Upto 31" More than
Penal Interast
on Default of 573.34 March 2013 Not yet paid A T'Otbl 730 days
Principal pplicable
April 2013 to
127.27 Mar 2014 365

12)

13}

14)

15)

16)

17}

18)

19}

20)

in our opinion and according to the informatien and explanation given to us, the Company has not
granted foans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debenture and
other securities. ' : ’

In our opinion, the Company is not a chit fund or a nidhi /mutual benefit fund/society. Therefore,
the provisiens of clause 4{xiii) of the Order are nct applicable-to the Company.

As per the infarmation and explanations given to us, the Company is not dealing or trading in
shares, securities, debentures and other investments. Accordingly, the provision of clause 4 {xiv} -
of the'__Qrder is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, and according te the information and explanations given to us, the terms and -
conditions of a guarantee of ¥1,651.53 lacs given by the Company, for a loan taken by Samtel

. Electron Devices, GmbH from a bank, are prima facie not prejudicial to the interest of the

Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fresh term loan
has been obtained by the Company during the year under audit. Accordingly, the provisien of
clause 4 {xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

On the basis of on overall examination of the balance sheet of the Company, we report that short

- term funds of €41,933.35 lacs generated from reduction in net current assets have been utilized

for long term applications.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not made preferenttal
allotment of shares to any of the parties covered in the register maintained under Section 301 of

‘the Act.

The Company has not issued any debentures during the year.

[o

ssues during the year.

I
Sy
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21) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, we have neither come across
any instance of fraud on or by the Company noticed or reported during the year, nor have heen
informed of such case by the management.

For.S.S. Kothari Mehta & Co.
antered Accountants
egistration No.: 000756N

K. K. Tulshan
Partner .
Ly Membership No: 085033

Place: New Delhi
Date: 30" May, 2014
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SAM fl-l LR LIMITEDR
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS A% A7 LND TOR THE YEAR ENDED 315 MARCH 2014

NOTE 1: OVERVIEW

The Company having its registered bffice at 5" floor,501, Copia Corporate Suites, Distt. Centre — lassia,
New Delhi — 110 025, is engaged in the business of manufacturing of Celor Picture Tubes for Color
Televisions, Color Electron Guns and Deflection Yoke in its manufacturing facilities located at Ghaziabad,
Distt. Gautam Buddh Nagar — (Uttar Pradesh), Kota — (Rajasthan) and Parwanco, Distt. Selan — {Himachal
Pradesh). The Company is listed on the National Stock Exchange of India and Bombay Stock Exchange of
India.

NOTE 2: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(A}

(8)

Accounting Conventions

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual, prudence and ‘in
accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 1956 and in compliance with the applicable
accounting standards referred to in sub-section {3C) of the Section 211 of the said Act. The accounting
policies have been consistently applied by the company.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current & non-current as per the Company’s normal
operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Revised Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 1956. Based on
the nature of products-and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation
in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained 12 months period for the purpose of current &
non- current classification of assets and liabilities being a period higher than the company’s operating cycle.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements is in conformity with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principies
{GAAP), which requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reportable amount of assets
and liabilities on the date of financial statements and the reportable amount of revenue and expenses
during the reporting period. Difference between the actual results and estlmates are recognized in the year
in which the results are known /materialized. )

FIXED ASSETS

Tangible Assets

i} Fixed assets (other than revalued Plant & Machinery) are stated at their original cost including freight,

-duties, taxes and other incidentat expenses relating to acguisition and installation and are net of credit

available under the Excise / Service Tax CENVAT Scheme and Value Added Tax (VAT} where applicable.

ii) Plant and Machinery are stated at revalued amount ascertained by an independent professional valuer
as at 1" October’ 2010.

iii) Pre-Operative expenditure including borrowing cost {net of revenue) incurred during the construction /
trial run of projects is allocated on an appropriate basis to fixed assets on commissioning. )
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Sa MT(.;_ COLCR EIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINARCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDEDR 31% MARCH 2014

Intangible Assets

intangible asséts are recognized if:

- It'is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributabie to the assets VWElI'ﬂow.to the
Company, and

- the cost / fair value (as determined by an independent valuer) of the assets can be measured reliably.

DEPRECIATION/AMORTISATION

Fixed Assets:

Depreciation on all fixed assets (other than revalued Plant & Machinery} is charged on the straight line
method on a pro-rata basis at the rates prescribed under Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956, except
for certain fixed assets provided to employees as par the terms of the employment and certain tools, which
are depreciated over three to five years based on the useful life to the Company. Where there is a revision
of the estimated uséful life of an asset, the unamortized depreciable amount is charged over the revised
remaining useful life {subject to minimum rates prescribed under Schedule XIV to the Companies Act,

1856).

in respect of revalued Plant and Machinery, the useful life is estimated between 6 years to 20 years, as
certified by an independent professional valuer Depreciation is computed on the revalued amount on
remaining useful life of such assets.

Leasehold_lahd is written-off proportionately over the lease period. Leasehold Improvements are written’

off over the period of primary lease. Capital spares are amortized over the useful life of the principal item.

_Intangible Assets:

" Goodwill is amortized on a straight line basis over a peried of five years..

“Technical Designs / Drawings" and "Software for Internal Use are amortized on a straight line basis over
the estimated useful life of the assets which are as under: : ‘ L

- Software for internal use - 3 years

-~ SAP ERP Package - 5 years

—-Technical Designs / Drawings - Useful life of the related Plant and Machinery

INVESTMENTS

Llong term investments are stated at cost. However, when there is a decline, other than temporary, in the

value of long term investment, an appropriate provision is made ‘to recognize such decline. Current
investments are valued at the lower of cost and fair value.
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) SAMTEL COLGR EAMITED ©
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31% MARCH 2014

INVENTORIES

‘Raw materials and components, stores and spares, loose tools, work-in-process and finished goods are

valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost for this purpose is-worked out on a moving
weighted average basis. In case of finished goods and work-in-process, appropriate overheads are Ioaded
on absorption costing basis. .

Finished godds are stated inclusive of excise duty.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT {R&D)

i} Revenue expenditure incurred for R & D is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

it} Fixed Assets purchased forR & D activities are capitalized in the year, the same are pUt to use.

REVENUE

i} Sales are accounted when dispatched and are stated inclusive of excise duty and net of value added tax,

" sales tax, trade discount and sales return.

i) Export incentives are accounted for on an accrual basis.

POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS
The Company's contribution to Provident Fund is charged to the Stétem_ent of Profit and Loss:

The Company has taken group policies with the Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) to cover the
liabilities towards the superannuation and gratuity benefits for certain categories of employees. Trustees
have been appointed for the purpose of'administering the superannuation and gratuity Funds. The
Company makes provision for the liability for long term defined benefit schemes of gratuity-and leave
encashment for all its employees on the basis of actuarial valuation on the Balance Sheet date'based on the’
Projected Unit Credit Method. The actuarial valuation of the liability towards gratuity is made on the basis

" of assumptiohs with respect to the variable elements affecting the computations including estimation of

interest rate of earnings on contribution to LIC, discount rate, future salary increment. The Company
recognizes the actuarial gains and losses in the Statement of Profit and Loss as income and expense, in the
period in which they occur.

FOREIGN 'CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

i} Foreign currency transactions are accounted for at the exchange rate prevailing on the transactibn date.
Monetary assets and Liabilities related to foreign currency transactions which remained unsettled at the
end of the year are translated at year-end rates. y
ii) The realized and unrealized gains and losses on foreign exchange transactions are recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. In case of forward contracts associated with underlying assets outstanding at
the Balance Sheet date, the exchange differences on such contracts are recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss in the reporting period. The premium or discount on all such contracts arising at the
inception is amortized as income or expense over the life of the contract : -
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SAMTEL CGECR LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AMD FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31% MARCH 2014

BORROWING COSTS

i) Borrowing costs that are directly atiributatle tc the  acquisition, .construction [or -production of a
qualifying asset are capltalazed as part of the cost of that asset till the date of start of commerCIa[
productlon

it} Ancillary costs mcurred in connection with the arrangement of borrowings are amortized over the pericd
of the horrowing.

iii) Other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

LEASES

As Lessee:
Lease rentals in respect of assets taken on 'operating lease' are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss

on a straight line basis over the lease term.

Finance lease transactions entered are considered as financing arrangements and the leased asset s
capitalized at an amount equal to the present value of future lease payments and a corresponding amount )
is recognized as ‘a liability. The lease- payments made are apportioned bétween finance charge and
reduction of ouistanding I:ab|l|ty in relatlon to leased asset. :

TAXES ON INCOME

Current Tax
Provision for taxation is ascertained on the basis of assessabie profits computed in accordance wnth the

provision of Income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred Tax :
Deferred tax is recognized, subject to the consideration of prudence, as the tax effect of timing difference
between the- taxable income and accounting mcome computed for the current accountmg year and
reversal of earller years' timing differences.

Deferred tax assets are recognized and carried forward to the extent that there is a.reasonable certainty,
except arising from unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward losses which are recognized to the extent
that there is virtual certainty, that sufficient future taxable mcome will be available against which such
deferred tax assets can be realized.

WARRANTY

Warranty cost is provided on the basis of avefage cost of warranty of finished goods lying with the
Company at the year end and the estimated future claims expected to be recewed (based on past
experience) within the wa rranty period. .
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SAMTEL COLOR LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31% MARCH 2014

EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION'BASED COMPERNSATION

Stock options granted to the employees who accepted the grant under the Company’s Stock Option Plan
are accounted in accordance with Securities-and Exchange Board of India (Employees Stock Option Scheme)-
Guidelines, 1999, The Company follows the intrinsic value method and accordingly, the excess, if any, of
the market price of the underlying equity shares.as of the date of the grant of the option over the exercise
price of the option, is recognizéd as employee compensation cost and amortized on straight line basis over
the vesting period. ’

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

At each balance sheet date, the Company assesses whether there is any indication that any asset may be

impaired. i any ‘stch indication exists; the Comipany estifates the recaveranle Mo unt. If tHe Carrying
amount of the assets exceads the recoverable amount, an impairment loss is recognized in the accounts
to the extent the carrying amount-exteeds the recoverable amount. :

EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS)

The earnings considered in ascertaining the Company’s EPS comprises the net profit after tax (and includes
the post tax effect of any extra ordinary items) attributable to equity shareholders. The number of shares
used in computing Basic EPS is the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year. The
Diluted EPS is calculated on the same basis as Basic EPS, after adjusting for the effect of potential dilutive
equity shares,

PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES

A provision is recognized when there is a present obligation, as a result of a past event, it is probable that
an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and in respect of which reliable estimate .

" can be made. A disclosure for'a contingent liability is made when there is a passible obligation or a present

obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. Where there is a possible
obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no -

" provision or disclosure is made.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Cash Flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby a profit before tax is adjusted for the effects
of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or
payments. The cash flow from operating, financing and investing activities of the Company is segregated. -
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SAMTEL COLOR LIMITED

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2014

{Figures in Rs.lacs)

- Note Az At As At
Particulars
No. | 31st March, 2014 31st March, 2013
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
{i) Shareholder's Funds
{a) Share Capital 3 11,628.84 11,628.84
{b} Reserves and Surplus 4 172,721.75) (65,567.84)
{c)Money Received against Share Warrants 5 3,000.00 3,000.00
{2} Non-Current Liabilities
{a} Long Term Borrowings 6 12,722.98 14,707.51
{b} Long Term Provisions 7 1,95%2.82 1,823.32
{3} Current Liabitities
{a) Short Term Borrowings ] 16,056.80 15,592.20
{b) Trade Payables g 14,767.02 14,031.01
{c) Gther Current Liabilities 10 35,248.96 29,687.73
{d) Short Term Provisions 11 320.29 311.52
Total 22,982.96 25,214.29

Il. ASSETS
(1) Non-Current Assets
{a) Fixed Assers 12

{i) Tangible Assets 13,208.16 14,248.36

{ii} Intangible Assets 4.42 8.96
{b) Non-Current Investments 13 538.16 1,476.03
{c) Long Term Loans and Advances 14 320.05 343.09
{2) Current Assets
(&) Inventories 15 1,447.87 1,570.29
(b) Trade Receivables 16 6,121.55 5,950.72
{c} Cash and Bank Balances 17 34.05 71.36
{d) Short Term Loans and Advances 18 1,307.79 1,535.70
{e) Other Current Assets 19 0.91 9.78

Total 22,982.96 25,214.29
SignHicant Accounting Policies "1&2
See accompanying notes to financial statements
In terms of cur report of even date
For THARI MEHTA & €O. For & on behalf of the Board of Directors
Cha ccountants
FR S6N
=
ket U Ao

K. K. TULSHAN Satish K, Kaura Alka Kaura rabhat Kumar Nanda
Partner Director Company Secretary

WMembership No. 085033

Place : New Dethi
Date: May 30, 2014

Chairman & Managing
Director
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SAMTEL COLOR LIMITED

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2014

[Figures in Rs, lacs)

" KOTHARI MEHTA & CO./ )
) 3" ii Accauntants

FRA /lf 56N
WL

Lhsdp

Pasticutars Note | For the year ended | For the year ended
No. | 31st March, 2014 | 31st March, 2013
REVENUE
Revenue from Operations {Gross) 20 - 7.515.02
Less: Excise Duty ) - 847.68
Revenue from Operations (Net) 6,657.34
Other Income . 21 157.64 3,659.36
Total Revenue 157.64 10,326.70
EXPENSES
Cost of Materials Consumed 22 - 5,183.73
Changes In Inventories of Finished Goods, Work-in-Pracess and
Stack-in-Trade 23 166.75 {134.86)
Employee Benefit Expenses 24 994.40 4,790.50
Financial Costs 25 3,694.09 5,858.50
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 1,044.07 7,025.41
Other Expenses 26 1,412.24 3,776.33
Total Expenses 7,311.55 27,459.61
Profit/(Loss) Before Exceptional items and Tax {7,153.81) (17,172,91)
Exceptional Items:
Impairment Loss in respect of retirement of Plant & 27 - 28,387.41
Machinery and related Stores & Spares
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax {7,153.91) {45,560.32)
Tax Expense:
(1) Current tax - -
{2} Deferred tax - -
Profit/(Lass} for the year [7,153.91) {45,560.32)
Earnings per Equity Share of Face Value of Rs. 10 each 20
{1} Basic (in Rs.) (9.78) {54.47)
{2) Diluted {in Rs.) {2.78) (54.47)
Significant Accounting Policies 1&2

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors

_KKT AN

Partner
Membership No. 085033

Place : New Delhi
Date: May 30, 2014

Satish K. Kaura
Chairman & Managing
Director

t ! Alka Iiaura

Director

S

Prabhat Kumar Nanda
Company Secretary
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' "Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 3lst Marc

‘“(Flgures in Rs. iacs)-

“For the y;e-aa-f.é;m‘ded For the year ended

e .. 3lstMmch,01 | 3istharch 2013
1 A. Cash Flow from Operating A es: ' ' H
Profit Before Tax After Prior Period Adjusrments (7,153.91} {45,500.32):
i Adjustment for : ;
i - Depreciation / Amortisation 1,044.07 7,02541

- Loss / (Gain) on Sale of Fixed Assats [net) -

- interest Expenses 3,694.09

- Interest Income (4.47)

- Liahilities no longer required, Written Back -
i - Provision for Gratuity and Leave Encashment 136.50

- Provision for Wealth Tax - :

- Impairment Loss of Plant and Machinery and Spares ) - 28,387.41 "
‘ - Provision for Chsolete Inventary - 294.47 |

- Provision for Diminution in Investments 937.87 . 841.48 ;

- Provision for Doubtful Debts and Advances 6.07 .
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes (1,339.78) {5,897.96}!
Adjustment for : :
! - Trade and Other Receivables {176.90) (5,692.64).
- Inventaries 122.42 {423.04);
: - Loans and Advances 260.28 2,723.32 ;
! - Trade and Other Payables 5,306.01 16,276.25 |
; . !
Cash Generated from Opergtions T 5,172.03 B E,985.93_§
Income Tax Paid [0.45) (a1.53%
[ Tl T samss] sesade
i B Cash Flow from Investing Activities: :
; sale / Adjustment from Fixed Assets 0.67 4.60
}: Interest Received 4,47 32,69 ;
! !
} Total
! € CashFlow fram Financing Activities: :
i proceeds/ (Repayments) of Long Term Borrowings (net} {1,519.94) {1,365.91):
Dividend and Dividend Tax Paid oo 11.04
g Interaest Paid ) (3,694.09) (5,858.50)‘
L o U o
! i
5l\let Increase f (Decrease} in Cash and Cash Equivalents {A+B+C) (37.31) (231, 58)':
iCash and Cash Equivalents as at 01-04-2013 (Opening Balance) 71.356 303.04 |
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at 31-03-2014 (Clostng B2} e 05| I3

iNate (i) The aforesaid Cash Flow Statement has been prepared in consonance with the "Indirect Method" as set out in the
Accounting Standard {(AS-3) on Cash Flow Staternents.

i {ii) Figures in brackets represent cash outflows.

i {iiy Previous year figures have been regrouped/recast, wherever necessary, to conform to the current year's classification.

n cur report of even date

!

HThis is the Cash Flow Statement referr )
}

t For and on behaif of the Board of Diractors

Satishi K. Kaura Alka Kaura Prabhat Kumar Nanda
{Partner Chairman and Managing Direcior Company Secretary

{Mentbership Mo. 085033 Directer

i
!Place : New Dethi
iDate: May 30, 2014
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’ Qutstanding at the beginning of the year {including Forfeited Shares) 85,498,597 85,498,597

SAMTEL
NOTES TG THE FHeAN

SHARE CAFITAL
{Figures in Rs. [acs}

As at As at
31st March, 2014 21st March, 2013
AUTHORISED
12,49,90.000 nos. {Previous vear 12,49,90,000 nos.} Equity Shares of R5.20 eack T + 12,459 00 o . 12,499.00
50,01,000 nos. {Previous Year 50,01.000 nos.) Redeemabie Preference Shares of f%.1%4 each 5,001:00 5,001.00
17,500.00 17,500.00
1SSUED )
8,54,98,597 nos. (Previous Year 8,54,98,597 nos.} Equity Shares of 8s.10 each 8,549.86 8,549.86
21,10,116 nos. (Previous Year 21,10,116 nos.) 8 % Non Convertiblie Cumulative 2,110.12 2,110.12
Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs.100 each
9,69,163 nos. [Previous Year 9,692,163 nos.) 0% Non Convertible Cumulative 969,16 968.16
Redeemahble Preference Shares of Rs.100 each
11,62%.14 11,629.14
SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY PAID - LP
8,54,92,597 nos.* {Previnus Year 8,54,92,597 nos.) Equity Shares of Rs.10 each fully paid - up 8,549.26 8,549.26
Add : Forfeited Equity Shares pending reissue 0.20 Q.30
6,000 nos. Shares (Previous year 6,000 nos.} Rs. 5 paid-up
21,10,116 nos.{Previcus Year 21,10,116 nos.} 8 % Nan Convertible Cumulative 2,110.12 2,130.12
Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs.100 each
9,69,163 nos. (Previaus Year 9,69,163 nos.) 0 % Non Convertible Cumulative 969.16 969.16
Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs.100 each
Total Share Capital 11,628.84 11,628.84

* Of the above, £,94,000 nos. (Previcus Year 8,54,000 nos.) Equity Shares of Rs.10 each are held by Paramount Capfin L&asé Pvt. Ltd., 3 Subsidiary Company.

Reconciliztion of the number ¢f Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the
reporting period: No. of Shares No. of Shares
Equity Shares

Add: Issued during the year

Less: Shares bought back

Outstanding at the end of year 85,498,597 85,498,597

praference Shares
8% Non Convertible Cumulative Redeemahle Preference Shares
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 2,110,116 2,110,116

Add: Issued during the year - _
Less: Shares bought back - _
Qutstanding at the end of year 2,110,116 2,110,116

0% Nan Convertible Cumulative Redeemabile Preferance Shares

Qutstanding at the beginning of the year 969,163 969,163
Add: fssued during the year . :
Less: Shares bought back -

Outstanding at the end of year 969,163 959,163

Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to Shares

The Company has only one dlass of Equity Shares having a par value of Rs,10 per Share, Each Sharehelder is eligible for one vote per Share held. The Company
declares dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Baard of Directors is subject to the approval of the Sharehelders in the ensuing Annual General
Meeting. In the event of liquidstion, the Equity Shareholders are eligibte to receive in propartion to their Sharehelding, the assets of the Company remaining after
distribution of preferential amount.

The Company has one class of 8% Non Convertible Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares having a par vatue of Rs.100 per Share. Each Shareholder (subject to
section 87 of the Companies Act 1956 and CDR Scheme} is eligible for one vote per Share held on resolution placed before the Company which directly atfect the
rights attached to his Preference Shares, entitied t¢ Preferential Dividend at a fixed rate. In the event of Bguidation, the Preferential Shareholders are efigible to
receive the remaining assets of the Company in preportion to their class of Shareholding. These Shares are redeemable in quarterly installments commencing from
June 2017 ata valve of Rs.527.51 lacs each,

The Company has one class of 0% Non Convertible Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares having a par value of Rs.100 per Share. Each Shareholder (subject to
section 87 of the Companies Act 1956 and COR scheme] is eligible for one vote per Share held on resalution placed before the Company which directly affect the

. rights attached to his Preference Shares. in the event of liquidation, the Preferential Shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company in

proportion to their dass of Shareholding. Amaong these, Shares amounting to Rs,60.02 lacs were due for redemption at par in June 2011 & amounting to Rs.909.14
Jacs were due for redemption at par in September 2011
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TPTEL COLOR LINGTED
HI FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Details of Shares held by Sharehslders Calding mere 1 han 5% of the agps egate Shayes in thﬂ Cumpany

Equity Shares ;

Name of the Sharehalders . No.of Shitres % holding No.of Shares % holding
11C1 Bank Limited " 12,417,295 14.52% 13,417,295 14.52%
Punjab National 8ank 6,714,777 7.85% - 6,714,777 7.85%
Export Impoit Bank of tndia © 4,831,615 5.65% 4,831,615 5.65%
Samitel india Limited . . oo '_ - . 5,822,800 6.53% 5,822,900 £.93%
Teletube Electrenics Limited B R A . o 9,018,006 - - 10.55% 9,018,006 10.55%
£% Non Convertible Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares : . . . B . .

Name of the Sharcholders No.of Shares % fholding Ne.of Shares % holding
Export Impart Bank of India . . 395,000 18.72% - 395,000 15.72%
Union Bank of India . 270,018 12.80% 270,018 - 12.80%
iCICI Bank Limited 1,001,627 47.46% 1,001,627 47.46%
Punjab National Bank . 300,667 . 14.25% © 300,667 14.25%
Canara Bank . 142,804 B8.77% - 142,804 6.77%
0% Non Convertible Cumulative Redeemable Preferance Shares :

Name of the Shareholders . No.of Shares % holding No.of $hares % helding
Axis Bank Limited i 473,846 aB.89% - 473,848 48.89%
Syndicate 8ank . 351,537 36.27% 351,537 | 36.27%
State Bank of India 143,780 14.84% 143,780 14.84%
Terms of Securities Convertible into Fquity/ Preference Shares atdngwith earliest conversion date

* The Company had received in 2010-11, Rs.2,000 facs agamst which 2,06,18,557 number of Share Warrants having optional right of conversion inte ane Equity
Share (against each Warrant) of face value of Rs.10.00 each at a premium of Rs. 4,55 per Share to be.issued to Promoters Group Company in terms of COR scheme!
These Warrants are convemble into Equity Shares on receipt of necessary approval from the stock exchanges which is pending for want of an undertaking from COR
lenders.
Eorfeited Shares {amount eriginally paid up)
The Company has forfeited 5,000 number of Equity Shares havmg par value ofRs 10 on which Rs. 5 was paid up. These Shares were forfeited on 23 July, 1892, These _
Shares are available for reissue.

{Figures in Rs. lacs)
RESERVES AND SURFLUS

-Asat Asat
31st March, 2014 - 31st March, 2013

Capitat Reserve . .
As per [ast Financial Staterments . N 460.07 460.07
Add: Additiens during the year ! . ) B . - -

‘Less: Deduction during the year .- . . -

Closing Balance ) -0 - ) 460.07 . 460.07

Share Premium

" As per last Financiaf Statements ) ! s 6,612.98 6,619.92

Add : Additions during the year (refer note no. 43)

Less : Transferred during the year .
Closing Balance ) £,619.98 . . ' . 661998

Investment Allowance (Utilised) Reserve -
As per last Financial Statements . ' - -
Add : Additions during the year ’ E . . - -
Less : Transferred to General Reserve o - L -
Closing Balance L ] - i

General Reserve

As per last Financial Statements . -
Add: Transfer frem Investment Allowance {Utilised) Reserve . . ' - -
less: Transfer to Statement of Prafit and Loss - -
{losing Balance -

Surplus in Staternent of Profit and Loss

As per last Financial Statements. (72,647.89) . : {27,087.57}

Add: During the year L (7,153.93) {45,560.32)
Add: Transfer from General Reserve : - -

Net Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss ) . {79,801.80) (72,647.89}

Total Reserves & Surplus {72,721.75) . i (65,567.84)

' Money received against Share Warrants* 3,000.00 3,000.00

* The Company had received in 2010-11, Rs.3,000 facs against which 2,06,18,557 number of Share Warrants having optional right of conversion into one Equity
Share {against each Warrant) of face value of Rs.20.00 each at a premium of Rs.4.55 per Share to be issued to Premoters Group Company in terms of COR scheme.
These Warrants _are convertible into Equity Shares on receipt of necessary approval from the stock exchanges whith is pending for want of an undertaking from CDR
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SAMTEL GOLOR LiWIGTRD
NOTES TO THE HNANRCIAL STATEMENTS

{Figures in Rs.lacs)
As at As at

31st March, 2014 3ist March, 2013
LONG-TERM BORROWINGS

Secured Long Term Borrawlings (refer to note no. 6.4 10 6.F belaw)

Bonds f Debentures . .
Zero Caupen Bond . . 1,055.01 1,055.01
{Redeemable at premium of 150 % in 2016-17 and 2017-18} °
Zero Coupen Bond 434 63 484 63 e
(Redeemable at par Rs. 484.63 lacs in 2011-12} . : T T
1,539.64 1,525.64
Term Loans .
From Banks * : 23,851.66 23,752.11
Others - from LIC of India 494.72 434.72
24,346.38 24,246,83
Long-Term Maturity of Finance Lease Obligation - -
Less: Current portion of Long Term Borrowings
Current Maturities {1,877.78) {2,281.34)
Cuerdue Maturities 12,568.54} {10,287.20}
Secured Long-Term Borrawings 11,439.70 13,217.93
Unsecured Long Term Borrewings (refer to note no. 6.G to 6.1 below)
Term Loans
Fram Banks [foreign currency loan) . 69.71 63.02
Qthers - from Centre for Scientific & Industrial Research 2,028.00 2,028.00
Leans and Advances
From Related Parties 244 48 244.48
From Director ’ 42,30 42.30
Less; Current partion of Lang Term Borrawings .
Current Maturities {206.30} {206.30)
Querdue Maturitles (89451} {681.99)
Unsecured Long-Term Borrowings 1,283.28 1,489,58
Total Lang-Term Borrowings 12,722.98 14,707.51

* Includes Foreign Currency Loans of Rs.1,047.76 lacs {Previous year Rs.948 21 lacs)

‘The Zero Coupen Bond, Term Loan from Bank and Financial Institution amounting to Rs.25,476.99 iacs [Previous year Rs,25,394.22 lacs] are Secured as under:-

Hypothecation charge is created / to be created over current and moveable assets and first charge over immoveable properties, by way of deposit title deeds af the
immaoveable properties (both present and future) of the Company on pari- passu basis in favour of 3i Infotech Trusteeship Services Limited {Security Trustee of CDR
Lenders) pursuant to Corporate Debt Restructuring [COR} scheme.

Personal Guarantee of Mr. Satish K. Kaura, Chairman and Managing Director.

Pledge of 2,26,77,186 nos. (Previous year 2,26,77,186 nos.} equity shares of Samtel Color Limited held by promoter Compantes with 31 Infotech Trusteeship Services
Ltmited (Security Trustee on behalf of CDR Lenders). . .

Pledge 15,00,000 nos. [Previous year 15,800,000 nos.) shares of Semtel Glass Limited with 3i Infotech Trusteeship Services Limited (Security Trustee on hehalf of COR
Lenders) pending creation of security on the Kote leasehold land.

Rupee Loan from ICICI Bank Limited towards Research and Development projects secured by way of exclusive charge on the specific assets used for the said projects

_for Rs.232.34 lacs (Previous year Rs.232.34 lacs} and personal guarantee of Mr. Satish K. Xaura, Chairman and Managing Director of the Company.

Fareign Currency Loan from Rabo Bank Limited secured by way of first pari- passu charge created on immoveable assets of the Company situated at Plot no. 2, Greater
Noida Industrial Area, Gautam Budha Nagar, U.P. for £s.176.69 lacs {Previous year Rs.159.90 lacs).




SAMTEL COLCR LiMITED
NOTES 10 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
E.D Terms of repayment of Secured toans are as under:-** {Figures in Rs.lacs)
Financial Year/ Rate of Interest Type of Loans
fin: Term Loan from Term Loan from Toul
Banks {Varies from | Financial Institutien
8.75% 10 11%) {0%)
Current Year
2014-15 - 1,872.78 - 1877.78
2015-16 - 2,819.75 2.819.7%
2016-17 211.00 5,764.34 5.87534
2017-18 844.01 1,800.61 2,644.62
Totat 1,055.01 12,262.47 13,317.48
Previous Year
013-14 - 2,281.23 2.281.34
2014-15 - 187778 - 1,877.78
2015-16 - 2,819.75 2,819.75
2016-17 211.00 " 5,764.34 5,875.24
2017-18 844.01 1,701.05 2.545.06
Total 1,055.01 14,444.25 15,499.27
Default in repayment of Secured Loan's principal amount **
Financlal Year/ Rate of Interest Type of Loans
Fidi] Term Loan from Term Loan from Total
Banks {varies from | Financial Institution
B.75% to 11%) (0%}
Current Year
2010-11 - 22 84 F0.64 93.48
2011-12 484.63 5,897.95 424.08 6,806.56
2012-13 3,387.06 - 3,287.06
2013-14 - 2,281.34 - 2,281.34
Total 484.63 11,585.19 494.72 12,568.54
Pravious Year
2010-11 - 22.84 70.64 93.48
2011-12 484.63 5,837.95 424.08 6,306.66
2012-13 - 3,287.06 - 3,387.06
Total 484.63 9,307.85 494.72 30,287.20
£ Default in repayiment of Interest on Secured Loans -{included In note no. 10 ) **
Financial Year/ Rate of Interest Type of Loans
ZCB Term Loan fram Term Loan from Total
Banks (Varies from | Financial Institution
8.75% to 11%) (0% and 10%)
Current Year
2mi-12 - 1,245.47 - 1,24547
2012-13 - 2408.81 49.46 2,458.27
201314 - 1,2285967 24.80 1,153.78
Total - 4,884.24 74.06 4,958.50
Provisicn for Penal Interest - rate of interest 2% 2% and 12% .
Upto 315t March 2013 - 520.23 50.34 570.57
1st April 2013 te 31st March 2014 - 120.92 4.96 125.58
- 641.15 55.30 696.45
Grand Tetal - 5,525.39 128.56 5,654.95
Previous Year
2011-12 - 1,245.47 - 1,245.47
2012-13 - 2409.81 49.46 2,459.27
Total - 3,655.28 49,46 3,704.74
Provision for Penal Interest - rate of interest 2% 2% and 12%
Upto 31st March 2012 - 342.25 40.44 382.79
1st April 2012 to 21st March 2013 - 177.88 9.90 137.78
Total - 520.23 50.34 570.57
Grand Total - 4,375.51 99.80 4,275.11




s SAMTEL T IITED
NOTES TO THE FINAKCIAL STATEMENTS

6.G Terms of repayment of Unsecured Loans are as under:- ** [Figures in Rs.lacs)
financia! Year/ Rate of interest Term toan from | - Term Loan from Loens from Related Total
Eoreign Bank Others {3%) Parties (8% and 0%)
Current Year

2014-15 - 206.20 - 206.30

2015-16 . - 206.30 - 206.30

2016-17 - 206.20 - 206.20

2017-18 206.30 - 206.30

2018-12 - 206.30 - 206.20

2019-20 - 171.20 286.78 458.08

Total - 1,202.80 286.78 1,489.58

Previous Year

2012-14 - 206.30 - 206.30

2014-15 - 206.30 - 206.30

2015-18 B 20630 - 206.20

2016-17 20630 - 206.30

2017-18 - 206.30 - 206.30

2018-18 - 206.30 - 206.30

2019-20 - 171.30 286.78 458.08

Total - 1,408.10 286.78 1,695.88

6.8 Default in repayment of Unsecured Loan's principal amaunt **

Y - Current Year

2010-11 - 206.30 - 206,30
2011-12 89.71 20630 - 276.01
2012-13 - 206.30 - 206.30
2013-14 - 206,30 - 206.30

Totat 9,71 RR.I0 - £A94.91

Previous Tear

2010-11 - 206.20 - 206.30
2011-12 63.09 206.30 - 269.39
2012-13 - 206.30 - 20830

Total 63.09 $18.20 - 681.99

6.

Default in repayment of interest an Unsecured Loans - (included in note no. 10) **

Current Year

2010-11 . - 202.56 - 202.56
2011-12 - 101.57 22.94 . 124.91
2012-13 6.31 60.84 2.9 90.09
2013-14 6.98 6084 2284 0.76
Total 13.79 425.21 68.82 508.32
Provision for Penal Interest - rate of interest 123, 9%
Upto 31st March 2013 .77 g2.00 - B4.77
1st April 2013 to 31st Marck 2014 1.39 63,38 - 6477
Total 4.16 145.38 - 149.54
Grand Total 17,45 571.59 G8.82 657,85
Previous Year
2010-11 - 202.56 - ! 202.56
2011-12 - 101.97 22.94 124.91
2012.13 631 60.84 . 22.94 90.09
Total 6.31 365.37 45.88 417,56
Prevision for Penal Interest - rate of interest 12% 9%
Upfo 31st March' 2012 151 37.18 - 38.69
1st April 2012 to 21st March 2013 1.26 44.82 - 46.08
Total 277 82,00 - B84.77
Grand Tetal 9.08 447.37 45.88 502.33

** Previous yeer's figures have been changed only due toimpact of forex fluctuation in respect of foreign currency ioans.
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SANTLL COLGR LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS

{Figures in Rs.lacs)
As at As at
31st March, 2014 21st March, 2013
LONG-TERM PROVISIONS -
Provision for Employee Benefits (refer note no. 31} . .
Leave Encashment : : . © 12036 . 12038

Gratuity . ’ 1,839.46 1,702.886
. Total Long Term Provisions 1,959.82 1,823.32

SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

Secured Short-Term Borrowings

Loans Repayable on Demand
From Banks {refer note 8.4 and 8.8) o 15,538.72 15,070.12

Secured Short Term Borrowings 15,538.72 ° - 15,070.12

Unsecured Short-Term Borrowings
Loans Repayable on Demand

From Banks ) ’ . ) _‘ : - : -
Cthers - Clean bilis payable {refer note 8.C) .. 49408 494.08
From Director _ : : 24.00 . 28.00
Unsecured Short Term Borrowings ' 518.08 522,08
: ’
Total Short Termi Borrowings 16,056.80 15,592.20

Loans (against devolved Letter of Credits, which mcludes interest amount dehited by one of the bank) of Rs. 15,538.72 lacs
“(Previous year Rs, 15,070.12 lacs) are secured as under:-

Hypothecation charge is created / to” be created over current and moveable assets and first charge over immoveable
properties, by way of deposit title deeds of the immoveable preperties (bath present and future) of the Company on pari-

“passu basis in favour of 3i Infotech Trusteeship Services Limited {Security Trustee of COR Lenders) pursuant to Corporate Debt

Restructuring {COR) scheme,
Personal Guarantee of Mr. Satish K, Kaura, Chairman and Managing Director.

_ Pledge of 2,26,77, 186 nos. (Previous year 2,26,77,186 nos.) equity shares of Samtel Color Limited held by pmmnter Companies
. with 3i Infotech Trusteeship Services Limited [Security Trustee on behalf of CDR Lenders).

Pledge 15,00,000 nos. {Previous year 15,00,000 nos.) shares of Samtel Glass Limited with 3i Infotech Trusteeshlp ‘Services
Limited {Securlty Trustee on behalf of COR Lenders) pending creation of security on the Kota leasehold fand.

Terms of Repayment nf secured loan, defaults in repayment of loan amount, interest a_nd rate of interest thereon_:
The loans from Banks amounting to Rs.15,538.72 lacs (Previous year Rs. 15,070.12 lacs) were due for paymant upto 2012-13.

The rate of interest therecn varies from 4 % to 12 %. The amount of interest due upto 31.3,2014 but not paid is Rs. 2,590.77
lacs (Previous year Rs. 2,270.92 lacs) - included in note no. 10, -

Terms of Repayment of unsecured loan, defaults in repayment of loan amount, interest and rate of interest thereon :
The leans amounting to Rs. 494.08 lacs (Previous year Rs. 494.08 lacs) were due for payment upto 2012 - 13. The rate of

interest .is 12 %. The amount of interest due upto 31.3.2014 but not paid is Rs.152.49 lacs (Previous year Rs.93.16 lacs) -
included in note no. 10.
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SAMTEL COLOR LIMITED .
NOTES TC THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Figures in Rs.lacs)

As at As at
31st March, 2014 3ist March, 2013
TRADE PAYABLES .o
Qutstanding dues of Micro,Small and Medium Enterprises ** ~ ° 243.84 230.25
Qutstanding dues of creditors other than Micro,Small and Medium Enterprises . 14,523.18 13,800.76
Total Trade Payables 14,767.02 14,031.01-
** As certified by the management based on the information provided by thae Creditors
{refer note no. 33)
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES ,
Current Maturitfes of Long Term Debts 15,547.53 13,456.83
interest Accrued but not due an Borrowings 1,068.79 989.44
Interest Accrued and due 9,510.06 7,141.72
Other Payables .
Payable to Employees 4,560.95 3,538.56
Statutory Dues 1,573.42 1,509.23 -
Advance from Customers and Dealers 1,292.30 1,298.30
Security Deposits and Advances 31.87 31.87
Creditors for Expenses 1,657.04 1,720.78
Tatal Other Current Liabilities 35,248.96 29,687.73
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS |
Provision for Employee Benefits {refer note no. 31)
Leave Encashment ’ 13.71 13.71
Gratuity 283.98 27521
Other Provisions
‘Provision for Taxation-Wealth Tax .15 G.15
Pravision for Warranty :
Opening Batance_ 2245 34.31
Add : Provisions made during the year - 19.82
Less : Provisons utilised / reversed during the year - . 31.68
Closing Balance . ’ 22.45 22.45
Total Short Term Provisions 320.29

311.52.
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SAMTEL COLOR LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{Figures in Rs.lacs)

As at As at
31st March, 2014  31st March, 2013
NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS
Trade Investments
QUOTED EQUITY SHARES _ o
Fully paid up Equity Shares of Samte! Indla Limited 295.20 295.20
13,36,812 nos. {Previous year 13,36,812 nos.) Equity Shares of Rs.10 each
Less : Provision for Diminution in tnvestments {Refer nate no. 38 (g1} {284.58) (284.58)
10.62 10.62
UNQUOTED EQUITY SHARES
Fully paid up Equity Shares of Samtel Glass Limited *@ 2,790.87 2,790.87
2,33,30,000 nos. {Previous year 2,33,30,000 nos.) Equity Shares of Rs.10 each
Less : Pravision for Diminution in Investments {Refer note no. 38 (g)} {2,478.25) (1,540.38)
312.62 1,250.49
Total Non-Current Trade Investment 323.24 1,261.11
Other Investments
UNQUOTED EQUITY SHARES
Equity Shares of Ccromandal Stamp Ltd. : 4.00 4,00
40,000 nos. {Previous year 40,000 nos.) Equity Shares of Rs.10 each
Equity Shares of Dolsun Containers (Pvt.) Ltd. 6.40 6.40
64,000 nos. (Previous year 64,000 nos.) Equity Shares of Rs.10 each
. 10.40 10.4¢
UNQUOTED FULLY PAID-UP EQUITY SHARES OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
Equity Shares of Paramount Capfin Lease (Pvt.) Ltd. 199.98 199.98
20,400,000 nos. {Previous year 20,00,000 nos, ) Equity Shares Rs. 10 each
Equity Shares of Bluebell Trade Links (Pvt.) Ltd. 4,54 4.54
45,560 nos. {Previous year 45,560 nos.) Equity Shares of Rs 10 each
' 204,52 204.52
Total Non-Current Other Investment 214.92 214.92
Total Non-Current Investment 538.16 1,476,03
Aggregate Book value of Quoted Investments 295.20 295.20
Market Value of Quoted Investments ) 29.14 33.29
Aggregate Book Value of Unguoted Investments 527.54 1,465.41
Aggregate Provision for Diminution in Value of Investment 2,762.83 1,824.96

* The Company has furnished undertakings for non-disposal of its investment in Samtel Glass Limited {SGL) to industrial

Currency Loan for Samtel Glass Limited and subscription to Equity Capital of Samtel Glass Limited,

"Finance Corporation of India and ICICI Limited on behalf of Samtel Glass Limited for the purpose of securing a Foreign

@ The Company has pledged 15,00,000 nos. Shares (Previous year 15,00,000 nos.) of Samte! Glass Limited with CDR lenders

pending creation of security on the Kota Leasehold Land.

LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
Unsecured, Considered Goad
Security Deposits ' 320.05

343.00

Total Long Term Loans & Advances 320.05

343.09
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SAMTEL COLOKR LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

INVENTORIES
(as taken, valued and verified by management}
Raw Materials

" Raw Materials at Site *

B

_Work—in—Process **
Finished Goods
Stock-in-Trade
Stores & Spares

Total Inventories

As at
31st March, 2014

{Figures in Rs.lacs)
As at
31st March, 2013

- 699.17 £98.17
296.16 425.33
82,27 82.27
6.75 -
363.52 363.52
1,447.87 1,570.29

* Includes inventory amounting to Rs.311.90 lacs (Previous year Rs.311.90 lacs) attached by excise department against
their recovery of excise duty from Picture Tube Plant, Village Chappraula, Gautam Budh Nagar.

** Includes inventory amounting to Rs. 55.22 lacs (Previous year Rs. 55.22 lacs) attached by excise department against
their recovery of excise duty from Color Electron Gun Plant, Meerut Road, Ghaziahad.

TRADE RECEIVABLES
Unsecured
Exceeding six months
Accounts Receivable
Considered Goed
Considered Doubtful
Less: Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts
Others
Considered-Guod
Total Trade Receivable
CASH & BANK BALANCES
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash on Hand
Bank Balances in Current Accounts

Other Bank Balances
Banks with Earmarked Balances
Earmarked for Unpaid Dividend
Earmarked Fixed Deposit
Banks Deposits
Deposits with original Maturity upto Twelve Months

Total Cash & Bank Balances

SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
Loans and Advances to Related Parties
Unsecured, Considered Good
Loans and Advances to Others
Unsecured, Considered Good
Doubtful
Less: Provisien for Doubtful Advances
Security Deposit
Other Loans and Advances
Balances with Statutory/Gavernmant Authorities
Advance Income Tax / TDS

Total Short Term Loans & Advances
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
e-Paid Expenses

Total Other Current Assets

5,950.72 .
489,33 489,33
(489.33) (482.33)
170.83 5,950.72
6,121.55 5,950.72
0.02 5.79
24.03 35.57
- 20.00
34.05 71.36
591.47 687.09
109.62 112.89
455.74 455.74
(455.74) {455.74)
- 11857
532.44 54334
74.26 73.81
1,307.79 1,535.70
0.91 9.78
9.78

0.91




SAMTEL COLOR LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended

{Figures in Rs.lacs)

For the year ended

31st March, 2014 31st March, 2013
20 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS {Refer note no. 47)
a) Sale of Products-
Finished Goods ~~~ =~ . - 8,316.58
Less: Inter-Division Transfer - 844.76
- 7,472.22
b}  Other Operating Revenues )
Scrap Sale - 42.80
Export Incentives - -
- 42.80
Total Revenue from Operations - 7,515.02
Less-Excise Duty - 847.68
Net Revenue from Operations - 6,667.34
21 OTHER INCOME
a) Interest Income 4,47 32.69
B} Other Non Operating Income .
Sale of Defective Items 153.17 -
{ret of excise duty of Rs. 15.78 lacs) '
Profit on Sale / Transfer of Fixed Assets - 1.67
Commission Received . - 340.00
Liability / Provisions no Longer Required, Written Back - 3,283.87
{Refer note no. 44) ’
Others - 1.13
Total Other Income 157.64 3,659.36
22 COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED {Refer note no. 47)
Raw Material Consumed - £,183.73
Total Cost of Material Consumed - 6,183.73
22 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, WORK-IN-PROCESS
AND STOCK-IN-TRADE (Refer note no. 47) .
Opening Stock - Finished Goods 82.27 88.59
- Work in Process 425.33 284.50
- Stock -in - Trade - -
507.60 373.09
Purchase - Stock - in- Trade 44.33 -
Closing Stock - Finished Goods 82.27 82.27
- Work in Pracess 296.16 425.33
- Stock -in - Trade 6.75 -
385.18 507.60 °
NET (INCREASE)/DECREASE IN STOCK 166.75 {134.5%)
Excise Duty on account of increase/{decrease) on Stock of
Finished Goods - (0.35)
Total {Increase}/Decrease in Stock 166.75 [134.86)
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SAMTEL COLOR LIMITED

NOTES 7O THE FINANCIAE STATEMENTS

Far the year ended
31st March, 2014

(Figures in Ps.lacs)

For the year ended
31st March, 2013 -

EMIPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
Salaries and Wages {Refer note no. 45) 990.83 4,273.30
Cantribution to Provident and Other Funds 3.32 476.98
Staff Welfare Expenses 0.25 40.22
Total Employee Benefit Expenses 994.40 4,780.50
FINANCE COST
Interest Expense
Term Loan and Bonds 1,614.51 3,186.86
Others 1,973.40 2,611.53
Less on Foreign Currency Translation 106.18 60.11
Total Finance Cost 3,694.09 5,858.50
OTHER EXPENSES
Consumption of Stores and Spares - 284.57
Consumption of Power and Fuel 4.50 1,585.24
Seliing Expenses B 8.34
Repair and Maintenance
-Plant and Machinery - 47.40
-Others - 27.70
Rent 62.00 213.37
Rates and Taxes 2.52 12,78
Insurance 12.14 41.45
Legal and Professional Expenses 16.54 118.73°
Tours and Traveling Expenses 145 112.75
Payment to Statutory Auditors:
-Audit Fees 1.75 7.00
-Other Services {Certification Fees & Limited Review) 0.75 3.00
-Reimbursement of Expenses .25 -
Loss on Foreign Currency Fluctuation (net) 362.14 113.34
Miscellaneous Expenses 4.26 64.71
Provision for Doubtful Debts / Advances 6.07 -
Provision for Inventory Obsolescence - 294.47
Provision for Diminution in Iavestment 937.87 841.48
Total Other Expenses 1,412.24 3,776.33
IMPAIRMENT LOSS {Refer note no. 38 [b)}
Impairment of Plant and Machinery B 27,977.06
impairment of Stores and Spares related to above - 410.35
: Total Impairment Loss - 28,387.41
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-28.  CONTINGENT LiABIL!TlES AND COMMITMENTS

o Contingent Liabilities not provided for in respect of; e e o {RsuinJacs)

Description ) Current Year Previous Year

a) Guarantees issued by the Company’s Bankers on behalf of B
the Company for which counter guarantees have been | 327.28 337.25
given by the Company*

b}  Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts - ,
Demands from Government autharities, being contested

by the Company )
Income Tax Matters . 445.12 .. 44512
: Sales Tax Matters ' 3,198.19 584,42
" \, © Excise Duty and Serwce Tax Matters ' 2,756.41 - 2,736.41
= : UPSEB claims 61.75 61.75
EOU de-bonding 758.80 758.80
’ .. Others _ 158.92 158.92
Transfer charges demanded by Hlmachal Pradesh Housing 113.00 : 113.00,

“ Board on account of érstwhile merger of M/s Samtel
Electron Devices, Parwanoo with M/s Samtel Color Limited ) ) :
Differential stamp duty on account of construction of 187.00 187.00
building on the leaseheld land of M/s Samtel Glass Limited '
{Formerly known as Samcor Glass Limited) . .
Customs authorities demand on the account of fraudulent 38.64 38.64
DEBP claimed another party and subseguently purchase by
" the Company for bonafide consideration
Labour Cases, being contested by the Company ) 232.51 232.51
Dividend in arrears contested for 8% Non-convertible 1,207.54 1,011.34
Cumutlative Redeemable Preference Shares,
¢) Irrevocable Corporate Guarantees issued by the Company
- in favour of Bank, on account of financial assistance ava|led
by a Group Company : . .
M/s Samte! Electron Devices GmbH (¥} ’ 1,651.53 1,390.88

Note : Besides the above, the Company has received notices from the-Bank towards non - deposition of their
dues by the employees of the Company in regard to loans taken by them. The Company was required to
deduct and deposit corresponding bank instailment from the monthly disbursement of salary te the employees.”
The exact amount of autstanding loans, payable by the employees, can be ascertained only on receipt of all the
notices from the bank. The liability of the Company-is. limited only to the extent of termlnal beneFts of -the
employees, provided in the books, as and when it will be'paid by the Company. )

ii. Commitments:

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed
on capital account and not provided for (net of advances) - -

(*) Includes Bank Guarantee of Rs. 227.25 lacs {Previous year Rs. 227.25 lacs) given to M/s Samsung C & T
Corporation - Korea, which has heen devolved by the Bank during the year. The outstanding balance to
the party, as per books, is Rs. 1,233.24 lacs. The actual amount can be determined ¢n receipt of

cqnﬂrnﬁation from the party. '
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(**) Secured by way of charge created / to bz on immovable properties and by the way of hypothecation of all
movable praperties of the Company, savé and except book debts, both present and-future on-first. paripassu-
: ™ basis. The change in amount is only due to reinstatement of foreign ctrrency (Euro). During the previous
year, the Foreign Bank has invoked the Bank Guarantee given by [CICI Bank Limited and 2 Iegal notice has
been issued by the ICICI Bank Limited to the Company to this effect.

The amount shown in item (i) above represent guarantees given in the normal course of the Company operation
and are not expected to result in any loss to the Company on the basis of the beneficiaries fulfilling their ordinary
commercial obligations.

The amount in the item (i) above represents in the besl possible estimates arrived at on the basis of available
Expianation. The uncertainties and the possible reimbursements are dependent on the outcome of the different
Iegal processes which have been invoked by the Company or the claimants as the case may be and therefore,
cannot be predicted accurately. The Company engages reputed professional advisor to protect its interests and
has been advised that it has strong legal position against such disputes.

29. EARNING PER SHARE {EPS)

_ The following table reconciles the numerators and dencminatars used to caicylate Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share
for-the year ended March 31, 2014 and year ended March 31, 2013:

{Rs. in lacs)
Particulars : for the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
31.03.2014 ~31.03.2013
Income available to Equity Shareholders ’
Met Profit i R {7,153.91) (45,560.32)
Dividend on Preference Share and Tax thereon : {1,207.54) (1,011.34}
Difuted Income / {Loss) available to Equity Sharehoiders : (8,361.15) {46,571.66) -
| Number of Shares at the beginning of the year : o 8,54,92,597 | 8,54,92,597
Corporate Guarantee given by the Company (having opticnal -+ 14,74,58,036 8,58,56,543
right of conversion inta Equity) (no. of Shares) ’
Advance Subscriptions (Warrants having optional rights of ' 2,06,18,557 2,06,18,557
Conversion into Equity) (no. of Shares) : o :
Diluted Welghted average Shares outstanding {no. of Shares) 25,35,69,190 19,19,67,697
Nominal value per Equity Share ( Rs. per Share} 10.00 ' 10.00
Basic Earnings per Share {Rs. per Share} ] (9.78) {54.47)
Diluted Earnings per Share { Rs. per Share) ] ) (9.78) {54.47)
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teblishéd by the Company on 15th July 2001, the Company has
granted 5,33,569 share options to the eligitia ¢ n“u.a i 31“ March 2014. Each option entitlés the eligible employees.

...t apply for and be issued one equity share. THe <Rares, under thesé share options, will be issued at a price being the
closing price at Bombay Stock Exchange on the date of grant. of stock options. The vestlng period for the share opttons
varies over a pericd of thlny six months.

30. Pursuant to the Employee Stock Option Scheme

Details of the total number of share options granted and shares issued against the same are summarized below: -

Number of

Date of Number of @ Rs, per Number of Balance Share
Option Options Share - Shares issued Options options to be premium
Granted ) elapsed exercised account
{ Rs. in facs)

16.07.2001 35,945 16.50 24,026 11,919 1.56
23.10.2001 34,884 15.00 28,164 6,720 1.41
29.05.2002 159,523 33.25 81,752 77,771 12.01
16.05.2003 72,027 25.00 61,517 10,510 - 8.23
17.05.2004 37,797 40.05 18,072 19,725 - 5.43
09.05.2005 8,928 104.60 - - 8,928 ) - -
" 16.05.2005 15,440 118.85 - 15,440 - -
19.05.2006 | 29,342 52.45 - 29,342 — - -
21.06.2006 3,117 34.65 - 3,117 - -
25,06,2007 85,485 14.95 14,247 71,238 - 0.70
29.05.2008 51,081 17.30 - 51,081 - -
Total 533,569 227,778 305,791 - 37.34

31. POST EMPLOYEES BENEFITS

~ In accordance with the adoption of Accounting Standard -15 {Revised 2005) on “Employee benefits” the Company has
_accounted forthe long term benefits and contribution schemes as under :

(a) Defined Benefit Schemes:

The Company provides for long term defined benefit schemas of Gratuity and leave encashment on the basis of
.actuarial valuation on the balance sheet based on the Projected Unit Credit method. In respect of Gratuity, the
" Company funds the benefits through annual contributions to Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) for certain
categories of employees, The actuarial valuation of the Eability towards the Retirement benefits of the employees is
made on the basis of certain assumptions with respect to the variable elements affecting the computations
“including estimation of the interest rate of earnings on the contribution to LIC. The Company recognises the
actuarial gams and losses in the Profit & Loss Statement as income and the expenses in the period in which they
accur,

Since the operations at all the manufacturing facilities were suspended during the year, the actuarial valuation in
respect of long. term definad benefits i.e. Gratuity and Ieave_encashment were not done at the end of the
year. The expenses have been booked on the basis of actual fabitity.

As a result of change in the policy as mentioned above, as on 31.03.2014, in respect of gratuity, the Company has
accumnulated liability of Rs. 2,123.44 lacs against funded assets of Rs.-Nil (Previous year as on 31.03.2013, the
Company had accumulated liability of Rs. 1,978.17 lacs against funded assets of Rs. Nil): While in respect of leave
encashment, as on 31.03.2014, the Company has accumulated liability of Rs. 134 06 lacs {Previcus year “as on
31.03.2013, the Company had accumulated liability of Rs 134.06 lacs). .
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in absence of actuarial valuation in the previous and current year the recondiliation of- openlng and. closmg balances of the
present value of the deflned benem obiigation s not:given. .-

v

The Company deposits an amount determined at a fixed percentages of basic pay every month to the state to the administered
provident fund for the benefit of the employees. Accordingly, the company contrlbutlon during the year that has been charged to’
revenue amounts to Rs. 3.3 lacs {Previous Year Rs.320.93 lacs)

32

In accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standard {AS)-18 on Related Party Disclosures, the names of the
related parties where control exist and / or with whom transactions have taken place during the year and description of
relationships, as identified and certified by the management, are :

Names of related parties and description of relationship

A
"a) | Parties where control exists: b} | Key Management Personnel
-Subsidiaries Mr. Satish K. Kaura (Chairman and Managing Director}
Paramount Capfin lease Private Limited ]
Blue Bell Trade Links Private Limited c) | Relatives of Key Management Personnel
-Associate Mrs. Alka Kaura (Wife of Mr. Satish K. Kaura)
Samtel Glass Limited Mr. Puneet Kaura (Son of Mr. Satish K. Kaura)
d} | Companies over whlch persons described in {b) and {c} are able to exercise significant mfluence

‘| Samtel India Limited

Samtel — HAL Display Systems Limited

Samtel Thales Avianics Limited

Samtel Machines and Projects Limited { formerly Teletube Electronics Limited)

Samtel Electron Devices, GmbH

International Electron Devices Limited

Samtel Avionics Limited (formerly Samtel Avionics and Defense Systems Limited)
Lenient Consultants Private Limited ) )

CEA Consultants Private Limited

SW Consultants Private Limited

Tish Consultants Private Limited

Kaura Properties Private Limited

Palka Investment Private Limited (Subsidiary of Samtel Glass Limited)

Swaka Consultants Limited

Punswat Consultants Limited

Dolsun Containers Private Limited

Fame Mercantile Private Limited

Navketan Mercantile Private Limited

Sakshi Kaura Designs Private Limited

Akla Investments Private Limited
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[Rs. In lacs}

.B) Detalls of transactions with the above related partles inithe ordmary course of business..

Amount of Transactions

Outstandmg Baiances

WAL AT
N ZA

Names of Related Particulars .- - - | Forthe year | Forthe year | Particulars /| "AsAt ‘As At
Parties " Ended Ended 31.03.2014 | 31.03.2013
. 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 ’
Subsidiaries ‘ ‘
Paramount Capfin Expenses incurred by the 0.33 " 0.09 | Share Capital 89.30 89.30
Lease Private Company on behalf of
Limited Paramount
[nvestments 199,98 199.98
Loans and 70.13 59.80
Advances
Blue Bell Trade Expenses incurred by the 0.37 0.09 | lhvestments 4.54 4.54
Links Private Company on behalf of
Limited Blue Bel .
: losnsand - 1.45 1.08
Advances o
Associate
Samtel Glass Purchase of Goods ' - 605.59 | Advance . 308.04 298.21
Limited (SGL) ] ) against Supply
Scrap Sales - - 6.85 | Investments 2,790.87 2,790.87
Employees on - 2.15 | Security 155.00 155.00
deputation Deposit
) Receivable
Share of Corporate ‘ - 10.88
office Expenses
Power & Fuel Expenses - 494.48
Manpower Expenses - 52.65 !
Rental Income {Lease} - . L10
Expenses incurréd by the 9.83 -
Company on behalf of
" 5GL
| Other Parties
Samtel India Interest Income on ICD 4.47 23.80 | Creditors for - 4.05
Limited {SIL} ] - - | services '
i Manpower Hiring ’ - 30.52 | Investments 295.20 295.20
Charges N
Receipt against 100.00 70.00 | Share Capital - 592.29 592.29
outstanding ICD
) Loans and 157.56 154.30
Advances
ICD Receivable - 100.00
-| Samtel Machines Interest Income on ICD - ~ 8.38 | Creditors for - 95.79
and Projects Services
tirnited (SMPL) _
Manpower Hiring - 1.70 | Loans and 3741 -
Charges Advances
Receipt against - 107.00 | Advance 3,000.00 3,000.00
outstanding ICD ) Subscription
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- T Share Capital 901.80 901.80
- Share 441,51 455.51
. bromium o we e : | ;

Samtel Eiectron ~i-Corporate |- 1,651,531+ 1;390.88 | |
Devices, GmbH Guarantee )
international - Purchase of Goods - 472.69 | Creditors 1,239.40 1,239.40
Flectron Devices :

“Limited _
Samtel Avionics Sale of Electron Guns - 2.49 | Share Capital 182.71 182,71
Limited {SA) . :

Expenses incurred by 72.10 . 52.58 | Loans and 187.49 63.67
(SA} on our behalf _ " | Advances
Sale of Defective [tems 170.83 -
Purchase of Stock in 49.21 -
Trade
Samtel — HAL Expenses incurred by - 5.84 | Loans and 0.02 0.02
Display Systéms (SHDS) on our hehalf Advances
Limited (SHDS) . i ‘
{enient Cansultants | Interest an Loan 3.37 3.37 | Share Capital 212.62 212.62
| private Limited
Unsecured 42,15 | 42,15
Loans
Interest 9.10 607
Payable
CEA Consultants Interest on Loan 16.19 16.19 | Share Capital 429.89 429.89
Private Limited )
Unsecured 202.33 202.33
Loans
Interest 43.71 - 29.14
Payable )
_Share 395,81 395.81
Premium £

Swaka Consultants Creditors for 1553 15.53
Limited Services
Punswat Contract Labour Charges - 2.67 | Creditors for 13.50 13.50°
Consultants ' Services
Limited
Dolsun Containers | Purchase of Goods - . 14.21 | Investments 6.40 6.40
Private Limited

Scrap Sales - 0.08
Key Management Personnel i .
Mr. Satish K. Kaura | Remuneration e 29,26 | Share Capital 13.86 13.86
o Personal Guarantee 41,426.74 40,856.59 | Unsecured 66.30 70.30
given for Term Loans Loans -
taken by the Company
Receipt of unsecured - 28.00 | Interest 9.13 6.08
loan ' Payable
Payment of unsecured 4.00 -
loan
[ Interest on Loan 3.38 3.38




SEEE
Ry under the Micro Sma '! and I\ edu.m Enlerpns' Deve

"

. ' SAMTEL COLOR LIMITED .
NOTES TO THE FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 2014

1

The Company has sought & status confirmation 'From_vts vendors 1o classity them EH iv‘lnro Small and Medlum Enterpnses : :

o,,-ner'tAm Oﬂc R

- 34,

 Based 0N the Tesnonses received from the” vendors the Company has determined ‘the reqwregl ‘disciosures as glven EREEEE

below:
) . {Rs.in lacs)
Particulars - 2013-14 2012-13
A Principal amount remaining unpaid as on 31st March, 2014 ' 122.56 122.56
Interest due thereon as on 21st March, 2013 ' 107.68 | 75.94
C Interest paid by the Company in term of Section16 of the Micrd, Small and '
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along with the amount of the Nil Nil
payment made to the suppliers beyond the appointed day during the year,
D Interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which . .
have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year} but without . 13.60 31.74
adding the interest specified under the MIC!’O_. Small and Medium Enterprises C b
Development Act, 2006, :
E Interest atcrued and remaining unpaid as on 31" March, 2014 121.28 107.68
F Further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, | '
until such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small Nil NIl
enterprises. ’

36.

37

The Coinpany had revalued its Plant and Machinery as on 1st October, 2010 on the basis of existing. use value by an
independent professional valuer. Accordingly 2 sum of Rs. 1,013.91 lacs being the excess of the depreciated value of
Plant and Machinery over the existing use value, had been charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year
2010 - 11 ] - ) ,

Depreciation on the revalued items of Plant and Machinery is calculated on their respective revalued amounts
at rates derived from the remaining useful life of the items as determined by the valuer on straight line methad as against
the methods [ rates / bases which would have ctherwise been adopted for the purpose of the annual accounts of the
Company.

. in view. of the present scenaric of  Color Picture Tube business the management is of the view that the existing
“demahd of CPT canbe serviced by operating the manufacturing facility at Line #.2 along with the Color Electron Gun

division of the Company, hence the assets and |Iabi|ItIES of the Company have the realizable value as per their book
values.

As the Company does not intend to further pursue the development of ‘Plasma Display Panel’ for its prirary
reportable business segment “ TV Picture Tube and Parts”, ‘being commercially unviable, it had impaired the assets: .
being Plant and Machinery used therein to its recoverable amount (net selling price) during financiai year 2010-11. in

view of the above, during the previous year an application had been made to the Centre for Scientific and

Industrial Research to” waive off the specific loan taken for this project.

FINANCIAL RESTRUCTURING

At the reguest of the Company, the participating Financéial Institutions and Banks had approved the Debt Restructuring -

‘Schieme of the Company two times L e. Ist scheme in financial year 2006-07 and lind scheme in financial year 2009-

10 under the Corporate Debt Restructuring {CDR) mechanism

The salient features of the scheme inter alia were:
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‘Effectiyre GoterThe cut.ofi.date.of.the. schu’*e

Restruciuring of debt: The ‘scheme. enw(dge N :
“sincluded [oanof ‘Rs47,1861acs, - Preference Shares of: Rs 3 079 lacsand Zera:Coupon Bond (ZCBY RS 1,540 facs
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The scheme envisaged two .options for. repayment.of.debt to Ie_nd&_rs Under.thesettlement-option-of -Rs:23,036 facs, thew i

Prmc'pal (heremafter raferred 10 as Debt) swhich T

entire debt shall be settledagainst- tatal paymentof "R T4,685 Tacs I thiree yaary from the effective date. Lenders opting
for the restructuring aption of Rs. 28,768 lacs shall get equity alfotment of Rs. 4,642 lacs in addition to éxisting Non

" Convertible Redeemable Preference Share of Rs. 2,110 lacs and the balance debt of Rs. 22,016 lacs shali be repaid over 3

period of 7 years from the effective date with applicable interest.

Promoter Contribution: The Promoters / their associates shall bring in & sum of Rs. 3,000 lacs through a preferential issue
to be subscribed, Rs. 1,000 lacs within & months of the approval of the scheme and balance of Rs. 2,000 lacs within 18
months of the sanction 'of the scheme. Further, the promoters shall alsg undertake to arrange additional eduitv
contribution of Rs. 2,000 lacs during the financial year 2011~ 12, .

Security: The debts {both term and working capital) to be secured by a first pari - passu charge on alf the assets of the
Company and the security to be pooled together among all the term lenders and working capital lenders. The debts shall
also be secured by a personal guarante¢ of the Chairman and Managing Director of the Company. In addition, the
promaters shall pledge 33% of the equity of the Company with lenders to further secure the debts.

Right of Recompense: Lenders apting for restructuring option shall have the right to recomipense the refiefs / sacrifices /
waivers extended by the {enders as per the prevalent guidelines under the COR mechanism.

Right 1o reverse the Waivers: [n the event of default, fenders shall have the rlght to reverse the waivers with the approval
of COR EG.

Pursuant to "the implementation of above COR scheme, the total cutstanding debts remained in the books of

accounts of the Company to the tune of Rs. 38,811 lacs. (Rs. 14,685 lacs due to lenders opting settlement option,
Rs. 2,116 lacs of Non Convertible Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares and Rs. 22,016 lacs due to lenders opting
restructuring optlon)

The Company has made repayment of Rs. 10,337 lacs towards principal ican amount up to 31st March’ 2014 out of
total outstanding debts of Rs. 38,811 |acs. During the year, no payment has been made. Hence, there is no change in -’

the outstanding debts except forex fluctuation impact on the outstanding forelgn currency loans.

During the previous year, Yes Bank limited has assigned its debts in the Company in favour of M/s Amberley Estates '
Pnuate Limited. The necessary formalmes to effect the changes will be completed in due course. -

During the year, Export Import Bank of india has assigned its debts in the Company in favour of M/s Edelweiss, Ascel

" Reconstruction Company Lirsited. The necessary formalities to effect the changes will be completed in due course.

38.

During the year, due to continuous decrease in the demand of color picture tubes and continuaus liguidity crises, the
Company's operations were affected adversely and operations of all manufacturing facilities were remained suspended )
during the year. All of these have resulted into heavy losses.

Since the net worth of the Company was fully eroded at the end of the year 2012-12, the Company made a referénce
under section 15(1) of the Sick Industrizl Company (Special Provisions) Act, 1985 (SICA) with Board of Industrial and
Financial Reconstruction (BIFR). The aforesaid reference has been registered in the BIFR as case no. 58/2012.
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‘Due-to fiquidity crisis. and. heavy-lasses. during. the..year, there were defauits in repayment of principle amount
“of secured loans , evit¥ilues to the Banks '/ Financial Institition amouBting-toRs:13,163:66: 007 (Re: 12;194:50 lacs
debts and Rs. 969.16 redemption - of 0% NCCRPS) to CDR lenders and Rs. 374.04. lacs 1o Nen CDRIenders as on

-31st March 2014, . .

The defaulis for Unsecured ioans, devoived L 3re Rs!894.92 lacs and Rs. 15,538..72 lats respectively.

The defaults of principle & interest thereon' are as per table given below :

{Rs. In lacs)
Particulars [ as on 31.03.2014) " Debts Interest . Totaf
Defaults in Secured ioans * 13,163.66 5,654.95 -
Non ~ CDR Secured Loans 374.04 | . ) 19,192.65
Devolved Letter of Credits 15,538.72 2,890.77 : 18,529.4%
Defaults in Unsecured Loans , 89491 657.86 1,552.77
Total T 79,971.33 | 9,303.58 | 39,274.91 -

"% This include — Zero Coupon Bonds Rs. 484.63 lacs and Zero percent Non-Convertible Cumulative Redeemable
Prefer_ence Shares - Rs. 969.16G lacs.

b) Inaccordance with Accodn‘ging Standard 28 — ‘Impairment of Assets” :

-~ {i) During the previous year; the Company had identified its production Lines 3, 5 and Deflection Yoke unit of its

manufacturing facilities located at Village Chhapraula, Gautam Budh Nagar (Uttar Pradesh), Village Naya Nochra, Kota

- {Rajasthan} and Parwanco (Himachal Pradesh) respectively as a separate cash generating units (CGUs). These CGUs are

engaged in manufacture of 21" True Flat Celor Picture Tube, 21" Fin Free Color Picture Tube and Color Deflection Yoke.
During the previous year ended 31% March 2013, the Company on the basis of projected scale of operations and
prevailing market conditions assessed that the recoverable value of the CGUs was lower as compared to the carryirig
value, thus, indicating impairment.

“{ii) During the year 2011-12, the Company had identified its production Lines 1 and 4 of its manufacturing facility located

at Village Chhapraula, Gautam Budh Nagar (Uttar Pradesh) as a separate cash generating units {CGUs). These CGUs were
engaged in manufacture of 15", 20" and 29” Color Picture Tubes. During the year ended 31 March 2012, the Company on
the basis of projected scale of operations and prevailing market conditions assessed that the recoverable value of the
CGUs was |ower as compared to the carrying value, thus, indicating impairment.

As a result of the impairment testing carried out as at 31% March 2013, impairment loss of Rs. 27,977.06 facs .in  year
201213 {In year 2011-12 Rs. 3,866.91 lacs ) was recognized hased on a comparison of the carrying value of the asset vis-
&-vis recoverable value. The recoverable amount is higher of the followings:

Net Selling Price: In the previous year, It was the management estimated sale value of Plant and Machinery (Rs.
1,680.00 lacs i.e. 2.5% of the grosé assets value). This rate of reserve sate value is based on previous year basis of

--reserve sale value of Plant & Machinery of Rs. 554. 57 lacs, as decided by CDR lenders'in its Assets Sale Committee
meeting held on 4™ July’ 2012. .

Value in Use: It is the present value of future cash flow of CGUs {Line 3, Line 5 and Deftection Yoke unitin previous
year and Line 1 and Line 4 in year 2011-12). As the Company does not expect aperations in these lines in future,
thus no cash will be generated in future from these CGUs, hence the value in use is taken NIL.

Accordingly, a sum of Rs. 27,977.06“ lacs in year 2012-13 (Rs. 3,866.91 lacs in year 2011-12) has been
charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as Empairment Loss. Further, Stores and Spares related to these
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production lines have also been Iimpaired and accardingly a sum of Rs. 410.35 lacs in year 2012-13 { Rs
512.28 iacs in year 2011-12) has been charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as Impairment, Loss.

}Debiorsand Grﬁd?t—drs"b'aiancesfare'subjecttbfleconcitiarions'ahd'coﬂ'firmatio;m

i

g)

h)

. Dueto suspension of -operations«inall-the manufacturmg fagilities.,-the physicai, veraﬁcanon O S10Ck S Were not

carried out-as-on-31:March: 2014

Due te suspension of operations in alf the plants during parl of the year, the fixed assets were not verified by
the management.

Non deduction of tax deducted at source and other statutory dues on some of the provisions of exper‘ises,- made
during the year.

During the year, the Company has made provision for diminution in long term investments in some of its group
companies amounting to Rs. 937.87 lacs (Previous year Rs. 841.48 lacs). In case of Samtel Glass Limited, the
investment value is taken on the basis of three years (Previous year three years) average book value. The Profit after
tax of Samtel Glass Limited has been taken on the basis of un audited financial statements for the financial year
ended March 31, 2014. In view of the management, the basis of considering three years average book value for
computing the dsmmutlon in the value of investments -is reasonable.

buring the vyear the Company has received notice u/s 13(4} of The Securitization and Reconstruction of Financial
Assets and Enforcement of Security Interest Act, 2002 from the lead Bank. Pursuant to this notice the Company has
not provided interest on loans from CDR lenders during part of the year.

Since the. Company has registered in BIFR. wherein it has given revival plan for operating some of its manufacturing
facilities, the Company is quite hopeful to get financial assistance by Infusion of funds in terms of waiver of interest /
term liabilities. In the meanwhile, Company is also exploring option for revival through restructuring its manufacturing
facilities at some of the locations. On overall assessment of aforesaid considerations, the Company is of the view that
Going Concern is net affected and hence there is no need to refnstate the assets and liabiities st net realizable value.

39. SEGMENT REPORTING

The Companvs operating business is organized and managed according to a single primary reportable business
segment namely "T.V. Picture Tube and Parts” in India only and-there ‘are no-separate reportable segments in accordance
with the principles outlined in AS = 17 on Segment Reporting, notified by Central Government under Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules 2006, hence segment reporting is not applicable,

40. DEFERRED TAX

(A) The movement in Deferred Tax Liability (Net) zccount is as follows:

{Rs. in lacs)
Particulars As At As At
31.03.2014 | 31.03.2013
Opening Balance {16,060.46) | - (3,117.06)

Current Period Def_erred Ta¥ Liability / (Asset} (2321.19) | (12,943.40)

Opening Rate Difference i - _ .

Closing Balance (18,381.56) | {16,060.46)
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ies are being ofis21 as they relate to taxes on income levied by the sam_e;____gb_ver:ming taxation’

41,

42.

(C) Break - up of deferred tax assets/ liabilities:-

Particulars ) As At As At
: ) 31.03.2014 | 31.03,2013

Deferred Tax Liabilities :

Tax impact of difference between carrying amount of - 5,923.64 5,440.89
Fixed Assets in Financiai Statements and Income Tax Returns -
Sub Total (A} . . . 5,923.64 5,440.89

Deferred Tax Assets :
Tax impact of expenses charged in the Financial Statements but 1,675.11 1,672.26
Allowable as deductions in future years under Income Tax :

Tax impact of unabsorbed business loss / depreciation for the 22,630.07 | 19,829.09
Current year '

Sub Total (B) 24,305.18 | 21,501.35

‘Net Deferred Tax Liability / (Assets) {A)— (B} (18,381.56) | (16,060.46)

The tax impact for the above purpose has been arrived at by applying the prevaﬂmg tax rate for indian Companies under
the'Income Tax Act, 1961,

The deferred tax liability generated during the year has been adjusted against the carry forward deferred tax assets
leaving unrecognized balance of net deferred tax assets of Rs. 18,381.56 lacs {Previous year Rs. 16,060.46 lacs) which
will be adjusted against deferred tax liability as and when it arises.

Revenue expenses on account of Research and Development activities included in these accounts under various heads
are Rs. Wil (Previous year Rs. Nil}. The additions to Fixed Assets :nclude additions aggregating Rs. Nil {Previous year Rs. Nif)
acquired for Research and Development activities. -

A) Finance Lease: The Company acquires vehicles under a finance.lease agreement. The lease agreement provides for
transfer of ownership to the Company at the end of the fease term Initial direct cost, mamtenance and insurance of the
assets are borne by the Company.

B} Operating Lease: The Company has taken depots and offices on lease with an option of renewal at the end of fease
term. These leases have an escalation clause and are in the nature of cancelable operating leases. The lease amount
paid / provided Rs. 62.00 lacs (Previous year Rs. 213.37 lacs) has been charged to Statement of Profit and Loss.
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- {Rs. in lacs]
| Particulars For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
QOpening Balance £,519.98 6,619.98
Add: Arount on Equity Shares | - - -
Closing Balance 6,619.98 6,619.98

44, At the close of the previous financial year, the management has reviewed the status of its outstanding current assets &
liabilities / provisions and based on the legal opinion / advice have written back Rs. Nil (net) (Previous year Rs. 3,283.87
lacs), which includes ligbilities provided in earlier year — previcus year at the time of publication of unaudited quarterly
results as per sebi guidelines , forming part of other incorne,

43, The Company has not booked the statutory liabilities an the provision for expenses made during the yeaé as the
H quantum of exact statutory liability can not be- ascertainad in the present scenario.

46. Borrowing cost capitalized during the year Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs. Nil)

Additional Information;

a) | Installed Capacity and InstalledCaﬁacity l\ctualProduction_

Actual Production [in Nos.) {in Nos.)

For the Year
Products 2013-14 2012-13 2013-14 2012-13 .
Color Picture Tubes 26,00,000 26,00,000 - 5,16,191
Color Eleciron Guns 120,00,000 120,000,000 - 7,06,622

Color Deflection Yokes - - - - N

Note: The installed capacity is annuallzed and stated as certified by the management and accepted by the
auditors being a technical matter.

L b} | Stock and Sales For the Year
) . 2013-14 2012-13
’ Products Qty. Vaiue Qty. Value
: ’ (In (Rs. in {In Nos.} (Rs. in lacs} .
Nos.) lacs) | - :
Color Picture Tubes )
i} Opening Stock of Finished Goods 5,252 82.27 6,311 83.59
i} | Closing Stock of Finished Goods 5,252 | 8227 5,252 82.27
iii} | Sales of Finished Googls - - 5,17,250 6,624.54
Color Electron Guns )
i) Opening Stock of Finished Goods ) - - ' - - -
i} | Closing Stock of Finished Goods @ @ - - - -
iii} | Sales of Finished Goods @ e - 15,544 27.56
Color Deflection Yokes .
i | Opening Stock of Finished Goods - - - -
i) 1 Closing Stock of Finished Goods * * - . - - - -
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Sales of Finished Goods * o N z

consumptlon

@ @ Closing stock of Color-Electron Guns does not inciude 78,086:nos. (Previous year 78,086 nos.} Since the
same iskept:for.captive consumption. Out of this stock, during the year, 43,408 nos. {Previous year 43,408
nos.) have been attached by the excise-department against their recovery of excise duty.

* Sales of Color Deflection Yokes does not include Nil nos. {Previous year Nil nos.) used for captive

consumption.

1 * * Ciosing stock of Color Deflection Yokes does not inciude 8,095 nos. {Previous year 8,095 nos.} Since the

same is kept for captive consumption,

L -[Previous year-6,25;397 nos.) ‘'used for captive s il

¢) | Raw Material and Components For the Year Ended

Consumed ’

. 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Products- : Qty. Value Gty. Value
[In {Rs. in lacs} {In Nos.} {Rs. in lacs)
Nos.}' :

i} | Glass Components - - 11,24;,472 2,803.31
ii) | Electronics Components - - 33,50,295 2,730.75
iii} | Miscellaneous * - - : - 649.67

Total . - - 6,183.73

* includes items which in terms of value do not individually account for 10% or more of the total value of the
Raw Material and Components consumed.

d} | Material Consumption ‘ _ For the Year Ended .
31.03.2014 31.03.2013

Particulars (Rs. In lacs) % age {Rs. in lacs}- % age

i) | Raw Material and Components
Consumed ) .
- Imported - - - 4,840.04 78.27
- Indigenous . - - 1,343.69 21.73
Total ’ ' - - 5,183.73 100.00

| ii} | Stores and Consumables Consumed

- Impaorted . - - 14,28 5.02
- Indigencus : - - 270.29 94.98
Total ‘ - - 284.57 100.00
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{Rs. in lacs)

Particulars For the Year Ended
) | 31.03.20147) 31.03.2013

e) | CIF Value of Imports
i) | Raw Material and Components - 5,201.71
ii) | Stores and Spares - 16.78

|- f)- ...Expenditure.in.Foreign.currencv e [ e
(Net of indian Taxes) {Cash Basis) - -

ij | Professional and Technical Fees - -
i} | Others - (.42

€] | Earnings in Foreign Exchange
FOB Value of Exports - -

48. There s ne other information apart from the information aglready disclosed pursuant to the relevant clauses of new
schedule VI as inserted in tha Companies Act, 1956 by the Notification- $.0. 447(E), dated 28th February 2011 (As
amended by Notification No F. NO, 2/6/2008-CL-V, Dated 30th March 2011).

49. Previous year figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary to conform to this year's classification.

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors

Place : New Delhi. ®.
Lo by faumn

_ Satish K. Kaura Alka Kaura Prabhat Kumar Nanda
Date : May 30, 2014 Chairman & Managing Director Director - - . Company Secretary
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

i To the Board of Directors of Samtel Color Limited

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Samtel Color Limited(hereinafter
referred as the ‘Company’) and its subsidiaries and associate(together referred to as the ‘Group’) , which
comprise the consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31™ March 2014, and the consolidated Statement of Profit and
Loss and the consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and Notes to consolidated Financial
Statements comprising of a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

\ Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and

fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows
Q of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility

includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal controls relevant to the preparation and
: presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
E misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the

financial statements. The pracedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of

the risks of the material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to error or fraud. In making

those risk assessments, the auditor censiders internal control relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair

presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the

(N circumstances, , but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on effectiveness of the entity’s internal
controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and reasonableness
of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

"We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
qualified audit opinion.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

{A) The financiof statements have been prepared by the Company on the going concern basis as fully elaborated
in Note 38 of the financial statements as the proceedings are going on before the Board of Industrial and
Financial Reconstruction under the Sick industriol Companies(Speciol Provisions) Act 1985.

(B} We had reported in our audit report for the year ended 31% March 2012 as under:-
(i} The entire net worth of the Group has eroded completely; (iilthe Company has initiated the bidding process
for tbe disposal of production lines land 4{non —core assets) out of 4 production lines at p/ant s.'ruated at
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&

operations ot other production lines ot plants of the Company situated at Ghoziabod {Uttar Pradesh) &
Parwanoo (Himachal Pradesh) could not be resumed in the financial year due to non-participation of labdur in
production process due to their over-dues; {iv} the Company has defaulted in.repayment of loans as per €DR
scheme and borrowings of other lenders; {vithere is diminution in the value of long term investments;
{vilreconciliotion and confirmations of balances of certain major creditors and ccceptances are pending, {vii}
non- redemption by the Company of 969,163, 0% redeemabile preference shores of Rs100 each amounting to
Rs. 969.16 lacs already due for redemption; and (viii} non payment by the Company of preference dividend for
the period from 31% March 2008 to 31% March 2012 aggregating to Rs. 773.61 Lacs on 2110116 8% Non
Convertible Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares.

{C] We further report with respect to the Companythat during the year, in addition to the continuation of our
above observations, as under:~ '

(i) in view of the continued failure of the Company to disburse the legitimate dues of the workmen, Hon’ble
High Court of Himachal Pradesh {Shimla) has settled the dispute by passing an order for the closure of
Deflection Yoke unit at Parwanoo (H.P) and thereby, pay off the corresponding outstanding dues by selling
the industrial undertaking/Company assets etc., (i) the operations have been suspended in alf focations by
the mid of November 12, & have not been resumed till date and consequently, management has impaired
the production lines 3 & 5, located ot Goutam Buddh Nagar (UP) & Deflection Yoke unit located at Parwanoo
{HP) by Rs. 27,977.06 lacs and related stores & spares by Rs. 410.35 lacs ete.; (ifi) the impairment of assets
of production line 2, focated ot Gautam Buddh Nagar (U.P.}, and gun division at Meerut has not been
considered by the management on the rationale of its revival plan of running the operations by restructuring
them even though in our opinion considering the qu)idr’ty crunch, the probability of running these lines
seems remote; (iv) the balances outstanding as on 31° March, 2013 of receivables & inventory are subject to
confirmation & physical verification respectively due to temporary suspension of operations & non access to
inventories, (v) raw material & finished goods inventory amounting to Rs. 311.90 lacs and Rs. 55 locs
respectively have been seized by the excise authorities due to n'on-paymenr of excise dues; (vi} there is non-
submission of wvarious statutory returns acknowledged by the respective authorities, non
provision/deposition of various overdue statutory liabilities fike PF/Service Tox/TDS/Excise/Vat &
CST/WCT/TCS/ESI/Gratuity/Bonus/ Preference dividend® refated over dues {interest and penalty), non
deduction of TDS on provisional expenses; and as explained by manugement exact amount of which could
not be ascertained inpresent scengrio; (vifi) there is increase in diminution of investments in current year of
Rs. 841.48 lacs, (ix} Assets lying with the Provident Fund trust have been transferred to Regional Provident
Fund Commissioner and those related to Gratuity Trust have been settled by adjustment of employees dues.
However, as per the management, reloted fiability has been accounted for completely and there will be no
demand over ond above the sam;, {x} Company hus accounted for its gratuity and legve encashment liability
on actual basis rather than on actuarial valuation method which has been prescribed in Accounting
Standard AS-15, “Employee Benefits”.

D) We further report that during the year ended 31%" March, 2014 the facts and situation mentioned above
continues:- .

Further the Company has not complied with the provisions of ciouse 35 of listing agreement (submission of
shareholding pattern) and requirements of SEBI circular no. D & CC/ FITTC/CIR-16/2002 dated 31.12.2002
regarding Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit Report, for the quorter ended 31 December 2013. Defauit
still continues. .

These factors raise substantiol doubts as to the Group’s ability to continue as going concern and therefore, the
Group may not be able to realise its assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of business. The
Jinanciol statements do not include any adjustment relating to the recoverabifity and classification of recorded

assets gmounts.
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" Based on the above facts we are of the opinion that going concern assumption has been affected and the
Jinonciols should have been stated at net realisoble value.

Quualified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the

effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph regarding erosion of Group’s net-

worth coupled with other events and inability of the Company in realisotion of assets ahd discharge of liabilities

based on going concern assumptions, the consolidated financial statements give the information required by

the Act in the manner so required and give a true and foir view in conformity with the accounting principles
_generafly gccepted in India:

al in the case of the consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31°° March
2014;

b) In the cose of the consclidated Staterment of Profit and Loss, of the loss for the year ended on that date;
C' and
!

€) In the case of the consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the vear ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

a} We did not audit the financial statements of both the subsidiaries for the year ended 31" March, 2014,
whose financial statements reflect total assets (net) of Rs.375.19 lacs as at 31* March, 2014, total
revenues of Rs Nil and net cash outflows amounting to Rs. 0.16 lacs for the year then ended. These
financial statements and other financial information have been audited by other auditors whose
reports have been furnished to us and our opinion is based solely on the report of the other auditors, in
so far as it relates to the amounts included in respect of the subsidiaries.

b) Further, in the case of financial statement of the Associate whase financial statement reflect the group
share of loss up to 31 March 2014 of Rs 2469.19 lacs and the group’s share of loss of Rs, 58.60 lacs for
the year ended on that date, as censidered in these Consolidated financial statements, the figures and

e other related information used for consalidation are based on the management 5 estimation and are
_— therefore, unaudited.

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of the aforesaid, ‘other matters’
Eor S. S, Kothari Mehta & Co.

tered Accountants
Registration Number: 000756N

{i. K. Tulshan}
Partner
Membership Number: 085033

Place: New Delhi
Date: 20" May, 2014
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NOTE 1: OVERVIEW

The Company having its registered office at 5™ floor,501, Copia Corporate Suites, Distt. Centre — Jasola,
New Delhi — 110 025, is engaged in the business of manufacturing of Color Picture Tubes for Color
Televisions, Colar Electron Guns and Defiection Yoke in its manufacturing facilities located at Ghaziabad,
Distt, Gautam Buddh Nagar — {Uttar Pradesh), Kota — {Rajasthan) and Parwanoa, Distt, Solan — (Himachat
Pradesh). The Company is listed on the National Stock Exchange of India and Bombay Stock Exchange of
India.

; NOTE 2: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(A) Accounting Conventions
The financial staiements are prepared under the historical .cost convention on accrual, prudence and in
accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 1956 and in compliance with the applicable
accounting standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of the Sectron 211 of the said Act. The accounting

A policies have been consistently applied by the company.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current & non-current as per the Company's normal
" operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Revised Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 1956, Based on
the nature of products and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation
- in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained 12 months period for the purpose of current &
" non- current classification of assets and liabilities being a period higher than the company’s operating cycle.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements is in conformity with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
(GAAP), which requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reportable amount of assets
and liabilities on the date of financial statements and the reportable amount of revenue and expenses
during the reporting period. Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the year
in which the results are known /materialized. '

FIXED ASSETS.

Tangible Assets

i) Fixed assets (other than revalued Plant & Machinery) are stated at their original cost including freight,
duties, taxes and other incidental expenses relating to acquisition and installation and are net of credit
available under the Excise / Service Tax CENVAT Scheme and Value Added Tax (VAT) where applicable,

ii} Plant and Machinery are stated at revalued amount ascertained by an mdependent professmnal valuer
as at 1% October’ 2010,

iii) Pre-Operative expenditure including borrowing cost (net of revenue) incurred during the construction /
trial run of projects is allocated on an approptiate basis to fixed assets on commissioning.
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Intangible Assets . ' \

" intangible assets are recoghized if; .

- It is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to the assets will flow to the
Company, and .

" - the cost / fair value (as determinad by an independent valuer) of the assets can be measured reliably.

{€) DEPRECIATION/AMORTISATION
Fixed Assets:

Depreciation on all fixed assets (other than revalued Plant & Machinery) is charged on the straight line
method on a pro-rata basis at the rates prescribed under Schedule XV to the Comparies Act, 1956, except
L ) for certain fixed assets provided to employees as per the terms of the employment and certain tools, which

~are depreciated over three to five years based on the useful life to the Company. Where there is a revision
-of the estimated useful life of an asset, the unamortized dépreciable amount is charged over the revised -.
‘remaining useful fife (subject to minimum rates prescr:bed under Schedule XIV to the Companies Act,
1956). ' :

In respect of revalued Plant and Machinery, the useful life is estimated between 6 years to 20 years, as
certified by an independent professional valuer. Depreciation is computed on the revalued amount on
remaining useful life of such assets. '

Leasehold land is written-off proportionately over the lease period. Leasehold Improvements are written
off over the pericd of primary lease. Capital spares are amortized over the useful life of the principal item.

- Intangible Assets:
Goodwill is amortized on a straight line basis over a period of five years.

"Technical Designs / Drawings" and "Software for Internal Use" are amartized on a straight line basis over
the estimated useful |ife of the assets which are as under:

- Software for internal use - 3 years
- SAP ERP Package - 5 yeats

- - Technical Designs / Drawings - Useful life of the related Plant and Machinery

1
= —

<

(D) INVESTMENTS

Long term investments are stated at cost. However, when there is a decline, other than temporary, in the
value of Iong term investment, an appropriate pravision is made to recognize such decline. Current
tsare valued at the lower of cost and falr value,
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(E} INVENTORIES

Raw materials and combénents, stores and spares, loose tools, work-in-process and finished goods are
valued at the tower of cost and net realizable value. Cost for this purpose is worked out 'on'a moving
weighted average basis. In case of f|n|shed goods and work in-process, appropnate overheads are loaded
on absorption costing basis. .

Finished goods are stated inclusive of excise'duty.

{F} . RESEARCH AND.DEVELOPMENT (R & D}
i) Revenue expenditure incurred fdr R & D is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

. ii) Fixed Assets purchased for R & D activities are capitalized in the year, the same are put.to use.
:‘--")(G) - REVENUE

i) Sales are accounted when dispatched and are stated inclusive of excise duty and net of value added tax,
sales tax, trade discount and sales return.

ii} Export incentives are accounted for on an accrual basis.

5

(H .. POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS
The Company’'s contribution to Provident Fund is charged to the Statemer}t of Profit and Loss.

The Company has taken group policies with the Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) to cover the

- liabilities towards the superannuation and gratuity benefits for certain categories of employees. Trustees
have been appointed for the purpose of adiministering the superannuation and gratuity Funds. The

. Company makes provision for the liabllity for long term defined benefit schemes of gratuity and leave

- encashment for all its employees on the basis of actuarial valuation on the Balance Sheet date based on the
Projected Unit Credit Method. The actuarial valuation of the liability towards gratuity is made on the basis -
of assumptions with respect to the variable elements affecting the computations including estimation of
interest .rate” of earnings on contribution to UC, discount rate, future salary increment. The Company
recognizes the actuarial gains and losses in the Statement of Profit and Loss as income and expense, in the-
period in which they occur.. : ‘

)

(I FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

i) Foreign currency 'transa'ct'lons are accounted f_or at the exchange rate prevailing-on the transaction date.
-Monetary assets and Liabilities related to foreign currency transactions which remained unsettled at the
. .end of the year are translated at year-end rates.

ii} The realized and unrealized gains and losses on foreign exchange transactions are recognized in the
statement of Profit and Loss. in case of forward contracts associated with underlying assets outstanding at
the Balance Sheet date, the exchange differences on such contracts are recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss in the reporting period. The premium or discount on all such contracts arising at the
inception-i ortized as income or expense over the life of the contract.
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) BORROWING COSTS

. i) Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a
qualifying asset are capitalized as part-of- the cost of that asset fill the date of start of commercial
productlon

i) Ancillary costs incurred in connection with the arrangement of borrowings are amortized over the period
of the borrowing.

i) Other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred. -
(K) LEASES
As Lessee:

Lease rentals in respect of assets taken on 'operating Iease are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss
on a straight line basis over the lease term.

Finance lease transactions entered are considered as. financing arrangements and the leased asset-is

capitafized at'an amount equal to the present value of future lease payments and a cerresponding amount

is recognized as a liability. The lease payments made are apportioned between finance charge and
- reduction of outstanding liability in relation to leased asset.

{L}  TAXES ON INCOME

Current Tax
Provision for taxation is ascertained on the hasis of assessable proﬁts computed in accordance with the
provision of Income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognized, subject to the consideration of prudence, as the tax effect of timing difference

between the taxable income and- accounting income computed for -the current accounting year and
. reversal of earlier years” timing differences. - : .

Deferred tax assets are recognized and carried forward to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty,

. except arising from unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward losses which are recognized to the extent
that there is virtual certainty, that sufficient future taxable incore will be avallable against which such
deferred tax assets can be realized.

- {M)  WARRANTY

Warranty cost is provided on the basis of average cost of warranty of finished goods lying with the
Company at the year end and the est:mated future claims expected to be received {based on past
experience) within the warranty perlod :
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(N)

(0}

(P}

(Q

{R)

{s)

EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION BASED COMPENSATION

Stock options granted to the employees who ‘accaptéd the grant under the Company's Stock Option Plan

are-accounted in accordance with Securities and Exchange Board of india (Fmployees Stock Option Scheme)
Guidelines, 1999. The Company follows the intrinsic value method and accordingly, the excess, if any, of
the market price of the underlying equity shares as of the date of the grant of the option over the exercise
price.of the option, is recognized as employee compensation cost and amortlzed on straight lire basis over

the vesting period.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

[

- At each balance sheet date, the Company assesses whether there is any indication that any asset may be '
impaired. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount. If the carrying
amount of the assets éxceeds the recoverable amount, an impairment loss is recognized in the accounts -

to the extent the carrying amount exceeds the recoverable amount.
EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS)

The earnings considered in ascertaining the Company’s EPS comprises the net profit after tax {and'includes

the post tax effect of any extra ordinary items) attributable to equity shareholders. The number of shares
used in computing Basic EPS is the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year, The
Diluted EPS is calculated on the same basis as Basic EPS, after adjusting for the effect of potential dilutive

- equity shares.

tl

PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES

A provision is recognized when there is a present obligation, as a result of a past event, it is probable that
an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and in respect of which reliable estimate
can be made. A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possthle obligation or a present
obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. Where there is a possible
obilgatlon or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of rescurces is remote, no

provision or disclosure is made.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Cash Flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby a profit before tax is adjusted for the effects
of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or

payments. The cash flow from operating, financing and investing activities of the Company is segregated.

CONSOLIDATION OF ACCOL_JNTS

i) The consolidated financial statements relate to Samtel Color Limited {‘the Company’) and its wholly

owned subsidiary companies.




‘;AMTEL COLOR LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCYIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31“ MARCH 2014

The financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries have been combined on a line-by-line basis
by adding together the book values of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, after fully

eliminating intra-group balances and intra-group transactions resulting in unrealised profits and losses.

i) The Subsidiary Companies considered in the consolidated financial statements are:

Name of the Company ’ . Country of % voting .
incorporation = . power held
. asat

31st March, 2014

Paramount Capfin Lease Pyt. Ltd. (PCL) India 160
Bluebell Trade Links Pvt. Ltd, (BTL) india 100

i} I accordance with the Accounting Standard (AS) - 23 “Accounting for Investment in Associates in
Consolidated Financial Statements” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants-of India, the Company
has accounted for its investment in the Associate Company, in the Consohdated Finantial Statements
using the "Equity Method" ofaccountmg :

Name of Associate ' Proportion of Ownership Interest
' as at 31" March, 2014

Samtel Glass Limited (SGL) ' 27.91%




SAMTEL COLOR LIMITED

Consolidated Batance Sheet as at 31st March, 2014

{Figures in Rs.lacs)

Particulars Note As At As At
No. 31st March, 2014 31Ist March, 2013
1. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
{1} Sharehaolder's Funds
(&) Share Capital 3 11,539.44 11,539.44
(b} Reserves and Surpfus 4 (73,210.38) (66,977.59)
{c)Money Received against Share Warrants 5 3,000.00 3,000.00
(2} Non-Current Liabilities
{a) Long Term Borrowings ' 6 12,722.98 14,707.51
(b} Long Term Provisions 7 1,859.82 1,823.32
(3) Current Liabilities
(a) Short Term Borrowings 8 16,056.80 15,592.20
(b} Trade Payables g 14,767.50 14,031.72
{c) Cther Current Liabilities 10 35,242.96 29,687.73
{d} Short Term Provisians 11 320.29 311.52
Total 22,405.41 23,715.85

II. ASSETS
(1) Non-Current Assets
{a) Fixed Assats 12

{i} Tangible Assets 13,212.70 14,252.90

{ii} Intangible Assets - - 4.42 8.96
{b) Non-Current Investments 13 23.40 39.66
{c} tong Term Loans and Advances 14 309.55 332.59
{2) Current Assets
(a) Inventories 15 1,447.87 1,570.29
{b] Trade Receivables 16 6,121.55 5,95(.72
{c) Cash and Bank Balances - om0 oo 7 34.49 71.97
(d) Short Term Loans and Advances 13 1,250.52 1,478.98
{e) Other Current Assets E 18 0.91 9.78

Total 22,405.41 23,715.85

Significant Accounting Policies 1&2

Isee accompanying notes to censelidated financial statements

For & on hehalf of the Board of Directors

/[ o Ao 2o

. B Satish K. Kaura Alka Kaura Prabhat Kumar Nanda
Partner Chairman & Managing Director Company Secretary
Membershig No, 085033 Director

Place ; New Delhi
Date; May 30, 2014




SAMTEL COLOR LIMITED

Consalidated Statement of Profit and Lass for the year ended 31st March, 2014

{Figures in Rs. lacs)

Membership No. 085033

Director

Place : New Delhi
Date: May 30, 2014

. Nate { Forthe year ended | For the vear ended
Particulars
Na. 3ist March, 2014 31st March, 2013
REVENUE
Revenue from Gperations [Gross) 20 - 7,515.02
Less; Exclse Duty - 847.58
Revenue from Operations {Net) - 6,667.34
Other Income 21 157.64 3,659.36
Total Revenue 157.64 10,326.70
EXPENSES
Cost of Materials Consumed 22 - 6,183.73
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Work-in-Process and
Stock-in-Trade 23 166.75 {134.86)
Employee Benefit Expenses 2q 994.40 4,790.50
Financial Costs 25 3,694.25 5,858.52
Depreciaticn and Amortization Expenses 1,044.07 7,025.41
Other Expenses 26 1,428.84 3,776.52
Total Expenses 7,328.31 . 27,499.82
Profit/(Loss) Before Exceptional ltems and Tax (7,270.67) (17,173.12)
Exceptional ltems:
Impairment Loss in respect of retirement of Plant & 27 - 28,387.41
Machinery and related Stores & Spares
Profit/{Loss) Before Tax (7,170.67) (45,560.53)
Tax Expense:
(1) Current tax - -
{2} Deferred tax - -
Profit/{toss} After Tax {7,170.67) {45,560.53)
Share of Profit / (Loss) of the Associate Company {58.60) {417.28)
Profit/(Loss) for the year (7,229.27) (45,977.81)
Earnings per Equity Share of Face Value of Rs, 10 each 29
{1} Basic {in Rs.) (9.7} (55.58)
{2} Diluted {in Rs.) (9.97) (55.,54)
significant Accounting Policies 1&2
See accompanying notas te conselidated financial statements
For & on behalf of the Board of Directors
E"F Uan
T Satish I, Kaura Alka Kaura Prabhat Xumar Nanda
Partner Chairman & Managing Directar Company Secretary




MTEL COLOR LIMITED
tement for the year ended

(Flgures in

" ‘l‘:or'the-#'é:a}uenrded For the year ended
_31stMarch, 2014 3ist March, 2013

Particulars

*cash Flow from Operating Activives:

: Profit Before Tax After rior Period Adjustments {7,229.27) {45,977.81)°

Adjustment for .

- Depreciation / Amortisation 1,044.07 7,.025.41 ¢

: - Loss / (Gain) on Sale of Fixed Assets [net) : - 1011
i - Interest Expenses 3,694.25 5,858.50 |
- Interest Income (4.47) {32.68)

- Liabilities no longer required, Written Back - (3,283, 87}‘

- Provision for Gratuity and Leave Encashment 136.50 ’ 570, 7-’1 i

- Provision for Wealth Tax -
- Impairment Loss of Plant and Machinery and Spares ’ -
~ Praviston for Obsolete Inventory -

- Pravision for Dimlnution in Investments $54.12
- Provision far Doubtful Debis and Advances : 6.07
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes (1,39873) I
Adjustment for : :
i - Trade and Other Receivablas {176.90) + (5,692.64);
- Inventories 122.42 (423.04);
i - Loans and Advances {618.44} 2,397.7%
; - Trade and Other Payables 6,305,79 16,276.44 |
N Cash Generated from Operations 4,234.14 6,243.12 ;
;
i Income Tax Paid 0.45) {41.53)
Total
B.  Cash Flow from investing Activities: §
Sale / Adjustment from Fixed Assets ' ) 0.67 4.60 ;
Interest Received 4.47 3269
Share of Profit / {Loss) of the Associate Company adjusted in (58.60) (417.28); :
Investments ! !
Total T A :
C *Cash Flow from F:nanclng Activities:
3Ad|ustment of Share of loss of Associate Company in reserves 996.47 1,160.30 ¢
iProceeds/ {Repayments) of Long Term Berrowings {net} . {1,519.93} (1,355.92)'{
iDividend and Dividend Tax Paid - 11.08 ¢
élnteresl Paid [3,694.25) {5,858.52)
%Total {
- Nat lncrease / {Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalants (A+B+C) {37.48) {23170}
{ \ : iCash and Cash Equivalents as at 01-04-2013 (Opening Balance) 71.97 303.67 (

0 L

i {i) The aloresaid Consolidated Cash Flow Statement has been prepared in consenance with the "Indirect Method" as set=
H outin the Accounting Standard (45-3} on Cash Flow Statements,
§ {if) Figures in brackets represent cash outflows.
E (iii) Previous year figures have been regrouped/recast, wherever necessary, to conform to the current vear's classification.
i
H .

This is ti}e Cash Flow Statement referred to In our report of even date

“iNoter

For and on behaif of the Board of Directars

othari Mehta & Co.
Accountants
756N

K.K. AN Satish K, Kaura Alka Kaura Prabhat Kumar Nanda
i Partner Chafrrman and Managing Director Compeany Secretary
Membership No. 085033 Director ’

Piace : Mew Delhi
iDate: May 30, 2014
H

H
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SAMTEL COLOR LIMITED
MOTES TQ THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SHARE CAPITAL
{Figures in Rs. lacs)

As sl Asat
315t March, 2014 315t March, 2013
AUTHORISED B
12,48,90,000 nos. {Previous Yesr 12.49,90,000 nos.] £quity Shares of Rs.10 each , 12,499.00 12,499.00
50,01,000 nos. [Previous Year 50,01,000 nos.} Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs.10D each - 5,001.00 £,001.00
17,500.00 17,500.00
ISSUED R ’
8,45,04,597 nos. {Pievious Year §,45, 014,597 nos.) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 pach 8,460.45 £,460.06
21,10,116 ncs. (Previous Year 21,190,116 nbs.ia%Non Convertible Curnulative ; . 2,110.12 R 2,110.12
Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs,100 each .
9,69,163 nos. [Previous Year 9,69,153 nos.) 0 % Non Convertible Curnulative . 969.16 959,16
Red=emable Preference Shares of Rs.100 each
11,538.74 11,539.74
SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY PAID - UP B
8,45,98,597 nos.* (Previous Year 8,45,98,597 nos.] Eguity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid - up. 8,459.86 £,455.86
Add : Ferfeited Equity Shares pending reissue 0.30 0.30
6,000 nos. Shares {Previous year 6,000 nos.) Rs. 5 paid-up
21,160,116 nos.[Previous Year 21,10,116 nos.) 8 % Non Convertible Curmulative 2,110.12 " 2,110.12
Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs, 100 sach
9,69,163 nos. {Previous Year 9,69,162 nos. 1 0% Non Cunvert:ble Cumulative . 963,16 . 969.16
fedeemable Preferance Shares of Rs.100 each .
Total Share I‘.‘apital_ 11,539.44 . 11,539.44
Recanciliation of the number of Shares cutstanding at the beginning and at the ead of the -
reporting perlod: No. of Shares No. of Shares
Equity Shares . :
Qutstanding at the beginning of the year (including Forfeited Shares) 84,604,597 84,604,597
Add: Issued during the year : - -
Less: Shares bought hack X . - -
Cutstanding at the end of year ' . . 84,604,597 84,604,597
Preference Shares
8% Non Convertible Cumul i ble Prefe Shares
Outstanding at the beginning of the year . 2,110,116 2,110,116
Add: [ssued during the year . . . . .
Less: $hares higught back i . 7 .
Outstanding at the and of year . 2,110,116 2,110,315
0% Non Convertible Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares i
Outstanding at the beginning of the year - 569,163 969,163
Ad¢: Issued during the year o .. _ N
Less: Shares bought back - -
Qutstanding at the end of year ’ . . 959,163 969,163

Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to Shares

The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having a par.value of Rs.10 per Share. Fach Shareholder is eligible for one vote per Share held. The Company declares
dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directars is subject to the approval of the Sharehelders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. In
the event of liquidation, the Equity Sharehalders are eligible to receive in proportion ta their Shareholding, the assets of the Company remaining after distribution of
preferennal amount.

The Company has one class of 8% Non Convertible Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares having & par value of Rs.100 par Share. Each Sharehalder [subject to
section 87 of the Companies Act 1956 and CDR Scheme] is eligible for one vote per Share held on resolution placed before the Company which directly affect the rights
attached to his Preference Shares, entitled to Preferential Dividend at a fived rate. In the event of liquidation, the Preferential Shareholders are eligible ta recelve the
remzining assets of the Company in proportion 10 their class of Shareholding. These Shares are redeemable in quarterly installments commencing from June 2017 ata,
value of Rs.527.51 lacs each.

The Company has one class of 0% Nan Convertible Cu ive Redeemable Pr Shares having @ par value of #5.100 per Share. Each Shareholder (subject to
section 87 of the Companies Act 1956 and CDR scheme) is eligible for one vote per Share held on resolution placed before the Cornpany which directly affect the rights
attached to his Preference Shares. In the event of liquidation, the Preferential Sharehalders are eligible to receive the remaining assels of the Company in propartion
to thelr class of Shareholdmg Among these, Shares amaunting to Rs.60.02 facs were due for redemption at par in June 2011 & amoun(:ng to Rs.509.14 lacs were due
for redemption at par in Septemnber 2011. -
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¢) Deiatls of Shares heid by Shareholders holding more than & % of the.aggregate Shares i+ the Company
-

Equity Shate

Name of the: Sharehoiders . ' No.of Shases % helding Mo.of Shares % holding
ICICT Bank Limitad 12,417,295 1452% 12,417,285 - 14.52% :
Punjab Nationsi Bark . : 5,714,777 7.85% 6,714,777 7.85%
" Export Import Bank of tndia 4,821,615 5.65% 4,831,615 5.65%
Serpied Inda Limited ! . £,922.200 - B93% 5,922 900 6.93%
Teletubs Electronics Limited 9,018,008 10.55% 9,018,006 10.55% -
8% Non C ible Cumulaty Preference Shares : . ' X N
Name of the Shareholders No.of Shares % holding No.of Shares % holding : i
Exportimport Bank af india 395,000 18.72% ' /000, 18.72%
Union Bank of Indis . 270,018 12.80% -270,018 12.80%
1CICI Bank Limited . 1,001,627 847.45% 1,001,627 47 46%
Punjab Mationat Bank . : 300,667 14,25% 300,667 14.25%
Canara Bank 142,804 6.77% 142,804 B.F7%
0% Mon Convertible Cumal d b i e Shares : -
Name of the Shareholders - . No.of Shares % holding No.of Shares % halding
' Axis Bank Limited o : . 473,845 48.89% 473,846 28.89%
Syndicate Bank 351,837 36.27% 351,537 35.27%
State Bank of Indha, - 143,780 12.84% : 143780 .  14.84%
d) Terms of Securities Convertible into Equity/ Preference Shares alongwith earliest conversion date
* The Company had received in 2010-11, Rs.3,000 facs agaist which 2,06,18,557 number of Share Warrants having optional right of conversian into ene Equity Share
(3gatnst each Warrant) of face value of Rs.10.00 each at 3 premium of Rs, 4,55 per Share to be issued to Pramaters Group Company in terms of COR scherme. These
Warrants are convertible into Equity Shares on receipt of necessary approval from the stack exchanges which is pending for want of an undertaking from COR lenders:
e} Ferfeited Shares (amount originally paid up) . .
° The Company has forfeited 6,000 number of Equity Shares having par value of Rs.10 on which Rs. S was paid up. These Shares were forfeited on 23 July, 1392 These
Shares are available for refssue. .
{Figures In Rs. lacs)
4 RESERVES AND SURPLUS
As at Asat
31stMarch, 2014 31st March, 2013
a) Capital Reserve .
As per last Financial Statements . . . 450.07 460.07
Add : Additions during the year ' .. - .
Less: Deduction during the year . : N -
Closing Balance - 460.07 460.07
b) Sharé Premiurm . H
As per last Financial Statements . 6,519.98 . £,619.98 :
Add : Additions during the year (refer note no. 43) . - - . !
Less : Transferred during the year . .
Closing Balance o - 6,619.98 6,610.98
¢} Investment Allowance {Utifised) Reserve .~ , . * -
As per |ast Financial Statements . - -
Add ; Additians during the year . i - -
Less : Transferred to General Reserve . . - -
Closing Balance . . - -
d} General Reserve . -
As per last Financial Statements - R
. Add: Transfer from Investment Allowance [Utilised) Reserve N - : -
fess: Transfer to Statement of Profitand Loss : - B
Closing Balance - N
e} Surplusin Statement of Profit and Loss .,
As per last Financial Statements . . < [74,057.63) {29,239.92)
. Add: Adjustment for Assecfate's previous year loss * - 742.82
. Add: During the year | ; {7,229.27) . 45,977.81):
_Add: Adjustment for Associata's current year loss ¢ ° + : 996.47 . 417.28 ’
. Add: Transfer from General Resarve . [ - -
- Net Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss . {80,290.43) (74,057.63)
. Total Reserves & Surplus {73,210.38) (66,977.59)
* Upte 31st March 2614, the Company has provided for a diminutien in value of shares of Samtel G|.ass Limited of Rs. 2,478.25 thus giving a tatrylng value of Rs. 312.62 lacs. Also the
.Company has accountad for 2 total loss of Rs. 2,463.19 lacs as its shara of Iosses In assotiate which includes losses recognised In priar years and current year of Rs.2,410,59 facs and
' Rs. 58.60 lacs respestively. n £ with principle of g dards - 23 share of associate's losses have been adjusted from the value of investment upta its carrying
amount and Lalancs nadjusted losses have been added back in reserve and surplus.
5 Meney recelved against Share Warrants® . . 3,000.00 - 3,060.00
* The Company had received in 201011, Rs.3,000 lacs against which 2,06,18,557 number of Share Warrants having optional right of conversion into one Equity Share
{against each Warrant) of face value of Rs.10.00 each at 2 premium of Rs.4.55 per Share to be Issued to Promoters Group Company in terms of COR scheme. These
Warra,nt/sar_z,:_ur\v.enihle into Equity Shares on receipt of necessary approval from the stock exchanges which is pending for want of an undertaking from COR lenders.
- p g




SAMTEL COLOR LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{Figures in Rs.lacs)
Asat As at
315t March, 2014 31st March, 2013
6 LONG-TERM BORROWINGS '

a8} Secured Long Term Borrowings {refer to note no. 6.A to 6.F below}

il Bonds f Debentures )
Zero Coupon Bond 1,055.01 1,055.01
{Redeemable -at premium of 150 % in 2016-17 and 2017-i8] : '

Zero Coupon Band . 484,63 484-:63
{Redeemable at par Rs. 484.63 lacs in 2011 12) )
- 1,539.64 1,539.64
i} Term Loans .
From Banks * : 23,851.66 23,752.11
Others - from LIC of India - 494.72 494.72
. ‘ ) 24,306.38 24,265.83
#i) tong-Term Maturity of Finance Lease Obligation . : . -
) Less: Current portion of Long Term Borrowings : !
Curzent Maturities . . {1,877.78) {2,281.34)
° Overdue Maturities {12,568.54) {10,287.20)
Secured Long-Term Borrowings . 11,439.70 13,217.93
b) Unsecured Long Term Borrowings (refer te nate no, 6.6 to 6.1 below}
i) Term Loans ’ .
From Banks (foreign currency loan} ‘. .69.7!. &3.09
. chers - from Centre for Sctentific & Industrial Research . X . . ) 2,028.00 2,028.00
S .,,") Loans and Advances
: From felated Parties . " 28048 244.48
From Director . . - 4230 42.30
- Less: Current portion of Long Term Borrowings .
Current Maturities . (206.30) {206.30)
. Ovardus Malurit_ies . . . (894.51} i (681.99)
Unsecured Long-Terim Borrowings 1,283.28 1,489.58

Totat Long-Term Borcowings 12,722.98 14,707.51 . :

* Includes Iéureign Currency Loans'of Rs.1,047.76 lacs {Previous year Rs,948.21 lacs)
&.A The Zer’o Coupon Bond_, Term Loan from Bank and Financial Institution amounting to Rs.25,476.98 lacs {Previcus year Rs.25,394.22 lacs] are Secured as under:-
Hypothecation charg'e is created / to be created over current and moveable assets and first charge over immoveable properties, by way of deposit title deeds of the

immaveable properties (both present and future) of the Company on pari- passu basis in favour of 3i Infotech Trusteeship Services le:ted {Security Trustea of COR
Lenders) pursuant to Corpcrate Debt Restructuring {CDR) scheme. . R . )

-III) Pledge of 2,25,77,186 nos. {Previous year 2,26,77,186 nos.} equity shares of Samie!l Colar Limited held by promoter Companies with 3i Infote:h Trusteeship Services

|
. |
Personal Guarantese of Mr. Satish K. Kaura, Chairman and Managmg Directar. . R R . ;
;
Limited (Security Trustee on behaif of COR Lenders), :

iv} Pledge 15,00 Ouﬂ nos. (Previous year 15,00,000 rios.} shares of Samtel Glass lelted with 3i Infotech Trusteeship Services Limited {Secuntv Trustee on behalf of COR ]

Lenders) pending creation of security on the Kota teasehold fand.

Rupee Loan from iCICI Bank Limited towards Research and Development projecis’ secured by way of exclusive charge on the specmc assets used for the sa|d pmject_;
for Rs.232.34 lacs {Previous year Rs.232.34 lacs} and persanal guarantes of Mr. Satish K. Kaura, Chairman and Managing Directar of the Company.

6.

2l

Foreign Currency Loan from Rabo 8ank Uimited secured by way of first pari- passu charge created en immoveable assets of the Company sltuated at Plot no. 2, Greater
Noidz Industrial Area, Gautarn Budha Nagar, U.P. for Rs.176.69 lacs [Previous year Rs.159.50 lacs).
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El COLGR LIMITED

NOTES 70 THE CONSOLIDATED FINANGIAL STATEMENRTS -,

Terms of repayment of Secured Loans are as under:-**

(Figures in Rs.lacs)

Financfal Yearf Rate of Interest

" Type of Loans

e Term Loan from Term Loan from
i ) . — Total
Banks (Varies from | Financial Institution
R 8.75% to 11%4) {0%)
Current Year
2014-15 1,877.78 -~ 1,877.78
2015-16 - (281975 - 2,819.75 1.
2016-17, 211.00 5.764.34 5975.24
2017-13 244.01 1,800.61 - 2,644.62
Total 1,055.01 12,262.47 - 13,317.48
Previous Year
2013-14 - 2.281.34 - 2,281.34
2014-15 . 1,877.78 - 1,877.78
2015-16 - 2,81935° - 2,819.75
2016-17 211.00 5,784.34 - 597534
2017-18 844.01 1.701.05 - 2,545.06
Total 1,055.01 14,444.26 - 15,499.27
&.E Defaultin repayment of Secured Loan's principal amount **
Financial Year/ Rate of Interest . Type of Loans .
e Term Loan from Term Loan fram Total
Banrks (Varies from |- Financial Institution
875% t011%) | [0%)
Current Year .
N 2010-11 ) - | 22.84 70,64 93.48
- " 2011-12 484.63 5,897.95 42408 6,306.66
2012-13 3,387.06 .. 3,387.06
2013-14 2,281.34 - 2,281.34
Total ABA.63 11,589.19 494.72 12,568.54
Previous Year
2010-11 - 22.84 70.64 93.48
2011-12 484.63 5,897.95 |. 424.08 6,806,656
2012-13 - 3,387.06 3,387.06
Total 484.63 9,307.85 424.72 10,287.20
G.F Defaultin repévmen: of interest on Secured Loans -{included in note no. 10 ) **
Financial ¥ear/ Rate of fnierest ) Type of Loans
208 Term Eoan from Terrs Loan from Tc;tal
Banks (Varies from | Financiat Institution
8.75% 10 11%) {02% and 10%)
Current Year .
2011-12 - 1,245.47 - 1,285.47
2012-13 - 2,405.81 49.46 2,459.27
2013-14 - 1,228.96 24.80 1,252.76
Total . - 4,884.24 74.26 4,958.50
Proviston for Penal Interest - rate of interest 2% 2% and 12%)
Upto 31st March 2013 - 520.23 50.34 570.57
1st April 2013 to 31st March 2014 - 12052 4.95 125.88
- - £41.15 £5.30 696.45
Grand Total " - 5,525.39 129.56 5,654.95
Previous Year - )
2011-12 1,245.47 - 1,24547
2012-13 . - 2,409.81 49.46 . 2,459.27
Total - 3,655.28 49.46 3,708.74
- Provision for Penal Interest - rate of interest L 2% 2% and 12%
Upto 315t March 2012 - 342.35 40.44 35279
1st April 2012 1o 31st March 2013 - 177.88 9.90 187.78
Total - 520.23 50.34 " 570.57
|
Grand Total - | - 4,175.51"| 92.80 - 4,275.31




' ) . BATEL COLCR LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

65.G Terms of repayment of Unsecured Loans are as under:- ** ’ [Figurés in Rs.lacs)
Financial Year/ Rate of interest Term Loz2n frem Term Loan from Loans from Related Total
Foreign Bank Others,[3%) Partles (8% and 0%)
Current Year ' \
2014-15 - 206.30 . - 206,30
201516 - . ‘ 0630 | - - 206.30
2016-17 - 20630 - 206.30
2017-18 ’ - 20630 | T - 206.30
2018-19 ' - w630 - 206.30
' 2019-20 - 171.30 286.78 458.08
Total - 1,202.80 - 286.78 1,489.58
Previgus Year
201314 . - 206.30 . 206.36
2014-13 : - 206.30 : - 206.30
2005-16 - : 206,30 . 206.30
2016-17 - 206.30 - 206,30
2017-18 - 206.30 - 206.30
2018B-19 R - 206.30 . - 206,30
201920 : - 171.30 286.78 458,08
Total - 1,409.10 286.78 1,695.88
6.5 Default in repayment of Unsecured Loan's principal amount **
Current Year
. 2010-11 - 206.20 - . 206.30
2011127 69.71 206.20 - . 276.01.
2012-13 LT - 206,30 - 205.30
201314 : - 206.30 - 206.30
Tatal €9.71 825.20 - - 891,91
Previous Tear S B
2010-11 . - 206,30 - 206,30
2011-12 . © B3.08 206,30 . - 269.39
20i2-13 . L : . 206.30 : 206.30
Total - . 63.09 612.90 - 681.95
6.1 Defaultin repayment of interest on Unsecured Loans - (induded in note no. 10} **
Current Year 4 )
2010-11 - 202.56 . B 202.56
2011-12 - - 101.97 22,94 12431
2012-13 o631 60.84 32.54 90.09
. 201314 . 6.98 60.84 2294 50.76
. Fotal 13.29 426.21 68,82 50832
Provision for Penal Interest - rate of interest 122 9% i
" Upto 21st March 2013 L . 277 | 82.00 - 8477
st April 2013 to 31st March 2014 1.39 &3.38 - 6477
Taotal 4.16 145.38 - 149.54
Grand Total . ’ 17.45 571.59 68.82 657.86
Previous Year .
2010-11 . - 202.56 ‘ - 202.56
2011-12 - 10187 22.94 12491
2012-13 . 6321 60.84 2234 90.09
Total £.31 365.37 45.88 417.56
Proviston for Penal Interast - rate of interest 12% %% X
Upto 3ist March' 2012 © . ) 151 37.18 - 38.69
1st April 2012 to 31st March 2013 ] 1.26 44.82 - 46.08
Total . 2.77 - 800 - B4.77
Grand Fatal 208 . 447.37 a5.88 502,33

** Brevious year's figures have been changed only due to impact of farex fluctuation in respect of foreign currency loans.
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8.A

SAMTEL COLOR LIMITED
MOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Figures in Rs.iacs}

As at As at
31st March, 2014  31st March, 2013
LONG-TERM PROVISIONS .
Provision for Employee Benefits {refer note no. 31) )
Leave Encashment . 120.36 120.36

Gratuity 1,839.46 1,702.96
Total Long Term Provisions 1,959.82 1,823.32

SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS
Secured Short-Term Borrowings
Loans Repayable on Demand i .
From Banks {refer note 8.A and 8.B) 15,538.72 15,070.12

Secured Short Term Borrowings 15,538.72 15,070.12

Unsecured Short-Term Borrowings
Loans Repayahble on Demand

-From Banks - -
Others - Clean bills payable (refer note 8.C) . 454.08 494,08
Frem Director - 24,00 28.00

Unsecured Short Term Barrowings 515.08 522.08
Total Short.Term Borrowings 16,056.80 15,592.20

Laans {against devolved Letter of Credlts, which includes interest amount debited by one of the bank) of Rs. 15,538.72 [acs
{Previous year Rs. 15,07(.12 lacs) are secured as under: 1

‘Hypothecation charge is created / to be created over current and moveable assets and first charge over immoveable
properties, by way of deposit title deeds of the mmoveahle properties {both present and future) 'of the Company on pari-

"passu basis fn favour of 3i infotech Trustees'hip Services Limited (Security Trustee of CDR ienders) pursuant to Corporate Dehbt

Restructuring (CDR) scheme.

- Personal Guarantee of Mr. Satish K. Kaura, Chairman and Managing Director.

8.B

Pladge of 2,26,77,186 nos. (Previous year 2,26,77,186 nos.) equity shares of Samte! Color lelted held by promoter Companies
with 3i Infotech Trusteeshrp Services Limited {Security Trustee on behalf of COR Lenders).

Pledge 15,00,000 nos. {Previous year 15,00,000 nos.) shares of Samtel Glass Limited with 3i Infotech Trusteeship Services
Limnited (Security Trustee on behalf of CDR Lenders) pending création of security on the Kota leasehold land.

Terms of Repayment of secured loan, defaults in repayment of loan arﬁnunt, interest and rate of interest thereon :
The foans from Banks amounting to Rs.15,538.72 lacs (Previous year Rs, 15,070.12 lacs) were due for payment upto 2012-13.

" The rate of interest thereon varies from 4 % to 12 %. The amount of interest due upto 31.3.2014 but not paid is Rs. 2,890.77

8.c

lacs {Previous year Rs. 2,270.92 lacs) - included in note no. 10.

Terms of Repayment of unsecured loan, defauits in repayment of loan amount, interest and rate of interest thereon :
The loans amounting to Rs. 494.08 lacs [Previous year Rs. 494.08 lacs) were due for payment upte 2012 - 13, The rate of

“interest is 12 %, The amount of interest due upto 31.3.2014 but not pald is Rs.152.49 Iacs {Previous vear Rs.93.16 lacs) -

included in note no. 10,




SAMTEL COLOR LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSGLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

i . ’ (Figures in Rs.lacs} -
! ’ Asat - Asat
3ist March, 2014 31st March, 2013

9 TRADE PAYABLES

Qutstanding dues of Micro,Small and Medium Enterprises ** 243.84 230.25

Outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro,$mall and Medium Enterprises 14,523.66 13,801.47
Total Trade Payables 14,767.50 14,031.72

** Ag certified by the management basad on the information provided by the Creditors
, . {refer note no. 33}

10 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

a) -Current Maturities of Long Term Debts : 15,547.53 13,456.83
b} Interest Accrued but not due cn Borrowings . 1,068,798 98244
¢} Interest Accrued and due 9,510.06 7,141.72
d) Other Pavables ' ) :
Payabie to Employees “4,560.95 ~ 3,53856
Statutory Dues ’ ‘ . 157342 1,509.23
Advance from Customers and Dealers 1,299.30 1,299.30 '
Security ijeposits and Advances X 3L87 31.87
Crediters for Expenses '_ 1,657.04 T 1,720.78

Total (ther Current Liahilities 35,248.96 29,687.73

11 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
a) Provision for Employee Benefits {refer note no. 31} i
Leave Encashment oo 137 © 13,71
 Gratulty , B : 283.98 275.21

b) Other Provisions ) .
Provision for Taxation-Wealth Tax . ' B 0.15 0.15

Provision for Warranty :

Opening Balance : ' ' . 22.45 : 34.31
Add : Provisions made during the year ] ) . - ’ 19.82
Less : Provisons utilised / reversed dur:ng the year : - '31.68
Clusmg Balance . ’ 22.45 2245

Total Short Term P'r_av'lsinns 320.29 . 311.52
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SA.’\ TEL COLUR LiMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSGLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS . .
(Figures in Rs.lacs)

As at As at
31st March, 2014 31st March, 2013

13 NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Trade Investments

QUOTED EQUITY SHARES

Fully paid up Equity Shares of Samtel India Limited . 311.98 - 311.96

13,69,616 nos. (Previous year 13,69,616 nos.) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each

Less : Provisian for Diminution in lnvestments {Refer note ne. 38 (e} (300.63) {284.58)
11.33 27.38

Fully paid up Equity Shares of Samtel Giass Limited *@
2,33,30,000 nos. [Previous year 2,33,30,000 nos.) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each

- Capital Reserve {176.85) . il?E\.SS]
- Cost of Investment . 2,967.72 - 2,967.72
Total . } 2,790.87 2,790.87
Less : Provision for Diminution in Investments {Refer note no. 38 (g)} {2,478.25) (1,540.33)
Carrying Amount of Investments - 312.62 1,250.49
Add: Share of Profits / {Loss) of the Associate Company till previous year (2,410.59) {1,993.31}

Add: Share of Profit / {Loss} of the Associate Company for the year (58.60) {417.28)
Net Amount * - -

Fotal Non-Current Trade Investment 11.33 77.38

* Upte 31st March 2014, the Company has provided for a diminution in value of shares of Samtel Glass Limited of Rs.
2,478.25 thus giving a carrylng value of Rs. 312.62 lacs. Also the Company has accounted for a total loss of Rs. 2,469.19 lacs

. as its share of losses in associate which includes losses recognised in prior years and current year of Rs.2,410.55 lacs and Rs.

58.60 lacs respectively. in accordance with principle of Accounting Standards.- 23 share of associate's losses have been

“adjusted from the value of investment upto its carrying amaount and halance unadjusted insses have heen added hack in

reserve and surplus.

Other Investments ' .
QUOTED EQUITY SHARES

“Equity shares of IFCI Ltd. . ’ 0.94 0.94
2,000 (Previous year 2,000} Equity shares of Rs.10 each : .
Less : Provision for Diminution in investments {Refer note no. 38 (g} . (0.21) -
. Equity shares of HDFC Bank Lid. ' . 010 0.10

300 [Previous year 300} Equity shares of Rs, 10 each

. 0.83 . 1.04
UNQUOTED EQUITY SHARES .
Equity Shares of Coromandal Stamp Ltd, 4.00 . 4.00 .
40,000 nos. (Prevlous year 40,000 nos.) Equity Shares of Rs.10 each

Equ:ty Shares of Dolsun Containers {Pvt.) Ltd. ' 7.24 7.24
64,000 nos. (Frevmus year 64,000 nos.} Equity Shares of Rs.10 each )

11.24 11.24 .

Total Non-Current Other lnvestn:\ent 12.07 12.28

Total Non-Current Investment 23.40 39.66
- Aggregate Book value of Quoted Investments } . 31196 311.96 -
Market Value of Quoted Investments . . } . 33.46 3568

Aggregate Book Vatue of Unguoted investments 11.24 ' 11.24
Aggregate Provision for Diminution in Value of Investment 2,779.09 1,824.96

* The Company has furnished undertakings for non-disposal of its Investment in Samitel Glass Limited {SGL) to Industrial
Finance Corporation of India and {CICI Limited on hehalf of Samtel Giass Limited for the purpcse of securing a Fareign
Currency Loan for Samtel Glass Limited and subscription.to Equity Capital of Samtel Glass Limited.

'@ The Company has pledged 15,00,000 nos, Shares (Previous 'year 15,00,000 nos.) of Samtel Glass Limited with COR lenders

" pending creation of security on the Kota Leasehold Land.

14
A)

LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
Unsecured, Considered Good
Security Deposits ) 309.55 33259

Total Long Term Loans & Advances 308.55 - 332.59
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SEMTEL COLOR LIMITED
NOTES YO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As at
31st March, 2014
INVENTQRIES
-{as taken, valued and verified by managemem}
Raw Materials

{Figuresin Rs.lacs)
As at
31st March, 2013

Raw Materials at Site * ) . 659.17 £99.17 |

WorklinAPfocess *E . ‘ . . . . 256.16 425.33.

Finished Goods ) ) 4 82.27 82.27

Stocé< -in - Trade ) . - 6.75 -

Stores & Spares . . : 363.52 363.52
) Total Inventories 1,447.87 1,570.29

* Includes inventory @mounting to Rs.311.30 lacs (Previous year Rs.311.90 lacs) attached by excise department against

thetr recovery of excise duty from Picture Tube Plant, Village Chappraulz, Gautam Budh Nagar.,

#*¥ |ncludes inventory amounting to ‘Rs. 55.22 lacs {Previaus year Rs. 55.22 lacs) attached by excise department against

their recovery of excise duty from Colar Flectron Gun Plant, Meerut Road, Ghaziabad.

TRADE RECEIVABLES
Unsecured
Exceeding six months
Accounts Receivable

Considered Good 5.,950.72 -
‘Considered Doubtful o - 489.33 489,33
Less: Provision far Bad and Douhtful Debts ' ) (489.33) (489.33)
'Others . }
Considered Good 170.83 5,850.72
: ’ Total Trade Receivable 6,121.55 5,950.72
" CASH & BANK BALANCES
Cash & Cash Equivalents .
- “Cash on‘Hand 0.02 579
Bank Batances in Current Accounts - 34.47 36.18
Other Bank Balances
Banks with Earmarked Balances . .
Earmarked for Unpaid Dividend ) . X - -
Earmarked Fixed Deposit o . o - 30.00
. Banks Deposits ) )
- Deposits with original Maturity upto Twelve Meonths T - -
Total Cash & Bank Balances. 34.49 7197
SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES . L
Loans and Advances to Related Parties . :
Unsecured, Considered Good ’ 520.19 616.37
{eans and Advances to Others .
Unsecured, Considered Good ) . '123.63 126.89°
Doubtful - 45574 455.74
Less: Provision for Doubtful Advances . (455.74) (455.74}
' Security Depasit : ’ - 118.57
Other Loans and Advances
Balances with Statutory/Government Authorities : 532.44 543.34
Advance Income Tax / TDS - : 74.26 73.81
. Totai Short Term Loans & Advances 1,250.52 1,478.98
OTHER CURRENT AS!
Pre-Paid Expens s\mm M&,/\ 0.91 9.78
Ly ¢l .
Total Other Current Assets 0.91 9.78




SAMTEL COLOR LIMITED

NOTES TQ THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS (Refer note no. 50}
a)  Sale of Products '
Finished Goods
Less: Inter-Division Transfer

For the year ended
31st March, 2014

(Figures in Rs.lacs)

For the year ended
31st March, 2013

b} Other Operating Revenues
Scrap Sale N
Export incentives,

Total Revenue from Operations
Less-Excise Duty '

Net Revenue from Operations

21  OTHER INCOME
a} Interest Income
b) Other Non Operating Income
Sale of Defective Items .
(net of excise duty of Rs. 15.78 lacs)
Profit on Sale / Transfer of Fixed Assets
{ommissicn Received
Liability / Provisions no Langer Required, Written Back
{Refer note no. 44). )
Others

Total Other Income

22 COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED (Refer note no. 50)
. Raw Material Consumed

- Total Cost of Material Consumed

23 © CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, WORK-IN-PROCESS
AND STOCK-IN-TRADE (Refer note no. 50) _ '
" Opening Stock - Finished Goaods
-Woaorkin Process
- Stock -in - Trade

Purchase ~ Stock - in- Trade
Ciosing Stock - Finished Goods
- Work in Process
- Stock -in - Trade

- NET (INCREASE)/DECREASE IN STOCK
Excise Duty on account of increase/{decrease) on Stock of
Finished Goods

- 8,316.98

- 844.76

- 7.472.22

- " 42.80

- 42.80

- 7,515.02

- 847.68

- 6,667.34

" 4.47 32,62
153.17 -

- 1.67

- 340,00

- 3,283.87

- 113

157.64 3,659.36

- 6,183.73

. ' 6,183.73

82.27 88.59

425.33 284.50

507.60 373.09
44.33 -

. 82.27 82.27

296.16 475.33

6.75 -

385.18 507.60

166.75 (134.51)

- [0.35)

166.75 {134.86)

Tatat (Increase)/Decrease in Stock
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SAMTEL COLOR LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

_ For the year ended

{Figures in Rs.lacs)

For the year ended

31st March, 2014 - 31st March, 2013
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
Salaries and Wages (Refer note na. 45) 990.83 4,273.30
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 3.32 476.98
Staff Welfare Expenses _ ' 0.2% 40.22
Total Emb]oyee Benefit Expenses 994.40 4,790.50
FINANCE COST
Interest Expense . .
Term Loan and Bonds 1,614.51 3,186.88
Others . . 1,973.56 2,611.53
Loss on Foreign Currency Translation ' ) 106.18 60,11
Total Finance Cost 3,694.25 5,858.52
OTHER EXPENSES . .
Consumption of Stores and Spares i . T 284.57
Consumption of Power and Fuet ) : . 450 1,585.24
Selfing Expenses . - 834
Repair and Maintenance :
-Plant and Machinery _ - 4740
-Others ' - 27.70
Rent ' .- . 62.00 213.37
Rates and Taxes ’ : . 2.52 12.78
Insurance L ) 12.14 4145
Legal and Professional Expenses . ' 16.91' 118.82 -
Tours and Traveling Expenses : 145 112.75
Payment to Statutory Auditors: )
“Audit Fées . : 1.75 7.00
-Other Services (Certification Fees & Limited Review) ’ 0.75 3.00
-Reimbursement of Expenses - . 02 L
Loss on Foreign Currency Fluctuation (net) : ’ ] 362.14 113.34
Miscellaneous Expenses e Y 64.71
Provision for Doubtful Debts / Advances - S 6,07 -
Pravision for Inventary Obsolescence : - 294,47
Provision for Diminution in Investment ’ 954.12 841.48
: Total Other Expenses 1,428.84 3,776.52
IMPAIRMENT LOSS {Refer note no. 38 (b}}
impairment of Plant and Machinery - 27,977.06
Impairment of Stores and Spares related to above ) - 41035
' Total Impairment Loss - - 28,387.41




S&EMTEL COLOR LIMITED ‘ )
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINARNCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR EXNDED 31 MARCH 2014 i

28. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

i. Contingent Liabilities not provided for in respect of: {Rs. in lacs}

Description Current Year Previous Year

a) Guarantees issued by the Company's Bankers on behaif of
the Cempany for which counter guarantees have been 327.25 337.25
given by the Company®

b)  Claims agzinst the Company not acknowledged as debts:
Demands from Government authorities, being corntested

by the Company
Income Tax Matters 445.12 445,12
Sales Tax Matters 3,198.19 584.42
Excise Duty and Service Tax Matters 2,756.41 2,756.41
UPSEB claims 61.75 61.75
EOU de-bonding 758.80 758.80
Others 158.92 158.92
Transfer charges demanded by Himachal Pradesh Housing 113.00 113.00,

Board on account of erstwhile merger of M/s Samtel
Eleciron Devices, Parwznoo with M/s Samtel Color Limited
Differential stamp duty on account of construction of 187.00 187.00
building on the leaseheld tand of M/s Samtei Glass Limited -
{Formerly known as Samcor Glass Limited)
Customs authorities demand on the account of fraudulent 38.64 38.64
DEBP claimed another party and subsequently purchase by
the Company for bonafide consideration
Lebour Cases, being contested by the Company 232,51 232.51
Dividend in arrears contested for 8% Non-convertible 1,207.54 1,011.34
Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares.
¢} Irrevacable Corporate Guarantees issued by the Company
in favour of Bank, on acceunt of financial assistance availed
by a Group Company :
M/s Samtel Electron Devices GmbH (**} 1,651.53 1,390.88

Note : Besides the above, the Company has received notices from the Bank towards non - deposition of their
dues by the employees of the Company in regard to loans taken by them. The Company was required to
deduct and deposit corresponding bank installment from the monthly disbursement of salary to the employees.
The exact amount of outstanding loans, payable by the employees, can be ascertained only on receipt of all the
notices from the bank. The liability of the Company is limited only to ‘the extent of terminal benefits of the
employees, provided in the boocks, as and when it will be paid by the Company.

ii. ~ Commitments : i

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed
on capital account and not provided for {net of advances) - -

{*} Includes Bank Guarantee of Rs. 227.25 lacs (Previous year Rs, 227.25 lacs) given to M/s Samsung C & T
Corporation - Korea, which has been devolved by the Bank during the year. The outstanding balance to
the party, as per books, is Rs. 1,233.24 lacs. The actual amount can be determined on receipt of
confirmation from the party. -




SAMTEL COLOR LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014

{**) Secured by way of charge created / to be on immovable properties and by the way of hypothecation of all
~movable properties of the Company, save and except book debts, beth present and future en first pari-passu
basis. The change in amount is only due to reinstatement of foreign currency {Euro). During the previous
year, the Foreign Bank has invoked the Bank Guarantee given by ICICI Bank Limited and a legal notice has
been issued by the ICICI Bank Limited to the Company to this effect.

The amount shown in item (i) above represent guarantees given in the nermal course of the Company operation
and are not expected to result in any loss to the Company on the basis of the beneficiaries fulfilling their ordinary
commercial cbligations.

The amount in the item (i} above represents in the best possible estimates arrived at on the basis of available
Explanation. The uncertainties and the possible reimbursements are dependent on the outcome of the ditferent
legat processes which have been invoked by the Company or the claimants as the case may be and therefare,
cannot be predicied accurately. The Company engages reputed professional advisor to protect its interests and
has been advised that it has strong legal position against such disputes.

29. EARNING PER SHARE (EPS)

The following table reconciles the numerators and denominators used to calculate Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share
for the year ended March 31, 2014 and year ended March 31, 2013:

{Rs. in lacs})

Particulars For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended

31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Income available to Equity Shareholders
Net Profit {7,229.27) (45,977.81)
Dividend on Preference Share and Tax thereon {1,207.54) {1,011.34)
Diluted Income / (Loss) available to Equity Shareholders (8,436.81) {46,989.15)
Number of Shares at the beginning of the year 8,45,98,597 8,45,98,597
Corporate Guarantee given by the Company [having optional 14,74,58,036 3,79,66,833
right of conversion into Equity) (no. of Shares}
Advance Subscriptions (Warrants having optional rights of 2,06,18,557 7 2,06,18,557
Conversion into Equity) {no. of Shares}
Diluted Weighted average Shares outstanding (ho. of Shares} 25,26,75,190 19,10,73,697
Nominal value per Equity Share [ Rs. per Share} 10.00 10.00
Basic Earnings per Share (Rs. per Share) {9.97} {55.54)
Diluted Earnings per Share | Rs. per Share) (9.97) {55.54)
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30, Pursuant to the Employee Stock Opticn Scheme established by the Company on 16th July 2001, the Company has
- granted-5;33,569 share options to the eligible employses til 317 March 2014. Each option entitles the eligible employees
“to apply for and be issued one equity share. The shares, under these share options, will be issued at a price being the

closing price at Bombay Stock Exchange on thie date of grant of stock optiens. The vesting ‘peficd for the share 6ptions -

varies over a pericd of thirty six months,

Details of the total number of share options granted and shares issued against the same are summarized below:

Date of Number of @ Rs. per Number of Number of Balance Share
Option Options Share Shares issued Options options to be premium
Granted efapsed exercised account
[ Rs. in lacs}
16.07.2001 35,945 16.50 24,026 11,919 1.56
23.10.2001 34,884 15.00 28,164 5,720' 141
29.05.2002 159,523 33.25 81,752 77,771 i8.01
16.05.2003 72,027 25.00 £1,517 10,510 8.23
17.05.2004 37,797 40.05 18,072 19,725 5.43
09.05.2005 8,928 104.60 - 8,528 -
16.05.2005 15,440 118.85 - 15,440 -
19.05.2006 29,342 52.45 - 29,342 -
21.06.2004 3,117 34.65 - 3,117 -
25.06.2007 85,485 14.95 14,247 71,238 0.70
29.05.2008 _ 51,081 17.30 - 51,081 -
Total 533,569 227,778 305,791 - 37.34

31. POST EMPLOYEES BENEFITS

- In accordance with the adoption of Accounting Standard -15 {Revised 2005} on “Employee beneflts" the Company has
accounted for the long term benefits and contribution schemes as under :

{a) Defined Benefit Schemes:

The Company provides for long term defined benefit schemes of Gratuity and leave encashment on the basi
actuarial valuation on the balance sheet based on the Projected Unit Credit method. In respect of Gratuity, the
Company funds the benefits through annual contributions to Life Insurance Corporation of india (LIC) for certain
categories of employees. The actuarial valuation of the liability towards the Retirement benefits of the employees is
made on the basis of certain assumptions with respect to the variable elements affecting the computations
including estimation of the interest rate of earnings on the contribution to LIC. The Company recognises the
actuarial gains and losses in the Profit & Loss Statement as income and the expenses in the period in which they
occur. .

Since the operations at all the manufacturing facilities were suspended during the year, the actuarial valuation in
respect of long term defined benefits i.e. Gratuity and leave encashment were not done at the end of the
year. The expenses have been booked on the basis of actual liability.

As a result of change in the policy as mentianed above, as on 31.03.2014, in respect of gratuity, the Company has
accumutated liability of Rs. 2,123.44 lacs against funded assets of Rs. Nil (Previous year as on 31.03.2013, the
Company had accumulated liability of Rs. 1,978.17 lacs against funded assets of Rs. Nil). While in respect of leave
encashment, as an 31.03.2014, the Company has accumulated liability of Rs. 134.06 lacs (Previous year as on
31.03.2013, the Company had accumulated liability of Rs. 134.06 lacs).
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In absence of actuarial valuation in the previous and current year, the reconciliation of opening and closing balances of the .
present value of the defined benefit obligation is not given.

The Company deposits an amount determined at 3 fixed percentages of basic pay every month to the state to the administered
provident fund for the benefit of the employees. Accordingly, the company contribution during the year that has been charged to
revenue amounts to Rs. 3.32 lacs [Previous Year Rs.320.93 jacs)

32. In accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standard (AS)-18 on Related Party Disclosures, the namés of the
related parties where control exist and / or with whom transactions have taken place during the year and description of
refationships, as identified and certified by the management, are :

Names of related parties and description of relationship

Parties where control exists: b} | Key Management Personnel

-Associate : M. Satish K. Kaura {Chairman and Managing Director)

Samtel Glass Limited

c} | Relatives of Key Management Personnel

Mrs. Alka Kaura {(Wife of Mr, Satish K. Kaura)

Mr. Puneet Kaura {Son of Mr. Satish K. Kaura)

d) j Companies over which persons described in {b) and {c} are able to exercise significant influence :

Samtel India Limited

Samtel —HAL Display Systems Limited

Samtel Thales Avionics Limited

Samtel Machines and Projects Limited { formerly Teletube Electronics Limited)

| Samtel Electron Devices, GmbH

International Electron Devices Limited

Samtel Avionics Limited (formeriy Samtel Avionics and Defense Systems Limited)

Lenient Consultants Private Limited

CEA Consultants Private Limited

SW Consultants Private Limited

Tish Consultants Private Limited

Kaura Properties Private Limited

Palka Investment Private Limited {Subsidiary of Samtel Glass Limited)

Swaka Consultants Limited

Punswat Consultants Limited

Dolsun Containers Private Limited

Fame Mercantile Private Limited

Navketan Mercantile Private Limited

Sakshi Kaura Designs Private Limited

Akla Investments Private Limited
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[Rs. In lacs)

B} Details of transactions with the above related parties in the ordinary course of business

Amount of Transactions

Qutstanding Balances

‘Names of Related Particulars For the year | For the year Particulars As At As At
Parties Ended Ended 31.03.2014 | 31.03.2013
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Associate
Samtel Glass Purchase of Goods - 605.59 | Advance 308.04 298,21
Limited (SGL} ' against Supply
Scrap Sales . - 6.85 | Investments 2,790.87 2,790.87
Employees on - 2.15 | Security 155.00 155.00
deputation Deposit
Receivable
Share of Corporate - 10.88
office Expenses
Power & Fuel Expenses - 494.48
Manpower Expenses - 52.65
Rental Income (Lease) .- 1.10
Expenses incurred by the 9.83 -
Company on behalf of
SGL
Other Parties )
Samtel India Interest Income on ICD 4.47 23.80 | Creditors for - 4.05
Limited {SIL} Services
Manpower Hiring - 30.52 | Investments 295.20 295.20
Charges
Receipt against 100.00 70.00 | Share Capital 592.29 592.29
outstanding ICD
Loans and 157.56 154.30
Advances
ICD Receivable - 100.00
Samtel Machines Interest Income on ICD - 8.38 | Creditors for - 95.79
and Projects Services
Limited (SMPL)
Manpower Hiring - 1.70 | Loans and " 3741 -
Charges Advances
Receipt against - 107.00 | Advance 3,000.00 3,000.00
outstanding ICD Subscription
Share Capital 901.80 901.80
Share 241.51 455.51
Premium
Samtel Electron Corporate 1,651.53 1,390.88
Devices, GmbH Guarantee
International Purchase of Goods - 472.69 | Creditors 1,239.40 1,239.40
Electron Devices
Lirmited
Samtel Avionics Sale of Electron Guns - 2.49 | Share Capital 182.71 182.71
Limited {SA)
Expenses incurred by 72.10 52.58 | Loans and 187.4% 63.67
{SA) on our behalf Advances
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Szle of Defective Items 170.83 -
Purchase of Deflection 42.2% | -
Yokes
Samtel —HAL Expenses incurred by - 5.84 | Loans and .02 0.02
Display Systems (SHDS} on our behalf Advances
Limited (SHDS)
Lenient Consuitants | Interest on Loan 3.37 3,37 | Share Capital 212.62 212.62
Private Limited
Unsecured 42.15 42.15
Loans
interest 9.10 6.07
Pavable
CEA Consultants Interest on Loan 16.19 16.19 | Share Capital 429.89 429.89
Private Limited
Unsecured 202.33 202.33
Loans
Interest 43.71 29.14
Payahle
Share 395.81 395.81
Premium
Swaka Consultants Creditors for 15.53 15.53
Limited . Services
Punswat Contract Labour Charges - 2.67 | Creditors for 13.50 13.50
Consultants Services
Limited
Daolsun Containers Purchase of Goods - 14.21 | Investments 6.40 6.40
Private Limited
Scrap Sales - 0.08
Key Management Personnel
Mr. Satish K. Kaura | Remuneration - 29.26 | Share Capital 13.86 13.86
Personal Guarantee 41,426.74 40,856.59 | Unsecured 66.30 70.30
given for Term Loans Loans
taken by the Company
Receipt of unsecured - 28.00 | Interest 9.13 6.08
loan Payable
Payment of unsecured 4.00 -
loan
Interest on Loan 3.38 3.38

33. The Company has sought a status confirmation from its vendors to classify them as Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

_ Based on the responses received from the vendors the Company has determined the required disctosures as given
- below:
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[Rs.in lacs)
Particulars 2013-14 2012-13
A Principal amount remaining unpaid as on 31st March, 2014 122.56 122.56
Interest due thereon as on 31st March, 2013 107.68 7594
C Interest paid by the Company in term of Section 16 of the Micro, Small and '
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along with the amount of the Nil Nii
payment made to the suppliers beyend the appointed day during the year.
D Interest due and payeahle for the period of delay in making payment {which .
have been paid but beyond the appeinted day during the year) but without 13.60 31.74
adding the interest specified under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006,
E Interest accrued and remaining unpaid as on 31" March, 2014 121.28 107.68
F Further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years,
urtit such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small Nil Ni§
enterprises. )

34, The Company. had.revalued.its.Plant.and.Machinery. as.on . 1st.October, 2010 on the .basis -of -existing. use-vzlue-by an
independent professional valuer. Accordingly a sum of Rs. 1,013.91 lacs biing the excess of “the depreciated vallia Tof 7

- Plant and Machinery over the -existing use vaiue, had been charged to the Statementof Profit and LosE i the year—
2010- 11,

Depreciation on the revelued items of Plant and Machinery is caiculasted on their respective revalued amounts
at rates derived from the remaining useful life of the items as determined by the valuer on straight line method as against
the methods / rates / bases which would have otherwise been adopted for the purpose of the annual accounts of the
Company.

35. In view of the present scenaric of Color Picture Tube business the management is of the view that the existing
demand of CPT can be serviced by operating the manufacturing facility at Line # 2 along with..the.Color Electron Gun ..
division of the Company, hence, the assets.and. liabilities -of the Company.have the-realizable:value-as per-their-book-

- values. - - - '

36. As the Company does not-intend to further pursue the development of ‘Plasma Display Panel’ for its primary

" reportable business segment “ TV Picture Tube and Parts”, heing commercially unviable, it had impaired- the assets
being Piant and Machinery used therein to its recoverable amount {net selling price) during financial year 2020-11. In
view of the above, during the previous year an application had been made to the Centre for Scientific and
Industrial Research to waive off the specific loan taken for this project.

37. FINANCIAL RESTRUCTURING
At the request of the Company, the participating Financial Institutions and Banks had approved the Debt Restructuring
Scheme of the Company two times i. e. Ist scheme in financizl year 2006-07 and iind scheme in financial year 2009-
19 under the Corparate Debt Restructuring {CDR) mechanism.
The salient features of the scheme inter alia were:

{a} Effective Date: The cut off date of the scheme — st Aprif’ 2009

)

{b) Restructuring of debt: The scheme envisaged restructuring of Core Principal {hereinafter referred to as Debt), which
included foan of Rs. 47,186 lacs, Preference Shares of Rs. 3,079 lacs and Zere Coupon Bond {ZCB} Rs. 1,540 Jacs.

{c} The scheme envisaged two options for repayment of debt to lenders. Under the settlement option of Rs. 23,036 lacs, the
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for the restructuring option of Rs. 28,768 lacs.shall get aquity allorment ofRs: 2,647 lacs in ‘addition-to-existing ‘Non..~ -~

Convertible Redeemable Preference Share of Rs. 2,110 lacs and the balance debt of Rs. 22,016 jacs shall be repaid over a..
period of 7 years from the effective date with applicable interest.

Promoter-Centribution: The Promoters / theirassociates shall bring in a sum of Rs. 3,000 lacs through a preferential issue .

10 be subseribed, Rs. 1,000 lacs within & months of the approval of the scheme and balance.of Rs.. 2,000 lacs:within..1
months of the sanction of the scheme. Further, thepromoters shall-afsoundertake to™ arrange additional “eydity
contribution of Rs. 2,000 lacs during the financial year 2011 — 12,

Security: The debts (both term and working capilal} to be secured by a first pari - passu charge on ali the assets of the
Company and the security to be pooled together among all the term lenders and working capital lenders. The debts shall
250 be secured by a personal guarantee of the Chairman and Managing Director of the Company. In addition, the
promoters shall pledge 33% of the equity of the Company with ienders to further secure the debts.

Right of Recompense: Lenders opting for restructuring option shall have the right to recompense the reliefs / sacrifices /
waivers extended by the lenders as per the prevalent guidelines under the CDR mechanism.

Right to reverse the Waivers: In the event of default, lenders shall have the right to reverse the waivers with the approval
of COR EG.

Pursuant to the implementation of above CDR scheme, the total outstanding debts remained in the books of
accounts of the Company to the tune of Rs. 38,811 lacs. (Rs. 14,685 lacs due Lo lenders opting settiement ‘option,
Rs. 2,110 lacs of Non Convertible Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares and Rs. 22,016 lacs due to lenders opting
restructuring option).

The Company has made repayment of Rs. 10,337 lacs towards principal loan amount up to 3ist March’ 2014 out of
total outstanding debts of Rs. 38,811 lacs. Curing the year, no payment has been made. Hence, there is no change in

- the outstanding debts except forex fluctuation impact on the outstanding foreign currency foans.

o Private:Limited:The necessary formalities to effect the changes-will:be completed:in.due:course.:

38,

During the previous year, Yes Bank limited has assigned its debts in the Company in favour of M/s Amberley Estates

During the year, Export Import Bank of India has assigned its debts in the Company in favour of M/s Edelweiss Asset
Reconstruction Company Limited. The necessary formalities to effect the changes will be completed in due course.

Buring the year, due to continuous decrease in the demand of color picture tubes and continuous liquidity crises, the
Company‘s operations were affected adversely and operations of ail manufacturing facilities were remained suspended
during the year, All of these have resulted into heavy losses.

Since the net worth of the Company was fully eroded at the end of the year 2012-12, the Company made a reference
under section 15(1} of the Sick industrial Company (Special Provisions) Act, 1985 (SICA) with Board of Industrial and
Financial Reconstruction (BIFR). The aforesaid reference has been registered in the BIFR as case no. 58/2012.

Significant events for assessing the appropriateness of going concarn assumptions are as :

a) Due to liquidity crisis and heavy losses during the year, there were defauits in repayment of principle amount
of secured {oans, over dues to the Banks / Financial Institution amounting to Rs. 13,163.66 lacs {Rs. 12,194.50 lacs
debts and Rs. 969.16 redemption of 0% NCCRPS) to CDR lenders and Rs. 374.04 [acs to Non CDR lenders , as on
31st March 2014.

The defaults for Unsecured loans , devoived LC are Rs. 894.92 lacs and Rs. 15,538.72 Jacs respectively.

The.grefaults of principle & interest thereon are as per table given below :
SR A
~§~_o
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{Rs. in lacs)
Particulars { as on 31.03.2014}. Debts Interest ) - - Total -
Defauits in Secured loans* -1 - 13,163.66 565485 |
Non — CDR Secured Loans 374.04 19,192.65
Devolved Letter of Credits 15,538.72 ... .2,990.77..| - e 18,5294 e L
Defaults in Unsecured loans 894.91 557.26 1,552.77
Total 29,971.33 9,303.58 39,274.91

* This include — Zero Coupon Bonds Rs. 484.63 lacs and Zero percent Non-Convertible Cumutative Redeemabie
Preference Shares- Rs. 969.16 lacs.

k) Inaccordance with Accounting Stendard 28 - ‘Impairment of Assets’ :

(i} During the previous year, the Company had identified its production tines 3, 5 and Deflection Yoke unit of its
manufacturing facilities located at Village Chhapraula, Gautam Budh Nagar {Uttar Pradesh), Village Naya Nohra, Kota
(Rajasthan) and Parwanoo {Himachal Pradesh) respectively as a separate cash generating units {CGUs). These CGUs are
engaged in manufacture of 21" True Flat Color Picture Tube, 21" Pin Free Color Picture Tube and Color Deflection Yoke.
During the previous year ended 31 March 2013, the Company on the basis of prejected scale of operations and
prevailing market canditions assessed that the recoverable value of the CGUs was lower as compared to the carrying
value, thus, indicating impairment.

(ii) Ouring the year 2011-12, the Company had identified its praduction Lines 1 and 4 of its manufacturing facility located
at Village Chhapraula, Gautam Budh Nagar {Uttar Pradesh) as a separate cash generzting units (CGUs). These CGUs were
engaged in manufacture of 15", 20" and 29" Color Picture Tubes, During the year ended 31 March 2012, the Company on
the basis of projected scale of operations and prevailing market conditions assessed that the recoverable value of the
CGWs was lower as compared to the carrying value, thus, indicating impairment.

As 2 result of the impairment testing carried out as at 31" March 2013, impairment loss of Rs. 27,977.06 lacs in year
2012-13 (In year 2011-12 Rs. 3,866.91 lacs ) was recognized based on a comparison of the carrying value of the asset vis-

- a-vis recoverable value. The recoverable amount is higher of the followings:

Net Selling Price: In the previous year, It was the management estimated sale value of Plant and Machinery (Rs.

~1,680.00 lacs i.e. 2.5%- of the gross-assets value). This rate of reserve sale vale is based on previous year basis of
reserve safe value of Plant & Machinery of Rs. 554.57 lacs, as decided by COR lenders in its Assets Sale Committee
meeting held on 4™ July’ 2012.

Value in Use: it is the present value of future cash flow of CGUs (Line 3, Line 5 and Deflection Yoke unitin previous
year and Line 1 and Line 4 in year 2011-12). As the Company does not expect operations in these lines in future,
thus no cash will be generated in future from these CGUs, hence the value in use is taken NIL.

Accordingly, a sum of Rs. 27,977.06 lacs in year 2012-13 (Rs. 3,866.91 lacs in year 2011i-12) has been
charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as Impairment Loss. Further, Stores and Spares related to these
production lines have also been impaired and accordingly 2 sum of Rs. 410.35 lacs in year 2012-13 [ Rs.
512.28 lacs in year 2011-12} has been charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as Impairment Loss.

¢} Debtors and Creditors belances are subject to reconciliations and confirmations.

d) Due to suspension of operations in all the manufacturing facilities , the physical verification of stocks were not
carried out as on 31% March 2014

e} Due to suspension of operations in all the plants during part of the year, the fixed assets were not verified by
the management.
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f}  MNon deduction of tax deducted at.source and other statulory dues-on some of the provisians of expenses, made
during the year.

g) During the year, the Company has made provision for diminution in long term.investments in some of its group
companies and IFCI Limited amounting to Rs. 954.12 lacs (Previous year Rs. 84148 lacs). In case of Samtel Glass
Limited, the investment value is taken on the basis of three years (Previous year three years) average book value. The
Profit after tax of Samtel Glass Limited has been taken on the basis of un audited financial statements for the
financial year ended March 31, 2014, In view of the management, the basis of considering three years average
book value for computing the diminution in the value of investments is reasonable.

h) During the year the Company has received notice u/s 13(4} of The Securitization and Reconstruction of Financial
Assets and Enforcement of Security [nterest Act, 2002 from the lead Bank. Pursuant to this notice the Company has
not provided interest on loans from CDR lenders during part of the year.

Since the Company has registered in BIFR wherein it has given revival plan for operating some of its manufacturing
facilities, the Company is quite hopeful to get financial assistance by infusion of funds in terms of waiver of interest /
term liabilities. In the meanwhiie, Company is aiso exploring option for revival through restructuring its manufacturing
facilities at some of the locations. On overall assessment of aforesaid considerations, the Company is of the view that
Going Concern is not affected and hence there is no need to reinstate the assets and liabilities at net realizable value.

39. SEGMENT REPORTING
The Company's operating business is organized and managed according to a single primary reportable business
segment namely "T.V. Picture Tube and Parts” in India only and there are no separate reportable segments in accordance
with the principles outlined in  AS — 17 on Segment Reporting, notified by Central Government under Companies
{(Accounting Standards} Rules 2006, hence segment reporting is not applicable.

40. DEFERRED TAX

(A) The movement in Deferred Tax Liability {Net) account is as follows:

[Rs. in lacs)
Particulars As At As At
31.03.2014 | 31.03.2013
Opening Balance (16,060.46) | (3,117.06)

Current Period Deferred Tax Liability / (Asset} {2321.10} | {12,943.40)

Opening Rate Difference - .-

Closing Balance {18,381.56} | (16,060.46}

(B) Deferred tax assets and fiabilities are being offset as they relate to taxes on income levied by the same governing taxation
laws.

{C) Break - up of deferred tax assets/ liabilities:-

Particulars . AsAt As At
31.03.2014 | 31.03.2013

Deferred Tax Liabilities :
Tax impact of difference between carrying amount of 5,923.64 5,440.89
Fixed Assets in Financial Statements and Income Tax Returns
Sub Total (A) : 5,923.64 5,440.89
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41,

42,

43.

44,

45.

46.

47.

Deferred Tax Assets :
Tax impact of expenses charged in the Financial Statements but 1,675.11 1,672.26
Allowable as deductions in fisture years under Income Tax a e

Taximpact of unabscrbed business loss / depreciation for the "22,630.07 19,829.09
Current year

Sub Total (B) 24,305.18 21,501.35

Net Beferred Tax Liability / {Assets) (A} ~ (B) ) (18,381.56) | (16,060.46)

The tax impact for the.above purpose has been arrived at by applying the prevailing tax rate for Indfan Companies under
the Income Tax Act, 1961,

The deferred tax liability generated during the year has been adjusted against the carry forward deferred tex assets
leaving unrecognized balance of net deferred tax assets of Rs. 18,381.56 lacs {Previous year Rs. 16,060.46 lacs) which
will be adjusted against deferred tax liability as and when it arises.

Revenue expenses on account of Research and Development activities included in these accounts under various heads
are Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs. Nil). The additions te Fixed Assets include additions aggregating Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs. Nil}
acquired for Research and Development activities.

A) Finance Lease: The Company acquires vehicles under a finance lease agreement. The lease agreement provides for
transfer of ownership to the Company at the end of the lease term. Initial direct cost, maintenance and insurance of the
assets are borne by the Company.

B} Operating Lease: The Company has taken depots and offices on lease with an option of renewal at the end of lease
term. These leases have an escalation clause and are in the nature of cancelable operating leases. The lease amount

“paid / provided Rs. 6200 lacs {Previous year Rs, 213.37 lacs) has been charged to Statement of Profit and Loss.

Movement in Share Premium Account:

(Rs. in lacs)
Particulars For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Opening Balance 6,619.98 6,619.08
Add: Amount on Equity Shares - -
Closing Balance ) 6,619.98 5,619.98

At the close of the grevious financial year, the management has reviewed the status of its outstanding current assets &
liabilities / provisions and based on the legal opinion / advice have written back Rs. Nil {net) (Previous year Rs, 3,283.87
lacs), which includes Habilities provided in earlier year — previous year at the time of publication of unaudited quarterly
results as per sebi guidelines , forming part of other income.

The Company has not booked the statutory liabllities on the provision for expenses made during the year as the
quantum of exact statutory liability can not be ascertained in the present scenario.

Borrowing cost capitalized during the year Rs. Nil {Previous year Rs. Nil)

Btuebell Trade Links Private Limited, one of the subsidiaries of the Company, is yet to commence commercial operations.
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48. The consolidated financial statements-have been prepared in accordance with the.requirements of Accounting Standard -
(A5-21) “Consofidated Financial Statements” and Accounting Standard {AS-23) “Accounting for Investments in Associates. .

in Consolidated Financial Statements” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

49, The Profit -after tax-of-Samtel Glass Limited has been ‘taken on the hasis of un audited financial statements for the
financial year ended March 31, 2014.

50. Additional Information:

a) | Installed Capacity and Installed Capacity Actual Production
Actual Production {in Nos.) {in Nos.)
For the Year
Preducts 2013-14 2012-13 2013-14 2012-13
Color Ficture Tubes 26,00,000 26,00,000 - 5.,16,191
Color Electron Guns 120,00,000 120,00,000 - 7.06,622
Color Deflection Yokes - B - -

Note: The instailed capacity is annualized and stated as certified by the management and accepted by the
auditors being a technical matter.

b) | Stock and Sales For the Year
2013-14 2012-13
Products Qty. Value Qty. Value
{In {Rs.in {In Nos.) (Rs. in lacs)
Nos.) facs)

Color Picture Tubes
i) Opening Stock of Finished Goods 5,252 82.27 6,311 88.59
i} | Closing Stock of Finished Goods 5,252 82.27 5,252 --82:27
iii) | Sales of Finished Goods - - 5,17,250 6,624.54

Color Electron Guns
i) Opening Stock of Finished Goods - - - -
i) | Closing $tock of Finished Goods @ @ - - - -

" ii) | Sales of Finished Goods @ ) - - - 15,544 27.56

Color Deflection Yokes
i) Opening Stock of Finished Goods - - - -
ii) | Closing Stock of Finished Goods * * - - - R
iti) | Sales of Finished Goaods * - - - R

@ Sales of Color Electron Guns does not Include Nil nos. (Previous year 6,25,397 nos.) used for captive
consumption.

@ @ Closing stack of Color Electron Guns does not include 78,086 nos. (Previous year 78,086 nos.) Since the
same is kept for captive consumption. Out of this stock, during the year, 43,408 nos. (Previous year 43,408
nos.) have been attached by the excise department zgainst their recovery of excise duty.

* Sales of Color Deflection Yokes does not include Nil nos. (Previous year Nil nos.) used for captive
consumption.

* * Closing stack of Color Deflection Yokes does not inciude 8,095 nos. (Previous year 8,095 nos.] Since the
same is kept for captive consumption,




SAMTEL COLOR LIMITED .- . .
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 MARCH-2014

¢) | Raw Material and Components For the Year Ended
Consumed . .
~31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Products Qty. Value Qty. Value -
AfIn. | {Rs.in.lacs).|.....[In Nos.) (Rs. in lacs)
Nos.)
i} | Glass Components - - 11,24,472 2,803.31
i} | Electronics Compenents - - 33,50,295 2,730.75
ii} | Miscellaneous * - - - 649.67
Total - - 6,183.73

Raw Material and Components consumed.

* includes items which in terms of value do not individuaily account for 10% or more of the total value of the

For the Year Ended

d} | Material Consumption
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Particulars {Rs. in lacs) % age [Rs. inlacs) % age
i) | Raw Material and Components
Consumed
- Imported - - 4,840.04 78.27
- Indigenous - - 1,343.69 21.73
Total - - 6,183.73 100.00
ii) | Stores and Consumables Consumed
- Imported - - 14.28 5.02
- Indigenous - - 270.29 - 94,98
Total - - 284.57 100.00
(Rs. in lacs)
Particulars For the Year Ended
31.03.2014 | 31,03.2013
e} | CIF Value of imports
i) | Raw Material and Components - 5,201.71
i) | Stores and Spares - 16.78
f} | Expenditure in Foreign Currency
{Net of Indian Taxes} {Cash Basis) - -
i} | Professional and Technical Fees - -
ii) | Others - 0.42
e) | Earnings in Foreign Exchange
FOB Value of Exports - -




SAMTEL COLOR LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31% MARCH 2014

51. There- is no other information apart from the information already disclosed pursuant to the relevant clauses of new
schedule VI as inserted in the Companies Act, 1956 by the Notification- 5.0. 447(E), dated 28th February 2011 (As
amended by Notification No F. NO. 2/5/2008-CL-V, Dated 30th March 2011).

.52, Previous year figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary to conform to this year’s classification.

~ For &on behalf of the Board of Directors
Place : New Delhi

fer by O,

Satish K, Kaura Alla Kaura Prabhat Kumar Nanda
Date : May 30, 2014 Chairman & Managing Director Director Company Secretary




SAMTEL COLOR LIMITED
Registered Office: 501, 5" Floor, District Centre, Jasola, New Delhi 110025.

FROXY FORM..... ...

1Me (Name(s)......
(Address) T

being & Member / Members of SAMTEL COLOR LIMITED hereby appeint (Name)
.............................................. Of (ADAreSS). ..o e e
or faifing him (Name).........ccoooioii i e of
(Address)............ e e e

as my / our proxy to attend and vote for me / us and on my / our behalf at the 28th Annual
General Mesting of Samtel Color Limited to be held on Tuesday, the 30th September 2014 at
3.00 P.M. at Bariquet Hall, Jasmine Boutique Hotel, 50. Pocket — 1, Jasola, New Delhi 110025.

SIGNEA thiS.. .. CBY OF.., 2014

Regd. Folio NO. ©........c.ocoovevvinnnnn DPID/Clinet IDNO. & ..o e
Signature of Attested by

the Proxy Holder................cc.cceoce. Member :

Note: The proxy form should be deposned at the Registered Office of the Company not Iess than
48 hours betfore the time for holding the Meeting.

SAMTEL COLOR LIMITED
Registered Office: 501, 5™ Floor, District Centre, Jasola, New Dethi 110025,

ATTENDANCE SLIP
| hereby record my presence at the at the 28th Annual Generai Meeting of Samtel Color Limited
to be held on Monday, the 30th September 2014 at 3.00 P.M. at Banquet Hall, Jasmine Boutigue
Hotel, 50, Pocket — 1, Jasola, New Delhi 110025. )
Regd. FOlIo NO.: .oooooooooooeoovoeeer e DPIDICHNEE ID NO. : oo oot

NEME & i Father's Name @ ...
AUFEES [ e e e e e

Signature of the Member / Proxy hoider

Note : Shareholders attending the Meeting in person or by proxy are requested to complete the
aitendance slip and hand it over at the Verification counters




The information in pursuant to the clause 31 of the Equity Listing Agreement.

FORM B

Format of co‘vérin_g letter of the annual audit report to be filed with the stock exchanges.

1 | Name of the Company: SAMTEL COLOR LIMITED
2 | Annual financial statements for 31+ March 2014

the year ended
3 | Type of Audit qualifications

Qualified :

Basis for Qualified Opinion

| The financial statements have been prepared by the Company on
the going concern basis as fully elaborated in Note 38 of the

financial statements as the proceedings are going on before the

| Board of Industrial and Financial Reconstruction under the Sick
- { Industrial Companies(Special Provisions) Act 1985. C

(A} We had reported in our audit report for the year ended 31°
March 2012 as under:.-

(i} The entire net worth of the Company has eroded

completely; (ii) the Company has initiated the bidding process

for the disposal of production lines 1 and 4{non —core assets)
out of 4 production lines at plant situated at Gautam Budh
Nagar{Uttar Pradesh) after obtaining approval of COR lenders
and consequently impaired those production lines by Rs.
3,866.91 Lacs and related stores & spares by Rs. 512.28 Lacs;
(iii) the manufacturing operations at other production fines at
plants situated at Ghaziabad (Uttar Pradesh) & Parwanoo
{Himachal Pradesh) could not be resumed in the financial year
due to non-participation of labour in production process
reasoning to their over-dues; (iv) the Company has defaulted in
repayment of loans as per CDR scheme and borrowings of
other lenders, as elaborated in note no. 38 of the financial
statements; (vjthere is diminution in the value of long term
investments; (vi) reconciliation and confirmations of balances
of certain major creditors and acceptances are pending; (vii}
non- redemptiorni of 969,163, 0% redeemable preference shares
" of Rs100 each amounting to Rs. 969.16 lacs already due for
redemption; and (viii} non payment of preference dividend for
the period from 31 March. 2008 to 31% March 2012
aggregating to Rs. 773.61 Llacs on 21,10,116 8% Non
Convertible Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares.




(B) We further reported in our audit report for the year
ended on 31* March, 2013 as under:-

(i} In view of the. continued failure of the Company to
disburse the legitimate dues of the workmen, Hon'ble High
Court of Himachal Pradesh (Shimlia) has settled the dispute by
passing an order for the closure of Deflection Yoke unit at
Parwanoo (H.P) and thereby, pay off the corresponding
outstanding dues by sefling the industrial

© undertaking/Company assets etc., (i} the operations have
been suspended in all locations by the mid of November 12, &
have not been resumed till date and consequently,
management has impaired the production lines 3 & 5, located
at Gautam Buddh Nagar (UP} & Deflection Yoke unit located at
Parwanoo (HP) by Rs.27,977.06 lacs and related stores &

-Spares by Rs. 410.35 lacs etc.; {iii) the impairment of assets of
production line 2, located at GautamBuddh Nagar {U.P.), and
gun division at Meerut has not been considered by the
management on the rationale of its revival plan of running the
operations by restructuring them even though in our opinion
considering the liquidity crunch, the probability of running
these lines seems remote; (iv) the balances outstanding as on
31" March, 2013 of receivables & inventory are subject to
confirmation & physical  verification respectively due to
temporory suspension of operations & non access to
inventories, (v} row material & finished goods inventory

- amounting to Rs. 311.90 lacs and Rs. 55 lacs respectively have
been seized by the excise authorities due to non-payment of
excise dues; (vi) there is non-submission of various statutory
returns acknowledged by the respective authorities, non
provision/deposition of various overdue statutory liabilities like

_PE/Service - Tax/TDS/Excise/Vat &
CST/WCT/TCS/ESI/Gratuity/Bonus/ Preference dividend &
related over dues (interest and penaity), non deduction of TDS
on provisional expenses; and as explained by management
exact amount of which could not be ascertained in present
scenario; (viiilthere is increase in diminution of investments in
current yeor of Rs.841.48 lac;, (ix] Assets lying with the
Provident Fund trust have been transferred to Regional
Provident Fund Commissioner and those related to Gratuity
Trust have been settled by adjustment of employees dues.
However, -as per the management, related liability has been
accounted for completely and there will be no demand over
and- above the same; (x} Company has accounted for its
gratuity and leave encashment liability on actual basis rather
than on actuarial valuation method which has been prescribed

in Accounting Standard AS-15, “Employee Benefits”.




(C) We further report that during the year ended 37 March,
2014 the facts and situation mentioned above continues
and further the company:

{1) has not complied with the provisions of clause 35 of
listing - agreement (submission of shareholding
pattern) and requirements of SEBI circular no. D &
CC/ FITTC/CIR-16/2002 dated 31.12.2002 regarding
Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit Report, for the
quarter ended 31" December 2013. Default still
continues.

(2) During the year, due to suspension of the operations
and nomn-access of the fixed assets at all plant
locations, the physical status of the assets as at the
reporting date and till the date of signing of this
report could not be confirmed by the management.
Consequently, we are unable to comment. on the |
accounting of any material discrepancy nonced on
physical verification, if any.

(3) The inventory could not be physically verified by the
management during the year, as the factories at all
locations were closed due to temporary suspension
and access to inventories were not available. Thus the
inventories have been taken on the basis of
management cerlification.

(4) We are unable to comment on the procedures of
physical verification of inventory followed by the
management for the reason 2 above.

(3) Due to the reasons mentioned in 2 above, we are
unable to comment on the invenfory records and
discrepancies thereto. _

(6) The loan was repayable on demand. However the
recelpt of the interest on this loan was irregular.

(7) As informed to us, there are no overdue amounts
excepl inferest thereon.

(8) In our opinion, the Company should strengthen
internal audit system commensurate with its size and
nature of its business.

(9) Pursuant to the rules made by the Central
Government of India, the maintenance of cost records
has been prescribed under clause (d) of sub-section
(1) of Section 209 of the Act, We are of the opinion

-that the prescribed accounts and records have not
been maintained. Therefore we are unable io
comment on the accuracy and completeness of these
records.

(10) According to mformarzon and explanations given to




us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of

Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax,

Custom Duty, Excise Duty and Cess were in arrears
ai the year-end for a period of more than six months
Jrom the date they became payable excepr ' [22.48
lacs of TDS, " 0.40 lacs of TCS, * 258.74 lacs of
Provident Fund, " 100.09 lacs, * 140.50 lacs of Vet &
CST, " 259.93 lacs of Excise, " 0.50 lacs of WCT and
'331.74 lacs as interest on non payment/ delayed
payment of various statutory dues.

(11) The Company has accumulated losses as at 31%
March, 2014 of * 72,721.75 lacs. The accumulated
losses at the end of the financial year are not less
than fifty percent of its net- worth. The net-worth of
the Company has eroded completely at the end of the
financial year. The Company has incurred cash losses

- during the current financial year and immediately
preceding financial year. '

(12) According to the records of the Company examined
by us and the information and explanation given fto
us, the Company has defaulted in repayment of dues
to financial institutions and banks as per details
mention.

Frequency of qualification

The qualification mentioned at Sr. no. (A) and (B) has been
repetitive nature since 31% March 2012 & 31% March, 2013
respectively.

The qualification mentioned at Sr. no. C (under point no. 1 to 13)
have been appeared First time in this year report.

Draw attention to relevant notes
in the annual financial
statements and management
response to the qualification in
the directors report

SR MED
-, -

The observations of the Auditors and the reievant notes on
the accounts are self-explanatory. Further, explanations with
regard to the observations/qualifications of the Auditors’ are
as under : :

.- The Company is taking necessary steps to streamline the

' restructured operations of some of the manufacturing |

facilities. Thus, the Company feels that it can operate as
“Going Concern™ in foreseeable future.

- The Company has impaired the plant & machinery and its
related stores & spares of some of its manufacturing
facilities and provided for diminution in value of long |

" term investments on the basis of applicable accounting
standards.

- The Company will obtain the balance confirmation and

~ reconciliation thereof from creditors / debtors in due
course.

- During the year, the fixed assets of the Company were not

' verified by the management. However, the management




does not expect any major discrepancy.

Due to suspension of operations in all the locations the
physical verification of inventory could not be done on
March 31, 2014. However, the management is of the view
that there are not any major discrepancies in inventory.
The Company has not booked the statutory Habilities on
the provision for expenses made during the year as the
quantum of  exact statutory liability can not be
ascertained in the present scenario.

As the volume of the transactions are very low, therefore,
management is not in a position to appoint Internal
Auditor. Further, the company has . the company has
sufficient internal controls. . '

Bankers have taken action under SARFEAS! Act on
possession of the property of the company against the
outstanding debts and interest. ' '
The statutory payments will be cleared on availability of
the funds with the company.

With regard to provisions of clause 35 of listing
agreement (submission of shareholding pattern) and
requirements of SEBI circular no. D & CC/
FITTC/CIR-16/2002 ‘dated 31.12.2002 regarding
Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit Report, for the
quarter ended 31 December 2013. The same has
been complied with, the company has already filed
the same reports with the stock exchanges. The

. company has also given representation to the stock

exchange with regard to cause of delay happened.

6 | Additional comménts from the
board/audit committee chair:

The company is registered with Bureau of Industrial & Financial
Reconstruction (BIFR) under the Sick Industries Companies
(Special Provision) Act, 1985 and the proceedings are going on.

For SS Kothari Mehta & Assosicate
hartered Accountants
1 Registration No.-000756N

\ M

K K Tulshan
Partner ,
Membership NO. 085033

For & On behalf of the Board of Directors
of Samtel Color Limited

(Satish K Kaura) (Uday Sethi) (Manoj Bhala)

Chairman & Director CFO
Mg.Director - (Chairman
' of the Audit

Committee)




